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IMPORTANT NOTICE

L The board of directors (the “Board”), the supervisory committee and the
directors (the “Directors”), supervisors and senior management of the
Company confirm that the information contained in this interim report is true,
accurate and complete without any false or misleading statements or material
omissions, and severally and jointly accept legal responsibility for the above.

II. All Directors of the Company attended the Board meeting.

III.  The interim financial statements of the Company are unaudited, but have
been reviewed and approved by the audit committee of the Board.

IV.  Mr. Ma Liyun, the Chairman of the Company, Ms. Sun Lei, the Chief
Financial Controller and Ms. Chen Jing, the Head of Finance Department,
warrant the truthfulness and completeness of the financial statements set out
in the interim report.

V.  Neither the Company’s controlling shareholder nor any of its related parties
has misappropriated the Company’s funds for non-operating purposes.

VI. The Company did not provide external guarantees in violation of any
stipulated decision-making procedures.
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I DEFINITIONS

In this report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions shall

have the following meanings:

Definitions of frequently-used terms

CSRC

SSE

Stock Exchange

Company or
Luoyang Glass

Group

CLFG

CNBM or CNBMG

Longhai Company

Longmen Company

Longhao Company

Longxin Company

Longfei Company

Yinan Huasheng or
Yinan Huasheng
Mineral Products

Company

Dengfeng Silicon
Company

Huayi Glass

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

China Securities Regulatory Commission

the Shanghai Stock Exchange

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Luoyang Glass Company Limited

Luoyang Glass Company Limited and its

subsidiaries

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company
Limited

China National Building Materials Group

Corporation

CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Co. Ltd.

CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.

CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd.

Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd.

CLFG Longfei Glass Co. Ltd.

Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Industry Co.,
Ltd.

Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Co. Ltd.

Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co.,
Ltd.
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II. COMPANY PROFILE

L Information of the Company

W B B A R A
B B
Luoyang Glass Company Limited

Chinese name of the Company
Abbreviation of Chinese name
English name of the Company

Abbreviation of English name LYG
Legal representative of the Company Ma Liyun

II. Contact Persons and Contact Methods

Representative of

Secretary to the Board securities affairs

Name He Jiang Wu Zhixin
Correspondence Secretary Office of the Board of ~ Secretary Office of the Board of
address Luoyang Glass Company Luoyang Glass Company

Limited, No. 9, Tang Gong Limited, No. 9, Tang Gong
Zhong Lu, Xigong District, Zhong Lu, Xigong District,
Luoyang City, Henan Province, =~ Luoyang City, Henan Province,
the People’s Republic of China ~ the PRC

(the “PRC”)

Telephone 86-379-63907655, 63908588 86-379-63908637
Facsimile 86-379-63251984 86-379-63251984
E-mail hejiangcpa@126.com lywzhx @126.com

III.  Basic Information
Registered address No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu, Xigong District,
Luoyang City, Henan Province, the PRC

Postal code 471009

Office address No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu, Xigong District,
Luoyang City, Henan Province, the PRC

Postal code 471009

Website of the Company http://www.zhglb.com/
E-mail gfbgs@clfg.com

IV. Information Disclosure and Place for Inspection

China Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities News,
Securities Daily

Name of newspapers
designated for
information disclosure

Website designated by  http://www.sse.com.cn, http://www.hkexnews.hk
CSRC for publishing
annual reports

Place for inspection of ~ Secretary Office of the Board of
annual reports Luoyang Glass Company Limited

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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T AR V.  Basic Information of the Company’s Shares

B B LR B BRI RERE Place of listing of Stock
Type of shares the Company’s shares abbreviation  Stock code
Al LA LW 600876 A shares Shanghai Stock Exchange iR 600876
HI% HEBEES T WEPE 01108 H shares The Stock Exchange of Luoyang Glass 01108
FRAH Hong Kong Limited
AN, vl I A VI. Changes in Registration Particulars of the Company during the

Reporting Period

AN A RAE R RS R o There was no change in registration particulars of the Company during the
reporting period.

B fral e Y g III. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING DATA AND FINANCIAL
INDICATORS
— VGBS ki€ 3 iR i L Major Accounting Data and Financial Indicators of the Company
(—) EEEHEE (I)  Major Accounting Data
By cor B ARHEE
Unit: RMB
AR
AHEW (1-6H) EAEF R4 0 B
(%)
Increase/decrease

for this reporting
period from the

Reporting period Corresponding corresponding

FEG R Major accounting data (January-June) period last year period last year

(%)

EJON Operating income 133,317,678.23 308,206,278.39 -56.74

B JE s BT A E A EFIE  Net profit attributable to shareholders of -47,311,964.99 -45,019,202.93 AT

the Company N/A

gy T/ & ] Net profit attributable to shareholders of -49,157,900.66 —46,208,782.23 AN

FBR I 48 5 M8 25 0 75 A the Company after non-recurring items N/A

MEEHELENBE LW EFH  Net cash flow from operating activities -5,614,662.34 -17,236,862.15 VNN

N/A

A K EAEER A& WA b

BRI W

(%)

Increase/decrease

as at 30 June

As at As at 2013 from the

30 June 2013 31 December 2012 end of last year

(%)

SRE N A TR AT &R Net assets attributable to shareholders of 84,900,826.30 132,125,006.45 -35.74
the Company

M Total assets 1,219,611,855.48 1,302,782,333.52 -6.38

4 I 2013 SR INTERIM REPORT



+ T RS B (Il)  Major Financial Data
A
AfEH (1-61) AR RCAGEEC R
(%)
Increase/decrease
for this reporting
period from the
Reporting period Corresponding corresponding
FEM R Major financial indicators (January-June) period last year period last year
(%)
HARGR R (T, HR) Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.0946 -0.0900 NN
N/A
T B4 e 25 (o, ) Diluted earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.0946 -0.0900 NNl
N/A
BRI EHHEREREDN Basic earnings per share after -0.0983 -0.0924 N H
ARt () non-recurring items (RMB/share) N/A
TIREST- Y5 5 B s % (%) Weighted average return on net assets (%) —-43.62 -43.12 #0508 B 5 B
Decreased by 0.50
percentage point
FER IR AW VAR AR A Y Weighted average return on net assets -45.32 -44.26 WD 1.0618 H 73 B
TIHE ST 253 R M A R (%) after non-recurring items (%) Decreased by 1.06
percentage points
T PR EH M A II.  Non-recurring Items and Amounts
Br T WERE AR
Unit: RMB
Eot |
¥ H Items Amount
1. FRBEEEERELS  AECFHEEE 1. Profit/loss on disposal of non-current assets, including -114,619.11
U5 Y AR P o B write-off of provision for asset impairment
2. REAE IR R A BUM W B (B4R 2. Government subsidies (except for the grants which are closely 2,331,162.81
IR > ¥ BB R 7 — e A R related to the Company’s business and have the standard
T B W BUR A B R A1) amount and quantities in accordance with the national standard)
attributable to profit or loss for the period
3. Y ELAR 3 Profit/loss from debt restructuring 238,941.43
4. Br A& IEZ S HAL S M AR S 4. Other non-operating income and expenses -430,626.78
other than the aforesaid items
5. DBURHHE G Y B 5. Effect of minority interests 63,320.20
6. SRR Effect of income tax ~242,242 88
st Total 1,843,935.67

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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S AR IV. REPORT OF THE BOARD
=, WIREBIR A v N AR D00 A L. Discussion and Analysis of the Board on Overall Operations of the
i Company during the Reporting Period
(=) A S0 o o 8 A 1 DL Y i B0 A (I)  Discussion and Analysis on Overall Operations during the Reporting Period
20134F b2 4F > AR SR T BB TS R K In the first half of 2013, the Company overcame the continued slump in
oEMEMETH HETH EEKEES glass market, the decline in selling prices and sales volumes of its products,
REBRENMAER  BAMRE R the extremely tight working capital position and other unfavorable factors
SR TG E) > WIE NG SRBREFE - (R and achieved a further reduction in product costs through launching in-depth
FEE AR HE— 2D AR 5 0 R R T 3 R e T management enhancement and special improvement activities to further tap
P TFH AT A KT KT e B internal potentials, improve product quality and reduce consumption. More
A7 > BNl 3K s BEAR I H H #5 R efforts were put into improving the quality of ultra-thin glass and enhancing
650T,/DFF # ek % 38 H © 76 17 H I F 2 K 4% technical innovation abilities. Inventories were reduced through increased
BE o 2 FLAAT AR RN B B TR o marketing efforts with an aim to increase proceeds received from sales. Thanks
il Y AT AR o R T A R A A to its proactive efforts in pushing forward project construction, the 650T/
B9 IE B AT o D renovation project of Longhao Company came on stream on 7 June 2013,
laying a good foundation for the technical renovation of other discontinued
production lines. The effective implementation of the above measures ensured
the normal operation of the Company’s production activities.
WHEBMA - AR EBREERARB AR The Company recorded operating revenue of RMB133,317,700 for the reporting
13,331.778 76 » [7] Lo 3 056.74% » ‘B B8 ¥ 7 period, representing a year-on-year decrease of 56.74%, and operating profit
5 N R B-5,152.228 7€ » 7] LU 57.96% - S of RMB-51,522,200, representing a year-on-year increase of 7.96% in loss.
JoB e b T D S R T R A AR E-4,731.20 Net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company amounted to RMB-
H o6 > [A] HE 3 55.09% - B B8 R T R AOR 47,312,000, representing a year-on- year increase of 5.09% in loss. Basic
Y A Il 25 A A R 520,00 T © earnings per share attributable to shareholders of the Company were RMB-0.09.
(7)) FAEHIH (I1)  Analysis of Principal Businesses
1. BB EM B R B S5 S 1. Analysis of changes in relevant items in the financial statements of the
Company
BfLcor BEEE AR
Unit: RMB
AW 48 0 S b fil
(%)
#H Item January-June 2013  January-June 2012 Increase/decrease
(%)
BRI Operating revenue 133,317,678.23 308,206,278.39 -56.74
B ERA Operating costs 110,078,534.75 272,420,641.11 -59.59
8 2 Selling expenses 12,127,616.18 13,256,480.23 852
L Administrative expenses 57,430,149.55 57,217,158.58 0.37
Eﬂ%ﬁﬂ% Financial expenses 5,292,810.73 4,835,028.02 9.47
B R B 4 i B p g Net cash flow from operating activities -5,614,662.34 -17,236,862.15 N/A
%& TG R B 4 g Net cash flow from investment activities -5,915,833.85 31,677,973.14 -118.67
YO AR B 4 i R Net cash flow from financing activities -40,720,865.67 ~34,166,675.60 N/A
B i R&D expenditures 5,551,597.10 4,655,239.49 19.25

6 I
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BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Operating revenue for the period decreased by 56.74% year-
on-year to RMB133,317,700, mainly due to the decreases in
production capacity and sales volume and selling prices of
products;

Operating costs for the period decreased by 59.59% year-
on-year to RMB110,078,500, mainly due to the decreases in
production capacity and sales volumes in the reporting period;

Selling expenses for the period decreased by 8.52% year-on-year
to RMB12,127,600, mainly due to the declines in staff wages
and related expenses, labor costs and material consumption as a
result of declined sales volumes;

Administrative expenses for the period increased by 0.37%
year-on-year to RMB57,430,200, mainly due to the fact that the
depreciation expenses of the production lines which stopped
production since May 2012 were charged to administrative
expenses;

Financial expenses for the period increased by 9.47% year-on-
year to RMB5,292,800, mainly due to an increase in discounting
charges;

Net cash outflow from operating activities deceased by
RMBI11,622,200 year-on-year to RMBS5,614,700, mainly due to
the decrease in taxes paid in the reporting period;

Net cash outflow from investment activities decreased by
RMB37,593,800 year-on-year to RMBS5,915,800, mainly
attributable to the proceeds from disposal of idle production
lines received in the same period last year;

Net cash outflow from financing activities increased by
RMB6,554,200 year-on-year to RBM40,720,900, mainly due
to the increase in bills deposit paid in the reporting period as
compared to the same period last year.



At 1) ) R A U B A TR S
917 L 5 1)

()  AWEEWEBROE I > KFER
665118 & > B JF R K4
Il 300 JEE 77 78 P A A TR R B
B> W kB R R A A R
PR TR A A

(2) AHBEIW241.068 0 > XK
42 7] 1 48 n38.89% > SR IR 2 A R
A R A R —RE R A A
e 3] = 1 0 i S AR AT R 43 AT TR
Lo

(3)  AMEEI U A289.728 TG > K
24 [F)  E ins8.52% » B R H
RAHE M F A ARG A A
[0.45mm7E + 3% 38 7 97 BF 72 M Jg
A IR K 40 G i 35 S R L
B

4)  AMEEIL L8723 T » B E
AF [) 1 46 10504.38% > T 5 R H R
AR W BE N B DR R
Y BRS

(5) AMPrEB281.33% 0> W LA
[] #0367 55.81% » B K &R A
A AR I A R BRI

~ b D I A A DL AT

EEEGH TR DEMIEU

VIETES BRBA
By industry Operating revenue
TR 108,446,286.73
Float glass
[:27) 14,741,706.92
Silica sand

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

2. Explanations for other substantial changes in the composition of profits
or source of profits of the Company

(1)  Impairment loss on assets for the period was RMBO0, while that
for the same period last year was RMB6,651,100, mainly because
the selling price of common float glass was below its costs and
a provision for impairment loss on inventories (which included
common float glass) was made in the same period last year;

(2)  Investment income for the period amounted to RMB2,410,600,
up 38.89% year-on-year, mainly due to a year-on-year increase
in cash dividends from Sanmenxia Commercial Bank (= [l /%
S 4RAT) received by Longfei Company, a subsidiary controlled
by the Company;

(3) Non-operating income for the period amounted to
RMB2,897,200, up 58.52% year-on-year, mainly due to the
increase in amortized deferred income relating to the special
fund for “0.45mm E-glass technology research and application
projects” of Longhai Company, a subsidiary of the Company;

(4) Non-operating expenses for the period amounted to
RMB872,300, up 504.38% year-on-year, mainly attributable to
the loss resulting from the disposal of the scrapped fixed assets
by the Company in the reporting period;

(5) Income tax for the period amounted to RMB2,813,300, down
55.81% year-on-year, mainly attributable to the decrease in the
profit of Longhai Company, a subsidiary of the Company.

(III)  Analysis of Operations by Industry, Product or Region

1. Principal operations by industry and by product
ER:E 3 VTR S b
Principal operations by industry

BRBAR BRBA R BAERE

BRMA BRF LAE R KIRR LA AR B
(%) (%) (%) (%)

Year-on-year Year-on- year

increase/ decrease Year-on-year  increase/ decrease

Gross profit in operating  increase/ decrease in gross profit

Operating costs margin revenue  in operating costs margin
(%) (%) (%) (%)

98,498,394.04 9.17 -58.75 -58.74 T EO.020A 1 B
Decreased by 0.02

percentage point

6,475,523.50 56.07 -1.88 0.03 T HEO.84(H T ) B
Decreased by 0.84

percentage point
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SHEE W BEBA
By product Operating revenue
B 108,446,286.73

Float glass

o @iy 108,446,286.73
Including: ultra-thin glass

[E]7) 14,741,706.92
Silica sand

FE BT EM Y E MDA B -
R A BT R B 2 BT T R
% 4F- ) 3033 9 R FP A A Al S A

2. EEEHHIEEN

b I Region

E] Domestic

B Ah Overseas

&5t Total
%O 107

et WA > o v ALK AR E TR R B
190.40mn % 2% 48 W R 2 )RR IR R 5
Emm g mEN L > E— PR T A
R T YRR S R T AR E S

7 m

wiF ) e

S T 0 TR VA B K

B33 70000V

Principal operations by product

BEBRAR BERAWL BHER

BRWA B % IR} RS RS
(%) (%) (%) (%)

Year-on-year Year-on-year

increase/ decrease Year-on-year  increase/ decrease

Gross profit in operating  increase/ decrease in gross profit

Operating costs margin revenue  in operating costs Margin
(%) (%) (%) (%)

98,498,394.04 9.17 -58.75 -58.74 T HE0.02MH 1 4 B
Decreased by 0.02

percentage point

98,498,394.04 9.17 -27.00 -4.05 TFHEATAMENH

Decreased by 21.72
percentage points
T FEO.84f8 T 73
Decreased by 0.84
percentage point

6,475,523.50 56.07 -1.88 0.0

S

Explanations on principal operations by industry and by product: float
glass comprised only ultra-thin glass in the period, while it comprised
ultra-thin glass and common glass in the same period last year.

2. Principal operations by region

HEBA R LGN AR ITEE ]
(%)
Year-on-year increase/decrease

Operating revenue in operating revenue
(%)

123,187,993.65 -55.67

0 0

123,187,993.65 -55.67

(IV)  Analysis of Core Competitiveness

In the reporting period, the Company successfully launched the production of
the 0.40mm ultra-thin float glass, which was the thinnest of its kind in China.
This has increased the varieties of the Company’s ultra-thin glass products
to eleven and further enhanced its variety advantage, thus strengthening the
competitiveness of the Company’s products.

There was no significant change in other aspects of the Company’s
competitiveness.

BIBWIBRH AR AT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED I 9



(1)

BEEMR DL

1o BEAMBORES & AR A AT 1. Overall analysis of external equity investment
ARG RN - A RSN E L - There was no change in the Company’s external investment during the
reporting period.
FrAT 4 Rl A ZEFRRE TG L - Equity interests held in financial enterprises:
BB A %
ik B4 4 BUBEER  MwsBid  WASBEH  WAREEE  AENRE RS FaBsae i4lg 33
(r) (%) (%) (r) (r) (r)
Change in
Percentage of  Percentage of Carrying  Profit or loss  owner’s equity
shareholding at  shareholding at amount at during the during the
Initial amount  the beginning  the end of the  the end of the reporting reporting Accounting Source
Name of investee of investment  of the period period period period period subject of shares
(RMB) (%) (%) (RMB) (RMB) (RMB)
=M TRGARAR  7,000,000.00 292 292 700000000 2410572.50 RMBHES R
Bank of Sanmenxia Co., Ltd. Long-term equity Purchase
investment
Rt 7,000,000.00 292 292 7,00000000  2,410572.50 RS T IR
Total Long-term equity Purchase
investment

V)

Analysis of Investment

FASMAZERAERHF A &
20124E 81 4 40 £12,410,572.507C

2. K&

¥

(€]

2

3

10 I

P W) Z RE B B R AT A A E

ZREBLEA I DL

A W GE B B I o

ZRES UL

NFIRY REITRFEEHK > R
Lo AR TRt B3 o ®E
20134F6 H30H » 4 4 A 45 4 4R
AT 1 F 2 AR 25 5 SR 1
416,969,000.007C © #f bl A< i £ ff
B EMEL.54) -

FCAb B BB B AT A i 1 L

A SR A ST A 5 TR B B A A
AR o
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Explanation of equity interests held in financial enterprises: dividends
of RMB2,410,572.50 for the year 2012 were received.

Entrusted wealth management and derivative investment with non-

financial corporations

—

1

@

3

Entrusted wealth management

During the reporting period, there was no entrusted wealth
management activity

Entrusted loans

The Company did not have any external entrusted loans,
while it provided entrusted loans to its subsidiaries. As at
30 June 2013, the balance of the entrusted loans provided
by the Company through banks to its subsidiaries amounted
to RMB416,969,000.00. Pleae refer to note VIL.5(4) to the
financial statements set out in this report for details.

Other wealth management and derivative investment

During the reporting period, there was no other wealth
management and derivative investment activity.



Company name

T8 WS P 3
HIRFALA A
CLFG Longmen Glass
Co., Ltd.

T B M RE RS
HRA

CLFG Longfei Glass
Co., Ltd.

TR E T
ARAR

Yinan Huasheng Mineral
Products Industry
Co., Ltd.

T
ETYHARAT

CLFG Longhai Electronic

Glass Co., Ltd.

YA R
YA R AT
CLFG Longhao Glass

Co., Ltd.
B MR

AR A
CLFG Longxiang

Glass Co., Ltd.
BERIRED AR AR
Dengfeng CLFG

Silicon Co., Ltd.

BHAEEDHRAF

Dengfeng Hongzhai
Silicon Co., Ltd.

VB B v AR A

Luoyang Luobo
Industrial Co., Ltd.

A I H U

i3

s

Industry

fd)
Building materials
27}
Building materials
o2

Building materials

&

Building materials

EH
Building materials
=3
Building materials

jezi)

Building materials

2

Building materials

ji27)

Building materials

3.

e 3093

Major products or
services

RE TR

Manufacture of
float sheet glass

Wi T R

Manufacture of
float sheet glass

k4

Exploration
of minerals

WA T
PR T I
Manufacture
of float sheet glass
and electronic glass

R TR

Manufacture of
float sheet glass

Wi R

Manufacture of
float sheet glass

BHE

Sales of silica sand

RERHE

Sales of silica sand

TOH LR IRARL B B
Sales of glass and
raw materials

Use of proceeds from fundraisings

N/A

Analysis of major subsidiaries and investee companies

M A
()

Registered capital
(RMB)

20,000,000.00

74,080,000.00

28,000,000.00

60,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

13,000,000.00

2,050,000.00

5,000,000.00

HYE

()

Total assets
(RMB)

263,262,753.98

88,075,943.91

44,808,767.96

447,454,013.06

218,185,869.13

85,416,793.32

11,322,860.71
8,597,372.33

3,151,117.04

B

()

Net assets
(RMB)

-283,108,118.10

-171,564,971.33

8,419,311.71

298,569,154.97

-107,005,999.75

-28,099,296.12

11,270,414.79

512,777.49

3,190,809.96

Projects financed by non-raised capital

N/A

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

B
()

Net profit
(RMB)

-25,779,332.60

-7,473,731.60

927,617.83

8,183,006.80

-16,076,901.40

—6,944,592.60

-250,476.41

-266,082.74

-13,182.58

B 11
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(VI) Others

1.

Bank and other loans

Details of the bank and other loans of the Company during the
reporting period are set out in paragraphs 18, 25 and 26 under note V
to the financial statements.

Liquidity and capital resources

As at 30 June 2013, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
RMB3,552,100.42, including US dollar deposits of RMB115,220.27
(as at 31 December 2012: RMB117,201.96), HK dollar deposits of
RMB5,704.60 (as at 31 December 2012: RMB5,806.36) and Euro
deposits of RMB4.85 (as at 31 December 2012: RMBS5.00). The
total cash and cash equivalents decreased by RMBS52,253,455.64 as
compared with RMB55,805,556.06 as at 31 December 2012. Cash
inflows of the Group mainly came from sales revenue during the
reporting period and financial support from the parent entities, which
were mainly used as working capital and for repayment of bank loans
and interests.

Pledge of assets

Details of the pledge of assets of the Company during the reporting
period are set out in paragraphs 10, 13 and 17 under note V to the
financial statements.

Gearing ratio

Gearing ratio was 1,411% for the period as compared with 2,296% for
the same period last year.

Contingent liabilities

At 30 June 2013, the bills that the Group had discounted or endorsed
but still unexpired amounted to RMB353,005,908.22.

Risk of exchange rate fluctuations

The Group’s assets, liabilities and transactions are denominated in

Renminbi. Therefore, fluctuations in foreign exchange rate do not have
material impacts on the Group.
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Plans for Profit Distribution or Capitalization of Capital Reserve

Implementation of profit distribution plan or adjustment thereto during the
Reporting Period

Nil

Plans for profit distribution and capitalization of capital reserve for the first
half year

Nil

Business Outlook for the Second Half of 2013

Industry competition dynamics

The second half of the year is traditionally the peak period for the sales of
glass. Multiple factors such as the looser financing for real estate, shanty
town transformation and the boom in China’s photovoltaic market would
drive up the demand in the glass market and in turn the glass price gradually.
Yet it is also notable that the capacity in the glass industry is on the rise, the
mismatch between supply and demand is still noticeable. With the increase in
natural gas prices, the competition in the glass industry would be increasingly
stiff. In sum, both challenges and opportunities exist in the glass market in
the second half of this year. Leveraging its advantage in technology and a
wide variety of ultra-thin products, the Company will seize opportunities and
trigger a healthy cycle for the business in the shortest time possible.

Proposed Measures for the Second Half of the Year

1. Continuing management improvement and focusing on targeted
improvement

(1)  With more rigorous benchmarking, the Company will continue
to save costs to improve profitability and reduce debts and will
attempt at breakthroughs for some key and difficult projects.
Also, the control over costs and expenses would be tightened
up. The effective implementation of management improvement
efforts would lay a solid foundation for the operations and
sustainable development of the Company.

(2) The company will implement the “two-guideline” document
issued by SASAC in earnest, as per requirements of the group
company. Following the schemes based on the Company’s
realities, the Company will motivate all the staff to make
serious efforts to improve the Company’s core competitiveness
and foster its sustainable development.

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

I 13
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Promoting lean management, improving product quality and reducing

production costs

0]

)

(3)

“

(&)

The Company will improve the utilization efficiency of natural
gas and reduce the fuel consumption of unit product by drawing
on the experience of natural gas utilization and learning and
adopting the advanced technology and methods in the industry.

Focus would be on the operation of the melting furnaces and
equipment of the production lines. The Company will step up
regular checking on key production sections and equipment
and put in place stricter technical criteria to ensure stable
production.

Longhai Company will make efforts to achieve a breakthrough
in the quality of ultra-thin glass and steadily improve its product
quality and yield. Feedback from customers would be garnered
and analyzed for preparation of stable mass production of 0.4mm
glass.

Longmen Company would better organize the manufacture of
ultra-white and ultra-thin glass of 0.7mm, 0.9 mm, 1.0 mm and
2mm to fulfill the pre-set targets.

Longhao Company would achieve the production goal and reach
standards for its 650T/D production line after it is put into
operation and strive to manufacture glass of the highest quality.

Executing innovative marketing for better sales

(€]

@

3)

4)

The Company will step up marketing and formulate targeted
promotion strategies to reduce inventory levels and minimize
loss from inventory impairment.

The Company will tap into the ultra-thin glass market and seize
market opportunity through various means. The 0.4mm series
would be promoted more heavily, with the aim of achieving
commercial production and making it a new profit driver for
Longhai Company.

Marketing, promotion and follow-up service for the ultra-white
and ultra-thin products manufactured by Longmen Company
would be strengthened to establish them in the market.

We will target the areas surrounding Luoyang as the main
market and aim at the processing market to actively market the
products of Longhao Company to achieve good sales.
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(5) We will improve communication with the producers in local
markets and price coordination to effectively factor in things
like natural gas price hikes.

(6) We will improve coordination between production and
marketing and be a more nimble player in the market. We
will train the sales staff harder to sharpen up their marketing
expertise and awareness for customer service.

Other Disclosures

Warnings on any potential loss in accumulated net profit for the period from
the beginning of the year to the end of next reporting period or any material
changes from the corresponding period of last year and the explanations
thereof

N/A

Explanations of the Board and the supervisory committee of the Company on
the “Non-standard Opinions” given by the auditors of the Company

N/A

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Material Litigation, Arbitration and Matters Commonly Questioned by
the Media

During the reporting period, the Company was not involved in any material
litigation or arbitration or matter commonly questioned by the media.

Events relating to Bankruptcy Restructuring

During the reporting period, there was no event relating to bankruptcy
restructuring as far as the Company is concerned.

Asset Transactions and Business Combinations

Acquisition and disposal of assets and business combinations disclosed in
interim announcements without any change in follow-up implementation

Nil

Matters having not been disclosed in interim announcements or having
follow-up development

1. Acquisition of assets

Nil

HIBRIBRHAEMR AT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED I 15
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Counterparty Assets sold

HWHENREERELELAT 8

Chenzhou Yunxiang Mining and  Tin
Metallurgy Co., Ltd.

HHEEERARAT w8

Luoyang Hande Properties Electric cables
Co., Ltd.

WRESRALRARAT  {/RELE

Luoyang Huixin Construction  Power supply/
Engeering Co. Ltd. distribution facilities

IERFEBTRARAT  &lLA

Jiangsu Teho Metal Industry copper oxide
Co., Ltd.

RETREREHRAT 4

Changge Lingyun Alloy Co., Ltd. Tin

B 5L

Explanation on the disposal

DY, B Y O R
NE

16 I

heEn Bl
date of disposal Price

013540 1,515,647.66
April 2013

2013431 559,038.46
March 2013

01361 303,653.85
June 2013

2131 418,888.89
January 2013

0135361 415,011.96
March to June 2013

AR LR EEE

2.

AENRE
hEn B
L AAE RN

Lk

Contribution
of the disposed
assets to the
net profit of
the Company
from the
beginning of
the year to

the date of
disposal

Disposal of assets

AR
i

Gain or loss on
the disposal

1,101,117.40

-197425.01

4835371

140,151.42

9.326.60

Disposal of idle assets of the Company

Iv.
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Rk
LLEY]

Whether
constituting
connected
transactions

?}

No

E\

No

No

#

No

No

iy
ERUEN

Pricing
principle

[

Market price

ilife

Market price

ifg

Market price

i

Market price

i

Market price

Big B
HEERLE
[t} )2

Whether the
ownership

of the assets
involved
having been
transferred in
full

=

Yes

E

Yes

Equity Incentives and Effects Thereof

N/A

By oor B ARY

B M
Fpes s
uaRup

Whether the
credit and
debt involved
having been
transferred in
full

[l

Yes

Unit: RMB
B
LA ERE
AREAN
P LLLTS
%)
Percentage
of net profit
contributed by
the disposal
in the total
profit of the Connected
Company relations
(%)
AR BB
NA Independent
third party
AR BLEEN
NA Independent
third party
AER BEF=H
NA Independent
third party
R BuE=y
NA Independent
third party
REf BI%=T
NA Independent
third party
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In 2011, the Company entered into 13 framework agreements respectively with
CLFG, CNBMG and Huayi Glass, estimating the annual cap amounts of
relevant daily connected transactions involving financial services, provision of
goods, provision of water and electricity, composite services, provision of
raw materials, equity custodian, supply of glass and silica sand,
community services, etc. The above continuing connected transac tions were
considered and approved at the 31st meeting of the sixth session of
the Board on 19 October 2011 and the 2011 third extraordinary
general meeting of the Company on 28 December 2011

AR T 2 T JE 2 R HE S B o e R R AT PR R T
(EHERBRMR ) - MRERE S ER AR HERAR -

The Company s wholly-owned subsidiary Longhao Company entered into
a pipeline gas supply agreement with CLFG Yuantong Engery Co., Ltd.,
pursuant to which, CLFG Yuantong Engery Co., Ltd. would
supply natural gas to Longhao Company

ARG B I O R R CRE R U R R )
AL T A W 2w 16 A A ) B HC BRG] A3t T O R

The Company entered into an advance payment framework agreement with
China Building Materials Glass Company (“CBM Glass”), pursuant to which
CBM Glass would make payment for goods supplied by the suppliers to
the Company and its subsidiaries

2. ERAEHIR B H AR A B B A 5 2.
S R 0 E T R B B LA
75 o

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

transactions

Material Connected Transactions

Connected transactions relating to day-to-day operations

having been disclosed in interim

HHR

Search Index

2011-10-1962011-031%%

http://www.sse.com.cn  http://www.hkexnews.hk }
2011-12-28§2011-038

http://www.sse.com.cn  http://www.hkexnews.hk

Announcement Lin No. 2011-031 on 19 October 2011
at http://www.sse.com.cn and http://www.hkexnews.hk and
Announcement Lin No. 2011-038 on 28 December 2011
at http://www.sse.com.cn and http://www.hkexnews .hk

2013-06-05£2013-013%E

http://www.sse.com.cn * http://www.hkexnews.hk
Announcement Lin No.2013-013 on 5 June 20 13

at http://www.sse.com.cn and http://www.hkexnews.hk

2013-06-07E§i2013-0155%

http://www.sse.com.cn  http://www.hkexnews.hk
Announcement Lin No.2013-015 on 7 June 2013

at http://www.sse.com.cn and http://www.hkexnews.hk

Details of development of the connected transactions relating to day-
to-day operations during the reporting period are set out in sub-section
VII under the notes to the financial statements.

I 17



(Z) EEYUE - A B s 5 (I)  Connected transactions in respect of acquisition and sale of assets.

o WA > A ) AR A R O Y B The Company did not entered into any connected transactions involving
W35 o acquisition and sale of assets in the reporting petiod.
(=) SLIR A& Y B R B 3 5 (IIT) Material connected transactions relating to joint external investment
ot BT AR 2N ) A AR BRI W Sk ) S A1 4R During the reporting period, there was no material connected transaction
BB ) - relating to joint external investment by the Company and related parties.
(19) IR Wi o R A5 05 1 2R (IV)  Creditor’s rights and debts between the Company and related parties
L. L 76 Bl IRp 2 1 Bk 2 L 7% 480 B0 e 40 0 R T 1. Events disclosed in interim announcements without subsequent
LB FIE development or changes during implementation
Ly 3 il &5l
Overview of Events Search Index
o B I 2 ] ] A2 R 4260045 T 2013-03-14[#2013-004%%
http://www.sse.com.cn * http://www.hkexnews.hk
CBM Glass paid RMB6,000,000 on behalf of the Company Annoucement Lin No. 2013-004 on 14 March 2013

at http://www.sse.com.cn and http://www.hkexnews.hk

HEEE BB A D 1 AR 2 AU 23,0008 T8 2013-05-202013-011%%
http://www.sse.com.cn * http://www.hkexnews.hk
CBM Glass paid RMB30,000,000 on behalf of the Company. Annoucement Lin No. 2013-011 on 20 May 2013

at http://www.sse.com.cn and http://www.hkexnews.hk

T T 1 AR 20 ) 461,000 T Y & SE R 2013-05-282013-012%%
http://www.sse.com.cn * http://www.hkexnews.hk
CLFG provided entrusrted laons of RMB10,000,000 to the Company Annoucement Lin No. 2013-012

on 28 May 2013 at http://www.sse.com.cn and
http://www.hkexnews.hk
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(1)

VIL

Material Contracts and Performance Thereof
Trusteeship, contracting and leasing
1. Trusteeship
Since Longxin Company has closed down and gone into bankruptcy

proceedings, the management of CLFG’s 50% equity interest in
Longxin Company entrusted to the Company was terminated in

essence.

2. During the reporting period, the Company did not have any contracting
activities.

Guarantees

During the reporting period, the Company did not have any external
guarantee.

Other material contracts or transactions

Nil

Performance of Undertakings

1. During the transfer of relevant equity interests, CNBMG, the de
facto controller of the Company, undertook on 11 September 2007
that: CNBMG (including its controlled enterprises by now) would
not directly or indirectly involve in any businesses which constitute
competition with the Company. In the event that the business
opportunities obtained would compete with the operations of the
Company, it would notify the Company of such business opportunities.
Save as a financial investor, CNBMG would not invest in any
businesses which may constitute competition with the operations of
the Company, and would take measures to prevent the possibility of
substantial competition when continuing to acquire other businesses
which have horizontal competition with the Company directly or
indirectly under appropriate conditions. In case of violation of the
above undertakings, CNBMG would fully indemnify the Company for
any loss so caused.

As at the end of the reporting period, CNBMG honored its
undertaking.

HIBWIBRH AR AT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED I 19
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During transfer of relevant equity interests, CBM Glass, the controller
of the Company, undertook on 9 December 2010 that: CBM Glass
and its controlled enterprises will not directly or indirectly involve
in any businesses or activities in competition with the principal
operations of the Company, by any means (including but not limited
to the independent business, joint venture or having shares or interest
in another company or enterprise). In the event that the business
opportunities obtained by CBM Glass or its controlled enterprises will
compete with the principal operations of the Company, it will notify
the Company as soon as possible and pass such business opportunities
to the Company to ensure that there is no prejudice to the interests of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

As at the end of the reporting period, CBM Glass honored its
undertaking.

In transferring relevant equity interests, CNBMG and CBM Glass,
the de facto controllers of the Company, undertook on 9 December
2010 that: they would come up with a comprehensive solution to the
problem of horizontal competition between the Company and Longxin
Company, Fangxing Science & Technology and Zhonglian Glass by
way of consolidation in the form of a series of business and asset
restructuring with the Company as a platform in the coming three
years.

To solve the problem of horizontal competition between the Company
and Longxin Company, CLFG and the Company entered into the
Equity Custodian Agreement on 12 November 2011 pursuant to which
CLFG entrusted the Company to manage the 50% equity interest in
Longxin Company. Currently, Longxin Company has closed down and
gone into bankruptcy proceedings.

On 30 June 2011, Fangxing Science & Technology completed the
swap of major assets, and the Company traded the original float glass
business in for new material business in respect of fused zirconia,
zirconium silicate, spherical quartz powder, etc. Upon completion
of the restructuring, there was no horizontal competition between
Fangxing Science & Technology and the Company.

To realize comprehensive solution to horizontal competition with the
Company within three years, CNBMG and CBM Glass have planned
to conduct business and asset restructuring based on the overall glass
business development strategy in the group and the specific realities of
all entities (including the Company) in the glass sector. At present, no
specific plan for business and asset restructuring has been made. The
Company will make timely disclosure of any possible new progress.
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VIII.

IX.

XL

Appointment or Removal of Auditors

As considered and approved by shareholders at the 2012 annual general
meeting of the Company on 6 June 2013, PKF DAXIN Certified Public
Accountants LLP was reappointed as the auditors of the Company for the
year of 2013.

Penalties Imposed on the Company and its Directors, Supervisors, Senior
Management, Shareholders Holding More Than 5% of Shares, De Facto
Controllers and Acquiring Parties and Corrections thereof

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its Directors, supervisors,
senior management, shareholders holding more than 5% of shares, de
factor controllers and acquiring parties was subject to any investigation,
administrative penalties or public reprimand by the CSRC or any public
censure by stock exchanges.

Convertible Bonds

N/A

Corporate Governance

During the reporting period, by vigorously implementing overseas and
domestic laws and regulations and the listing rules, the Company kept
improving its corporate governance structure and enhanced its corporate
governance standard. The Company’s corporate governance was in line with
the requirements of Code of Corporate Governance for Listed Companies
issued by CSRC.

In making significant decisions on major issues and managing the day-to-day
operation of the Company, the Company’s governing bodies, decision-making
bodies, supervisory body and the corporate management acted in accordance
with the prescribed responsibilities and functions of the shareholders’
general meeting, the Board, the supervisory committee and the corporate
management, duly discharged their respective duties and responsibilities,
supported, checked and balanced against each other, made continued efforts
in promoting the interests of the Company and its shareholders and ensured
compliant operation and business development of the Company.

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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VI.

During the reporting period, the Company convened one general meeting,
nine Board meetings and three supervisory committee meetings.

In strict compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Rules Governing the Listing
of Stcoks on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Information Disclosure
Management System of the Company, and by upholding the principle of
“being stringent rather than lenient, being abundant rather than scarce”,
the Company earnestly fulfilled its information disclosure obligations and
prepared and disclosed its regular reports and provisional reports in a true,
accurate, complete and timely manner during the reporting period.

Others

Repurchase, Sale and Redemption of Shares

During the reporting period, the Company and its subsidiaries did not
repurchase, sell and redeem any securities of the Company.

Audit Committee

The audit committee under the Board of the Company has reviewed the
interim report.

Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code

During the reporting period, the Company complied with all the code
provisions under the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix 14
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

Compliance with the Model Code

Having made specific enquires to all Directors, the Company confirmed all
Directors have complied with the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules during the reporting period. In respect of the securities
transactions by the Directors, the code of conduct adopted by the Company is
no less exacting than the Model Code.

CHANGES IN SHARES AND INFORMATION OF SHAREHOLDERS

Change in Share Capital

During the reporting period, there was no change in the shares of the
Company.



JBE 1% B 1L

Information of Shareholders

e o 4 (I)  Total number of shareholders:
BRI R BOR S () dL18,441F » HhAfK18,386 F » HIXSSF

Total number of shareholders as There were 18,441 shareholders of the Company in total, including 18,386 holders

at the end of the reporting period of A shares and 55 holders of H shares

i+ 4 FBCSR R IR DL (I)  Shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders
104 J 5 1B At 81
Shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders
T o B 0 e B
Number of shares pledged or frozen
ARG
JBe A (24 e e WA B A Y 4] B B JBe R Yt JBe st T
(%)
Total number of
Increase/decrease shares held as at the Number of shares
Full name of during the reporting end of the reporting Shareholding  subject to trading Nature of
shareholder period period Percentage moratorium held Status of shares Number shareholder
(%)
il R (CHA) 28,000 247,838,998 49.57 0 KA ERININ
HRAT
HKSCC Nominees Limited Unknown Overseas
legal person
o O o O O R 0 159,018,242 31.80 0 M 159,018,242 BAEN
HIREMEAH
China Luoyang Float Pledged State-owned
Glass (Group) legal person
Company Limited
R +10,000 2,764,944 0.5 0 A BMAEBA
Zhang Lixin Unknown Domestic
natural person
BILE +1,678,500 1,678,500 0.34 0 KA EEFIN
Mao Jianghui Unknown Domestic
natural person
R +1421,792 1,421,792 0.28 0 KA ENIEFAIN
Ji Haibin Unknown Domestic
natural person
W f 5 M 1 TR A +1,302,630 1,302,650 0.26 0 KA EALEIN
A7 B R 0
RHEMERRF
Dedicated securities account Unknown Domestic
for stock repo trading of legal person
Guosen Securities
+1,021,853 1,021,853 0.20 0 Fyil BREA
F
Beijing Daiwei Debang Unknown Domestic
Investment Consultation legal person
Co., Ltd.
LREBIEARAF +809,392 809,392 0.16 0 23 AL IN
AHCOF Yuye Co., Ltd. Unknown Domestic
legal person
Lk +679,200 679,200 0.14 0 KA BMABA
Liu Yujun Unknown Domestic
natural person
e 0 670,000 0.13 0 KA EEFIN
Zhang Ruiying Unknown Domestic

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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104 90 W45 6 1 JB B4 JBE 5 DL

Shareholdings of the top 10 holders of shares not subject to trading moratorium

JBe R 4 1

Name of shareholder

B g AT (R A RA
HKSCC Nominees Limited

oI I 5 O B A A PR A A

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited

R SLH

Zhang Lixin

SERIR

Mao Jianghui

R TE

Ji Haibin

B 8 5 My A7 B ) 40 5 B ] SR 2 2 o BT R R P

Dedicated securities account for stock repo
trading of Guosen Securities Co., Ltd.

0 A R 1 B R R A R R

Beijing Daiwei Debang Investmen t Consultation Co., Ltd.

LR BLEA R F
AHCOF Yuye Co., Ltd

BTHE
Liu Yujun

5 T 4
Zhang Ruiying

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

Fo A SERLE D1
B¢ By W bk

Number of shares held

not subject to trading

moratorium

247,838,998

159,018,242

2,764,944

1,678,500

1,421,792

1,302,650

1,021,853

809,392

679,200

670,000

B 3y o 251 e 4k ek

Type and number of shares

BRI

Type

B4 b7 AN R
Overseas listed
foreign shares

R v e
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
N B3 i
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
N R
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
R
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
N R
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
N R
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
R
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
R
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB
N R
Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB

Yt

Number

247,838,998

159,018,242

2,764,944

1,678,500

1,421,792

1,302,650

1,021,853

809,392

679,200

670,000



2 B A i B AR R — AT B 4 ot O FIRT A TR e G I 3 T A A PR T AR 4 B H A 3 2
e SR A7 7 B B AR - A T L T 2 R ISR R BB 1 B 0 A L O
D RUE B — BATEI 5 2 B AR H A 0 IR R R R 7 R — BT B
A AR R0 A 0 208 B e TR [ 7 A7 7 R R R A
Explanation on connected relationship or action acting in There are no connected parties or persons acting in concert as defined by
concert among the aforesaid shareholders Regulations for Disclosure of Changes in Shareholding of Listed Companies
(€T 2 ) B O M 8 8 £ 5 9 9% 8 B3 9%)) issued by CSRC among
the top ten shareholders of the Company, including China Luoyang Float
Glass (Group) Company Limited and other shareholders of circulating shares.
The Company is not aware of any parties acting in concert or any connected

relationship among other shareholders of circulating shares.

i L s o g (BN A BR A A B i Notes: 1.  HKSCC Nominees Limited held shares on behalf of its clients and the
Wty R RIEE TR AN T R Company has not been notified by HKSCC Nominees Limited that
s b e g (O ) A PR AT AT there was any single holder of H shares who held 10% or above of the
B —HIB B S I A R AR F Company’s total share capital;

HEAR10%E LA E I B A 7] o

2. B b B % 2 4b - 1R20134F6J130H 2. Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2013, there were no other persons
RG22 GB 2 BT B R 1) 5533615 who have any interests or short position in the shares or underlying
KR AT B 2 R R B R P s shares in the equity derivatives of the Company as recorded in the
I AT AT At A AE 2 7 IR A SR A AT register of interest kept under section 336 of the Securities and Futures
A T PR B AR o B RE AR SR Ordinance of Hong Kong.
WA BUEATRC SR 5
(354 8 & A 3T TR III. Changes in Controlling Shareholder or De Facto Controller of the
Company
N3
N/A

HIBWIBRH AR AT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED I 25
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i

(Z) #WF-EH SREEABRS IR TH an
FI A T 5 DL

N
Lo A B SRR BB 1L
1. WEMARESR  EH - S EHAR
SE) IR
%4 AT 0 BB
Name Position held
K FER PITESR

26 I

Song Jianming

R

Song Fei

it 7 B

Zhao Yuanxiang
Ma Liyun

R

Zhang Chong

Sun Lei

i 5
Xie Jun
far L

He Jiang

Chairman, Executive Director
PUATES - WA
HA G UH R
Executive Director,
Deputy General Manager,
Secretary to the Board,
Chief Financial Controller
FPATESR
Non-executive Director
HHRE PITEF
Chairman, Executive Director

RlEHER - FRTEE

Vice Chairman, Non-executive Director

PUATHE S - B - BB
Executive Director,
Deputy General Manager,
Chief Financial Control ler
Al A A
Deputy General Manager
EHGME

Secretary to the Board

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Changes in Shareholdings

Changes in shareholding of the existing and resigned Directors, supervisors

and senior management during the reporting period
Nil

Equity incentives granted to Directors, supervisors and senior management
during the reporting period

N/A
Changes in Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

1. Changes in Directors, supervisors and senior management of the
Company during the reporting period

ZHWIE S W H

Change Reason for change

BT TAE )

Resignation Work reassignment

B TAETIE)

Resignation W ork reassignment

B THEHE)

Resignation Work reassignment

e WAEHRGHE

Election To fill a vacancy of the Board

o= WAEFGHRA

Election To fill a vacancy of the Board
E3 B HE R AT WAEEEHRAS

Election and appoitment To fill a vacancy of the Board

LLERS W AE
Appoitment Appoitment
WA WA
Appoitment Appoitment
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Subsequent events

The 2013 first extraordinary general meeting of the Company was held
on 29 July 2013 for the purposes of filling the vacancies of the seventh
Board and its supervisory committee, whereat Mr. Xie Jun and Ms.
Wang Ruiqin were elected as executive Director of the seventh Board
and shareholder representative supervisor of the seventh supervisory
committee of the Company, respectively.

Equity interests of the Company held by Directors, supervisors, chief
executive and other senior management members of the Company
during the reporting period

As at 30 June 2013, none of the Directors, supervisors, and senior
management members of the Company or their respective associates
had any interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company or its associated corporations which
was required to be entered into the register of interest maintained by
the Company pursuant to section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance; or which was required to be notified to the Company
and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.

HIBWIBRHAEMR AT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED I 27



e Sk AV B NN N C R iR o s SN E R NS o R P R
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

NG W VIII. FINANCIAL REPORT

O EARER Consolidated Balance Sheet

A BB 3% B B R AT PR A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

201346 H30H
30 June 2013

B AR HT
Monetary unit: RMB

Mt it 30 5K % 3 ERI BB
JH Item Note 30 June 2013 31 December 2012
T R Current assets:
Sl & Bank balance and cash V.1 193,588,397.27 236,619,040.45
RS Balances with clearing companies
e &4 Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
58 ) Ve R B Held-for-trading financial assets
i 22 g Bills receivable V.2 5,953,024.86 9,779,980.14
TE IR 2k Accounts receivable V.3 25,051,316.22 76,455,808.54
AL RIE Prepayments V.4 19,062,065.41 14,037,265.28
JRE Wi £ 2 Premiums receivable
JRE i 43 R B R Reinsurance accounts receivable
JRE MR 3 T S A 4 Reinsurance contract reserves
receivable
JRECFI Interest receivable
JRE Wi e Dividends receivable
HoAth ik Other receivables V.5 62,504,562.51 61,938,475.53
BB AR 4 g Financial assets purchased under
agreements to resell
T Inventories V.6 236,614,749.18 211,968,354.99
— N E R ) Non-current assets due within one year
HAb i 8 & Other current assets
WHEEA Total current assets 542,774,115.45 610,798,924.93

28 N
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BEZF-ZHEAAZ A A FERE G TR (b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

O R AR (4) Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

o LB 2 K 5 B I 1 AT PR A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

B ARWT
Monetary unit: RMB

201346 H30H
30 June 2013

i LU 38 LiRsf g

HH Item Note 30 June 2013 31 December 2012
Fh WY E Non-current assets:

B2 E R IR R BAGK Entrusted loans and advances granted

A AR o B L Available-for-sale financial assets

P # 8 HHE Held-to-maturity investments

1= 1 B K Long-term receivables

BB E Long-term equity investments V.8 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00

G Investment properties V.9 13,952,786.57 14,170,232.57

16 5 Fixed assets V.10 504,981,229.84 539,787,058.69

FETE Construction in progress V.11 94,986,608.12 74,565,910.15

TREYE Construction materials V.12 608,683.15 483,109.38

E G B Disposal of fixed assets

Y B Biological assets for production

TS Fuel assets

Y % Intangible assets V.13 48,928,928.27 50,184,175.01

BH % ST Development expenses

[k 3 Goodwill

=W fr 2 Long-term deferred expenses

IR AE TS B = Deferred income tax assets V.14

HoAth IR i B & Other non-current assets V.16 6,379,504.08 5,792,922.79
FFHEBEES Total non-current assets 676,837,740.03 691,983,408.59
¥ A At Total assets 1,219,611,855.48 1,302,782,333.52

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BB EANE H) Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

B - AR#TT
Monetary unit: RMB

201346 H30H
30 June 2013

A BB K B B R AT PR A R

30 I

Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

i3 K BR A0 PR
H Item Note 30 June 2013 31 December 2012
B A Current liabilities:
e HA R K Short-term loans V.18 20,000,000.00
o] H e SR AT 1 K Loans from central bank
WS A 3 K (7] A7 Deposit taking and deposit in
inter-bank market
FTAESE Placements from banks and
other financial institutions
28 5y T 4 R B A Held-for-trading financial liabilities
JE A 22 % Bills payable V.19 270,000,000.00 250,000,000.00
JRE A B 2R Accounts payable V.20 210,374,251.85 206,951,139.66
T Uk 2R TE Payments received in advance V.21 39,378,866.00 35,535,060.88
B [0 4 K Disposal of repurchased
financial assets
JEAT T 4 2 K A 4 Handling charges and
commissions payable
A I 350 A Staff remuneration payables V.22 48,166,603.50 39,331,753.50
TEAC L Taxes payable V.23 -15,517,639.29 -15,217,888.93
JRE A S Interest payable
JREAST A ) Dividends payable
HoAth AT 3K Other payables V.24 60,997,572.11 82,736,432.67
JEAT 2 PR B Reinsurance accounts payable
PRI A ] e 4 Reserve for insurance contracts
RILE EE 5K Customer deposits for trading
in securities
2R B 78 J5 3K Customer deposits for underwriting
—AE R R IR R B A Non-current liabilities due V.25
within one year 47,594,169.62 48,663,873.14
HAth i 8 & A7 Other current liabilities
WA Total current liabilities 660,993,823.79 668,000,370.92
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o LB 2 K 5 B I 1 AT PR A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

HH

e o8 5 £ 4
It 3K
JE A A 2
12 JTHE ] 3
IR 3K
Hrtfafk
RS T 15 1 3
Hoft JF i By £

T i B £ At
ffifrat
VEEE: R E-R

TUEA (A

RN

B EAT I

SOE kA

HER AT

— M A

R B

SRR I

S DB B 2 i T AT B2 A it

A Y JBe A 2

CECEE E-Xihi

FUR A B4 B A

HENLN

Legal representative:

A
Ma Liyun

BEZF-ZHEAAZ A A FEE G TR (5 b R0 B a1 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

201346 H30H
30 June 2013

Item

Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans
Debentures payable
Long-term payables
Specific payables
Accrued liabilities
Deferred income tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Owners’ equity:
Share capital
Capital reserve
Less: Treasury shares
Special reserve
Surplus reserve
General risk provision
Retained earnings
Currency translation differences

Total equity attributable to the owners
of the Company

Minority interests

Total owners’ equity

Total liabilities and owners’ equities

FEEILIFAFA -
Chief accountant:

wi

Sun Lei

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Wit

Note

V.26

V.27

V.28
V.29

V.30
V.31

V.32

B ARWT

Monetary unit: RMB

K bR
30 June 2013

529,165,889.46

10,953,571.83

LiRsf g
31 December 2012

552,413,447.95

11,728,097.91

540,119,461.29 564,141,545.86
1,201,113,285.08 1,232,141,916.78
500,018,242.00 500,018,242.00
857,450,406.90 857,450,406.90
293,632.28 205,847.44
51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
-1,324,226,963.92 -1,276,914,998.93
84,900,826.30 132,125,006.45
-66,402,255.90 —-61,484,589.71
18,498,570.40 70,640,416.74
1,219,611,855.48 1,302,782,333.52

B A EN -

Person in charge of accounting department:
Bl
Chen Jing
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B B EANE Balance Sheet of the Compan
y

201346 H30H
30 June 2012

A BB % 5 B R A PR A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

B ARWTT

Monetary unit: RMB

i

WHH Item Note
U Current assets:

EWEE Bank balance and cash

8 5y M 4 il Held-for-trading financial assets

JRE Wi 2% Bills receivable

JRE W B 2R Accounts receivable VIL1

AT E Prepayments

JRE Wi A1) Interest receivable

JRE i Dividends receivable

oAt Rk Other receivables VIL.2

& Inventories

— AR N E R JE B Non-current assets due within one year

HoAth i B & Other current assets

LB E AR Total current assets
Fh Ry Non-current assets:

A AR o Available-for-sale financial assets

FA EF A Held-to-maturity investments

1 0 E Long-term receivables

R HERE Long-term equity investments VIL.3

PG MR o Investment properties

I 7E & Fixed assets

e TR Construction in progress

THEME Construction materials

I % R i Disposal of fixed assets

A Biological assets for production

58 Fuel assets

B Intangible assets

PH 3 St Development expenses

[R5 Goodwill

R A Long-term deferred expenses

R S T A5 B Deferred income tax assets

oAt FE ) B Other non-current assets
0 W% E At Total non-current assets
¥ A st Total assets

32 I 2013 SR INTERIM REPORT

LIRS LRkt

30 June 2013 31 December 2012
125,498,772.08 120,425,157.76
10,601,827.68 3,150,557.58
468,777,819.42 495,330,532.83
4,243,285.36 267,252.70
212,627,265.55 245,494,831.18
5,787,785.18 6,121,332.71
827,536,755.27 870,789,664.76
139,969,000.00 134,969,000.00
64,582,026.93 64,582,026.93
13,952,786.57 14,170,232.57
22,241,511.17 24,045,494.47
420,701.59 420,701.59
7,192,598.38 7,304,690.80
248,358,624.64 245,492,146.36
1,075,895,379.91 1,116,281,811.12




B A YR AR ()

o LB 2 K 5 B I 1 AT PR A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

KH
Y £ 6

S 4 K

2 oy & Al A R
B £°) S5

JE AT Bk
FfEIH

JRE A% 1 T 557 P
JEZZ ol 4

B A 1S

JEE A} A
A A 3K
—AE R B JF A

HoA i B) £

i By B At

o8 B £ 4%
R 3K

JE A+ 5 2%

= R AF 3K
HUR MRS 3K
Hit &R

TR IE P 158 & T
Hofth R i ) £ A

T B £ At
it

Bi Ay Hids
TUCEA (A
BEAATE
W AR
HIH A
BB ARE
— s JE B A
AR LA

P A A 4t
FUR A B4 B A

HENLN

Legal representative:

BaxE
Ma Liyun

BEZF-ZHEAAZ A A FEE G TR (5 b R0 B a1 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Balance Sheet of the Company (Continued)

201346 H30H
30 June 2012

Item

Current liabilities:

Short-term loans

Held-for-trading financial liabilities

Bills payable

Accounts payable

Payments received in advance

Staff remuneration payables

Taxes payable

Interest payable

Dividends payable

Other payables

Non-current liabilities due
within one year

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term loans

Debentures payable
Long-term payables

Specific payables

Accrued liabilities

Deferred income tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Owners’ equity:

Share capital

Capital reserve

Less: Treasury shares
Special reserve
Surplus reserve
General risk provision
Retained earnings

Total owners’ equity

Total liabilities and owners’ equities

FEEILIFAFA -
Chief accountant:

wi

Sun Lei

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

i

Note

B ARWT

Monetary unit: RMB

) B
30 June 2013

175,000,000.00
107,223,304.32
34,214,185.45
28,721,403.70
-523,995.54

123,928,824.71

43,445,249.06

A0 B
31 December 2012

170,000,000.00
115,312,193.59
30,883,052.25
24,323,874.04
—476,089.13

142,233,929.22

43,458,315.85

512,008,971.70

496,125,889.46

525,735,275.82

517,933,447.95

496,125,889.46

1,008,134,861.16

517,933,447.95

1,043,668,723.77

500,018,242.00 500,018,242.00
891,129,782.23 891,129,782.23
51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
-1,374,753,014.52 -1,369,900,445.92
67,760,518.75 72,613,087.35
1,075,895,379.91 1,116,281,811.12

BEIHEHMAFN -

Person in charge of accounting department:

2 H
Chen Jing
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BEZF-ZHEAA S H A A R R (5 b3 RIEA0 B a1 A BB e )

For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BRI AR
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Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited
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1L

Consolidated Income Statement

20134F1-6
January-June 2013

i3
Note

Total operating revenue

Including: Operating revenue V.33
Interest income
Premiums earned
Handling charges and

commission income

Total operating costs
Including: Operating costs V.33
Interest expenses
Handling charges and
commission expenses
Surrender payment
Net expenditure for
compensation payments
Net provision for insurance
contracts
Policyholder dividend
expenses
Reinsurance costs
Business taxes and V.34
surcharges
Selling expenses V.35
Administrative expenses V.36
Finance expenses V.37
Impairment loss on assets V.39
Others
Add: Gains from changes in fair
value (losses are
represented by “-7)
Investment income (losses V.38
are represented by “—")
Including: Gains from investment
in associates and joint
ventures
Gains from currency
exchange (losses are

represented by “-7)

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

B AR#TT

Monetary unit: RMB

A 4 EH&m
January-June 2013 January-June 2012
133,317,678.23 308,206,278.39
133,317,678.23 308,206,278.39
187,250,455.91 357,665,770.95
110,078,534.75 272,420,641.11
2,321,344.70 3,285,349.21
12,127,616.18 13,256,480.23
57,430,149.55 57,217,158.58
5,292,810.73 4,835,028.02
6,651,113.80

2,410,572.50 1,735,612.20




BEZF-ZHEAAZ A A FERE G TR (b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

A BER Mk (4)

Consolidated Income Statement (Continued)

o LB 2 K 5 B I 1 AT PR A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

20134F1-6H
January-June 2013

B ARWT
Monetary unit: RMB

Vg A3 4B
WH Item Note

EBem

January-June 2013 January-June 2012

i

BENMOBEAT-198451) T Operating profit

(loss is represented by “-) -51,522,205.18 -47,723,880.36

e SN Add: Non-operating income V.40 2,897,208.34 1,827,621.52
W BEITH Less: Non-operating expenses V.4l 872,349.99 144,337.55
Hop o JE IR B B R B R R Including: Loss from disposal of
non-current assets 327,425.21
DY, A O R AL T -1 5 IV. Total profit
W) (total loss is represented by “-) -49,497,346.83 —46,040,596.39
W EBIE M Less: Income tax expenses V.42 2,813,316.51 6,366,523.28
T A (BERAT - I9%¥3) V. Net profit
(net loss is represented by “-” -52,310,663.34 -52,407,119.67
o B RO W) A 1 Including: Net profit attributable to
T3 the owners of
the Company -47,311,964.99 —45,019,202.93
DR R AR £ Minority interests -4,998,698.35 ~7,387,916.74
N BB VI. Earnings per share
(=) HAF R oL R) (1) Basic earnings per share V.43
(RMB/share) -0.09 -0.09
(Z) Wt s Rl s o ) (2) Diluted earnings per share V.43
(RMB/share) -0.09 -0.09
. HAbs Ak VII. Other comprehensive income
A S VIIL Total comprehensive income -52,310,663.34 -52,407,119.67
v - SRR BEA R A E 1 Including: Total comprehensive
G Mt AR income attributable to
owners of the Company -47,311,964.99 -45,019,202.93
[ B I D BUROR Y Total comprehensive
SR W 4R AR income attributable to
minority interests -4,998,698.35 -7,387,916.74
BEFEN - TEEFTFEFAN - Fal A EN -
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
Bax® wE B
Ma Liyun Sun Lei Chen Jing
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B2 W) R Income Statement of the Company
A BB 3 5 B I AT PR A 20134F1-6 Hiy: AR ¥
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited January-June 2013 Monetary unit: RMB
Vg3 AW A% iR Ed ]
¥H Item Note January-June 2013 January-June 2012
—. BEBA I.  Operating revenue VIL4 106,921,897.89 166,890,289.69
W EENAR Less: Operating costs VIL4 104,504,140.88 162,206,438.46
RS KM Business taxes and
surcharges 676,375.19 1,442,161.37
HEH R Selling expenses 957,037.09 1,429,010.98
EHE Administrative expenses 16,048,210.85 19,024,708.16
s Finance expenses 438,065.12 1,023,649.05
[ Y=3CAEREES Impairment loss on assets -70,760.00
HAb Others
e AREEES S Add: Gains from changes in fair
value
BB U A Investment income VILS 10,884,243.90 14,390,909.02
Hep o HpEcEnsE Including: Gains from investment
e Ak Y & in associates and
joint ventures
BEE S 48 (B2 AT — 1 9% Gains from currency
) exchange (losses are

represented by “-”)

—. BEAW II.  Operating profit -4,817,687.34 -3,774,009.31
me EFEIMEA Add: Non-operating income 402,543.95 548,165.75
W BN Less: Non-operating expenses 437,425.21
Hodr o JR B R E R K Including: Loss from disposal of
non-current assets 327,425.21
= MR III.  Total profit -4,852,568.60 -3,225,843.56
B RBEM Less: Income tax expenses
M. R IV.  Net profit -4,852,568.60 -3,225,843.56
. BB V.  Earnings per share
(—) ARG (T ) (1) Basic earnings per share
(RMB/share)
(Z) FlaERis o ) (2) Diluted earnings per share
(RMB/share)
AV R (E- 34 €~ VI. Other comprehensive income
L. BAKEmE VII. Total comprehensive income -4,852,568.60 -3,225,843.56
HERFEN - FEEFTIHEEN - A AT -
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
LA wE B
Ma Liyun Sun Lei Chen Jing
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A BB K 5 B I AT PR A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

¥H Item

BEZF-ZHEAA S H A A FERE G TR (5 b R0 B 5 A1 B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

20134F1-6H
January-June 2013

Mzt
Note

= BBWHEAENBAR I.  Cash flows from operating activities:

B ARWTT
Monetary unit: RMB

HEWMS - RUESTHRENES
% A M IR 36 A7 OB 38

1] o R AT £ PR
T 3 A PR 4 A 0 4 I

] IR B 5 ) AR 2 TR A5 B 42
B 0 B S5 B 1
TR o e B 8¢ Y 4
B2 5 i O
BORAE - FHEERNENBE

FABEF M
o] S T O I

e L:hE 6%
WA B R ) A R B

BEFHREWAN G

R BB MBS
LIRS V&Lt i

(i G SR ITES Rtk
ST IO BR 5 7] B OB A B 42
IAHME - FEERMENIE
SURBEALRIY Bl &
SRR L DA B BT LS B 4
BRUNEEDEL R

SO At B B A O B 4
BETRHBEWE /et

WEETEENR SR EH

Cash received from sale of goods
or rendering of services
Net increase in customer
and interbank deposits
Net increase in loans from central bank
Net increase in loans from other
financial institutions
Cash received from premiums under
original insurance contract
Net cash received from
reinsurance business
Net increase in deposits of policy
holders and investment
Net increase in disposal of held-for-trading
financial assets
Cash received from interest,
handling charges and commissions
Net increase in loans
Net increase in income from
repurchase business
Tax rebates
Other cash received from activities V44(1)
related to operation
Sub-total of cash inflow from
operating activities
Cash paid for goods purchased
and services rendered
Net increase in loans and advances
from customers
Net increase in deposits with central bank
and interbank deposits
Cash paid for compensation payments
under original insurance contracts
Cash paid for interest, handling charges
and commissions
Cash paid for insurance policy dividend
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Tax payments
Other cash paid for activities V.44(2)
related to operation
Sub-total of cash outflow from
operating activities
Net cash flow from operating activities

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

AW&H LM&H
January-June 2013 January-June 2012
78,255,170.74 171,199,783.81

5,267,979.47
83,523,150.21

31,595,239.65

29,781,509.67
17,400,970.06

10,360,093.17

89,137,812.55
-5,614,662.34

110,319,085.19

281,518,869.00

165,536,526.14

35,017,219.10
27,223,000.25

70,978,985.66

298,755,731.15
-17,236,862.15

. 37



38 I

BEZF-ZHEAA S H A A R R (5 b3 RIEA0 B a1 A BB e )

For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

A OFBL 4 it B3 (4F)

f REE AL KIS IBL A R A A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited
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Item

I

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

20134F1-6H
January-June 2013

Cash flow from investment activities:

Cash received from disposal
of investment

Cash received from return of investments

Net cash received from disposal of
fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets

Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and other
operating entities

Other cash received from activities
related to investment

Sub-total of cash inflow from
investment activities

Cash paid for purchase and construction
of fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Cash paid for investment

Net increase in pledged loans

Net cash paid for acquisition of
subsidiaries and other
operating entities

Other cash paid for activities
related to investment

Sub-total of cash outflow from
investment activities

Net cash flow from investment activities

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

Wi
Note

V.44(3)

AW EH
January-June 2013

2,410,572.50

2,103,211.54

4,513,784.04

10,429,617.89

10,429,617.89
-5,915,833.85

B AR#TT
Monetary unit: RMB

I E
January-June 2012

410,000.00
1,804,601.63

32,835,000.00

35,049,601.63

3,020,417.53
200,000.00

151,210.96

3,371,628.49
31,677,973.14
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Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited
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=

Item

Ede] AR RS 1L
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A WAREREAES R RH VL

HEAEN
Legal representative:
Koz
Ma Liyun

BEZF-ZHEAAZ A A FERE G TR (b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

20134 1-6 1
January-June 2013

Cash flow from financing activities:
Cash received from investments
Including: Proceeds received by
subsidiaries from minority
shareholders’ investment
Proceeds from loans
Cash received from
issuing bonds
Other cash received from
financing-related activities
Sub-total of cash inflow from
financing activities
Repayment of loans
Cash paid for dividends, profit,
or interest payments
Including: Dividend and profit paid by
subsidiaries to minority
shareholders
Other cash paid for financing-
related activities
Sub-total of cash outflow from
financing activities
Net cash flow from financing
activities

Effects of changes in exchange rate on
cash and cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Add: Opening balance of cash and

cash equivalents

Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents

FEGFLIFAKA -
Chief accountant:
#H#

Sun Lei

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

B AR BT
Monetary unit: RMB

J/iFia AW &R iR kot
Note January-June 2013 January-June 2012
50,000,000.00 184,046,000.00
V.44(4)

358,402,106.13
408,402,106.13 184,046,000.00
73,204,731.25 216,656,073.31
918,240.55 1,556,602.29

V.44(5)

375,000,000.00
449,122,971.80 218,212,675.60
-40,720,865.67 -34,166,675.60
-2,093.78 479.43
-52,253,455.64 -19,725,085.18
55,805,556.06 40,929,682.13
3,552,100.42 21,204,596.95

A EA A -
Person in charge of accounting department:
1
Chen Jing
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules dnd Regulations)

BAGB &R R

Ao BB K 5 B R A PR A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited
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IL

Cash Flow Statement of the Company

20134F1-6H
January-June 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods or
rendering of services

Tax rebates

Other cash received from activities
related to operation

Sub-total of cash inflow from
operating activities

Cash paid for goods purchased
and services rendered

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

Tax payments

Other cash paid for activities
related to operation

Sub-total of cash outflow from
operating activities

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flow from investment activities:
Cash received from disposal of investment
Cash received from return of investments
Net cash received from disposal
of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets
Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and other operating entities
Other cash received from activities
related to investment
Sub-total of cash inflow from
investment activities
Cash paid for purchase and construction
of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets
Cash paid for investment
Net cash paid for acquisition of
subsidiaries and other operating entities
Other cash paid for activities
related to investment
Sub-total of cash outflow from
investment activities
Net cash flow from investment activities

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

B AR#TT
Monetary unit: RMB

Wit S Eox ] I E
Note January-June 2013 January-June 2012
47,245,800.58 200,065,616.10
295,855,164.53 211,784,982.08
343,100,965.11 411,850,598.18
25,872,230.84 145,125,627.47
10,563,747.82 10,886,149.60
1,146,504.58 7,057,894.06
129,350,350.22 392,984,080.74
166,932,833.46 556,053,751.87
176,168,131.65 -144.203,153.69
120,000,187.27
2,946,866.81 12,905,891.43
780,000.00 32,750,000.00
3,726,866.81 165,656,078.70
5,000,000.00
151,210.96
5,000,000.00 151,210.96
-1,273,133.19 165,504,867.74
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Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

%H

Item
ERWHEAENR LW R 1L
Wi B i B 1 B 4
RS S 3 4
BITEFREI N E &

PEDEEERH AR
BHEDB WA

IR B &
SMRIBCR - AP ST
5 &

T EEE RS AR S
BHEDB WL/

BERHELNR SN

M. EXZHHRERAESRINLE V.
T BERBIESEHTHmH V.
e B R B S EYRE
A BABE RS RHBA VL

BN -
Legal representative:
A

Ma Liyun

BEZF-ZHEAAZ A A FERE G TR (b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Cash Flow Statement of the Company (Continued)

20134 1-6 A

Cash flow from financing activities:

Cash received from investments

Proceeds from loans

Cash received from issuing bonds

Other cash received from
financing-related activities

Sub-total of cash inflow from
financing activities

Repayment of loans

Cash paid for dividends, profit,
or interest payments

Other cash paid for financing-related activities

Sub-total of cash outflow from
financing activities

Net cash flow from financing activities

Effects of changes in exchange rate
on cash and cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Add: Opening balance of cash
and cash equivalents

Closing balance of cash
and cash equivalents

TEGHNLIFAE
Chief accountant:
#w

Sun Lei

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

January-June 2013

Mz
Note

B ARWT
Monetary unit: RMB

S Eox iR Eoe
January-June 2013 January-June 2012
50,000,000.00 184,046,000.00

97,561,808.49
147,561,808.49 184,046,000.00
51,764,731.25 202,306,073.31
397,129.44 1,345,512.29

270,000,000.00
322,161,860.69 203,651,585.60
-174,600,052.20 -19,605,585.60
-2,093.78 479.43
292,852.48 1,696,607.88
205,919.60 329,428.91
498,772.08 2,026,036.79

B HEHEAEN
Person in charge of accounting department:
B
Chen Jing
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BEZF-ZHEAA S H A A R R (5 b3 RIEA0 B a1 A BB e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

£ B B A1 HE 2 52 B 3k

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owners’ Equity

B BB 0 P O B0 AT PR ) 20134161 By ARWT
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited January-June 2013 Monetary unit: RMB
AWLH
January-June 2013
RERRBATRG R
Attributable to owners of the Company
fiki#
Tk WA W Bl LY BRAK  -RMREE KARAN 1 Mt BRI LI
Share Capital ~ Less: Treasury Special Surplus General risk Retained Minority ~ Total ovners’
] Item capital Teserve shares Teserve Teserve provision eannings Others Sub-total interest equity
- LEkRE L. Balance at the end of last year 0001824200 85745040690 20384744 51.365.509.04 -1.276,914.99893 1321500645 6148458971 1064041674
e E3HRET Add:  Effects of changes in accounting policies
FHEREL Effets of cortection o pror year emors
i Others
= OKEENERE 1L Balance at the beginning of the year 0001824200 85745040690 258474 51.363,509.04 -1,176914998.93 132,12500045 6148458971 70640416714
BRI LI I, Tncreasefdecrease i the period $17881 13969 DS AN S
(WABAI-I3HA) (decrease is represented by “-")
(=) §Hl# (1) Net profit 4131196499 4131196499 499869835 5231066334
(Z) Rlbg el () Other comprehensive income
R =180 Subtotal of above (I) and (I 4131196499 4131196499 499869835 5231066334
(Z) EERATBOEA () Owners" contribution and decrease in capitel
I FEERARA 1. Owners’ capial contibution
) RBIGARERES 2. Share based payments redited 0
X owners’ equity
3 kit 3. Others
() FERE (IV) Profit distribution
I RRBRAR 1. Appropriation o
surplos reserve
1 RR-RERES 1. Appropriaton to general sk provision
3 HRHENAE 3. Distribuson to owners
4 Rt 4 Others
(T) freAEERTLE (V) Tnternal carry-forward of owners” equity
I BRLEEEEE 1. Conversion of capita
eserve into capital
1 ERLEREEE 2. Conversion of surplus
Teserve into capital
3 BERARHNER 3. Making good oflos with
surplos reserve
4 Kb 4 Others
(%) kG (V) Specialrsere $17081 788 810016 16581700
I AWER . Amount withdrawn in te period 8778484 §7,78484 8103216 16881700
2 KB 2. Amount ulized in the period
(1) Lft (VII) Others
W AHBARE IV, Balance at the end of the period S0001824200  857450406.90 20363228 51,365,509.04 1342069639 890082030 -66402.255.90 1849857040
BEFEN - TEEFLFARTA - B EHA TN -
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
iR #W B
Ma Liyun Sun Lei Chen Jing
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BEZF-ZHEAAZ A A FERE G TR (b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

S SRR () Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owners’ Equity (Continued)
AR LB - 9% 5 BRI A PR A ) 20134£1-6 11 B ARBC
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited January-June 2013 Monetary unit: RMB
INES |
January-June 2013
R A
Attributable to owners of the Company
iki#
Tk BkAH W Bl L BRAK  —RAREE FARAN ] Mt PURRER At
Share Capital ~ Less: Treasury Special Surplus General risk Retained Minority ~ Total owners’
] Item capital Teserve shares Teserve Teserve provision earnings Others Sub-total inferest equity
= LESARE 1. Balance a the end of last year S001824200 857,546,194 91819.17 51.365,509.04 -1,282,008,136.21 170363344 4830443673 78.709,196.71
i GHEREE Add: Effects of changes in accounting polices
HBEREL Efects of correction of prio year errors
L Others
ZREERE IL Balance at the beginning of the year S0001824200  857,546,199.44 91819.17 51,365,509.04 -1,282,008,136.21 12701363344 483044373 78,709,196.71
= KIS AR 1. Increaseldecrease in the period (decrease is 4579034 5576943 4501920093 SINEH THIHT S48
(HPIT-138A) represented by *-
(=) ElE (O Netprofi 450192009 L500008 T6H S01067
(Z) £l Al (1) Other comprehensive income
E& (=) BNt Subtotal of above (1) and (1) 4501920293 -45019.202.93 138791074 5240711967
() BEERARED BE (I Owners” ontribution and decrease in capital 9579254 9579254 1420746 20000000
I FEERARA 1. Owners’capial contribution
I USUEIN T 2. Share based paymens
ik credited 1o owners” equity
3 K 3. Others 9579254 95,7954 10420746 =200000.00
(1) FEAE (V) Profi disrbuton
| BRERLRE 1. Appropriation o surplus reserve
1 RA-RERER 2. Appropiaton to general risk provision
3 HREANAR 3. Distrbution to owners
[ 4 Others
(L) ki RERDSE (V) Internal carry-forward of owners' equity
1 BRAREREE 1. Conversion of capital
Teserve into capital
1 BEARESA 2. Conversion of surplus
reserve info capital
3 BRABAHER 3. Making good of loss
with surplus reserve
4 b 4. Others
() G (VI) Special reserve 3576943 3576943 SLAM4T 10724890
1. AHER 1. Amount withdrawn in the period 5585943 558943 SIAT947 10733890
2 KHER 2. Amountuiized in the period 4000 4000 4000
() e (VI Others
LY RS | IV, Balance at the end o the period SI00IE2200  85TASOA60 1138860 SS90 LA SLOLTA ST 26209350
FECEN - FEEFLIFBEN - g 1302
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
Ma Liyun Sun Lei Chen Jing
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B A B A R S B3

oSBT KPR B A R A A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Owners’ Equity of the Company

B AR#TT
Monetary unit: RMB

20134F1-6H
January-June 2013

AL H
January-June 2013
Wit
Rk AR W AR LY BRAK  —RERRG AARAW | T3
Share Capital ~ Less: Treasury Special Surplus General risk Retained Total owners’
HH Item capital reserve shares reserve reserve provision earnings equity
- LSRR I Balance at the end of last year S00018.24200  891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04 -1369.90044592  72613,087.35
e gEREE Add: Effects of changes in
accounting policies
AMESTE Effects of correction of
prior year errors
K Others
= KRR II. Balance at the beginning of the year 50001824200 891,129,783 51,365,509.04 -1,369.900445.92 72,613,081.35
= KMMBEHAE (MPWI-1555) L Increasedecrease in the period 485256860 485256860
(decrease is represented by “-”)
(=) () Net profit AB2S6860 485256860
(Z) Flbg Al (IT)  Other comprehensive income
(=) R ()G Sub-total of above (I) and (II) ABDSE860  4852.568.60
(=) EERARBEDEA (IT) Owners’ contribution and
decrease in capital
I FEERAER 1. Owners’ capital contribution
2. RIS AR # A 2. Share based payments
2 | credited to owners” equity
3 K 3. Others
(14) FRHE (V) Profit distribution
1. RREHAK 1. Appropriation to
surplus reserve
2. fR-RERE 2. Appropriation to
general risk provision
3. HIEANAR 3. Distribution to owners
4 Kfy 4. Others
(&) kRN SNLE (V) Internal carry-forward of
owners” equity
I ERLEEERR 1. Conversion of capital
Teserve into capital
1. BHLREMEER 2. Conversion of surplus
Teserve into capital
3. BRAKEAWEH 3. Making good of loss with
surplus reserve
4. Hip 4. Others
() BIRRHE (V) Special reserve
1. ABER 1. Amount withdrawn
in the period
2. KBER 2. Amount utilized in the period
() ff (VI)) Others
. ASRASE IV. Balance at the end of the period 50001824200 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04 -L3TS301452 676051875
HERFEN - FEGILIFARA - Gt AN -
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
Ma Liyun Sun Lei Chen Jing
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B A B R R B3k

A BB K 5 B R AT PR A R
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Owners’ Equity of the Company

20134F1-6H
January-June 2013

B ARWT
Monetary unit: RMB

IR Ft ]
January-June 2013
Biti &
Rk AR W AR LY} BRAR  —RBREE AARAW | 3
Share Capital ~ Less: Treasury Special Surplus General risk Total owners’
HH Item capital reserve shares reserve reserve provision  Retained earnings equity
= Lk L. Balance at the end of last year 500,018,242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04 -1,391,46,689.82 51,066,843.45
e e BRET Add: Effects of changes
in accounting policies
EERTE Effects of correction of prior
year errors
i Others
=L KRR II.  Balance at the beginning of the year  500,018.242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04 -1,391,46,689.82 51,060,843.45
= KBERE B AH T Increase/decrease in the period 358056 322584356 3058856 320584356
(WA UAT-15E50) (decrease is represented by “”)
(=) #HE (I)  Net profit 3058356 32584356
(Z) Flbg A (I1) Other comprehensive income
(=) 8 ()it Sub-total of above (1) and (1) 30584356 322584356
(Z) EERARED EA (I) Owners’ contribution
and decrease in capital
1. FHERARE 1. Owners’ capital contribution
2 R AR R 2. Share based payments
&% credited to owners” equity
3 Eib 3. Others
() fEME (IV) Profit distribution
L RIEBLR . Appropriation to
surplus reserve
2 R RERER 2. Appropriation to
general risk provision
3 BFEANAR 3. Distribution to owners
4 Kl 4. Others
(1) e &R RTesE (V) Tnternal carry-forward
of owners” equity
I ERLAREEEA 1. Conversion of capital
Teserve into capital
2 RRAEENEL 2. Conversion of surplus
Teserve into capital
3 RBAREHER 3. Making good of loss
with surplus reserve
. 4. Others
() SR (VI) Special reserve
1 AR 1. Amount withdrawn
in the period
P idii 2. Amount utilized in the period
() fi (VII) Others
W, ABBARE IV. Balance at the end of the period 500,018,242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04 -1,394,672,533.38 47,840999.89
BEFEN - FEEGTIFAR B HEAAN
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
A wE B
Ma Liyun Sun Lei Chen Jing
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Y 5 4 B
20134:1H1H — 20134E6H30H

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 30 JUNE 2013)

(BRAFRIIE RIS B 2t AR (7 1 2 A R T

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)
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COMPANY PROFILE

Luoyang Glass Company Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated in the
People’s Republic of China (“the PRC”) as a joint stock limited company.

The Company was established as part of the restructuring plan of China
Luoyang Float Glass Group Company Limited (“CLFG”), a state-owned
enterprise. Pursuant to the approvals from relevant authorities including the
State Restructuring Commission and the National Administrative Bureau of
State-owned Assets, CLFG established the Company on 6 April 1994 with
CLFG as the sole promoter. At the time of its establishment, the Company
had a registered capital of RMB400,000,000, including 400,000,000 state-
owned legal person shares of RMBI1.00 each which was paid up in full
by CLFG by way of transfer of its principal business undertakings and
subsidiaries together with the relevant assets and liabilities.

On 29 June 1994, 250,000,000 H shares were issued at HK$3.65 per share,
which were listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 8 July
1994.

According to the plan disclosed in the H shares prospectus and with the
approval from the China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company
issued 40,000,000 A shares to the public in the PRC and 10,000,000 A shares
to the employees of the Company on 29 September 1995 at RMB5.03 each,
which were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 30 October 1995 and
10 May 1996 respectively.

In June 2006, as approved at the general meeting of the Company and
approved by the document (Shang Zi Pi [2006] No. 1232) from the
Ministry of Commerce of the PRC, CLFG enabled the shares it held in the
Company to be tradable by transfer of 21,000,000 shares of the Company
at nil consideration to the holders of tradable A shares in accordance with
regulations of “Provisions on Management of Share Reform Proposals of
Listed Companies” (€Ll 24 &) JRHE 7> B i % % BEJH:)) issued by China
Securities Regulatory Commission (“CSRC”) and “Guidelines on Share
Reform Proposals of Listed Companies” < b 772 &) B HE 2 B Bl 35 £ 0%
$:EF851)) issued by Shanghai Stock Exchange. Upon the completion of
the reform, CLFG reduced its shareholding in the Company to 379,000,000
shares.
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20064 11H30H > M A EBHT P HAR
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W% B A DL R A AR A 19199,981,758 1%
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72010 93 H - EHEFEEME HiEFHLH
JIE K 5% 58 B B 95 R A A /2 ) 48 PR A A £ 7 4
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COMPANY PROFILE (Continued)

According to the judgment (2007) Luo Zhi Zi No. 18-32 issued by the
Intermediate People’s Court of Luoyang, Henan Province on 30 November
2006, 199,981,758 A shares of the Company held by CLFG were used to
offset the debts of RMB629,942,543 due to the Company. The transfer
registration has been processed by China Securities Depository and Clearing
Corporation Limited Shanghai Branch on 6 December 2006. Accordingly,
CLFG reduced its shareholding in the Company to 179,018,242 shares and
the Company’s total share capital was changed to be 500,018,242 shares.

On 3 September 2010, CLFG sold 20,000,000 non-restricted circulating
shares of the Company (representing approximately 4% of the total share
capital of the Company) via the Block Trading System of the Shanghai Stock
Exchange. After the sale of the shares, CLFG still holds 159,018,242 shares
of the Company, all being non-restricted circulating shares and representing
31.8% of the total share capital of the Company, and remains the biggest
shareholder of the Company.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”)
are the manufacturing and selling of float sheet glass. The scope of business
includes the manufacturing of glass and relevant sophisticated processing
goods, machineries and complete plants, electric appliances, accessories
and component parts, sale of self-produced products, provision of technical
consultancy and technical services. The major products include various types
of float sheet glass and vehicle use glass.

MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a
going concern basis in respect of the actual transactions and events
in accordance with the requirements of “Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises-Basic Standard” and 38 Specific Accounting
Standards issued by the Ministry of Finance (MOF) of the PRC on
15 February 2006, and application guidance, interpretations and other
relevant accounting regulations and based on the following significant
accounting policies and estimates.

2. Declaration on compliance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises

The financial statements of the Company were prepared under the
requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises,
reflecting the Company’s financial positions as at 30 June 2013,
and operating results, cash flows and other relevant information for
January-June 2013 on a true and complete basis.

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

3. Accounting year

Accounting year of the Company is the calendar year from January 1

to December 31.

4. Measurement currency

The Company’s reporting currency is the Renminbi (“RMB”).

5. The accounting treatment of business combination under common

control and not under common control

(1)

(2)

Business combination under common control

For this kind of business combination, assets and liabilities that
are obtained in a business combination shall be measured at
the carrying amounts of the acquiree. The difference between
the carrying amount of the net assets obtained and the carrying
amount of the consideration paid (or aggregate nominal value
of shares issued) for the combination shall be adjusted to
capital reserve. If the capital reserve is not sufficient to absorb
the difference, any excess shall be adjusted against retained
earnings. The direct costs of the combining enterprise arising
from the business combination shall be charged to profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Business combination not under common control

For this kind of business combination, the acquisition cost is
the fair value of assets paid, liabilities occurred or suffered and
equity bonds issued, in exchange of control of acquiree. The
cost is the total amount of cost of every business combination
if the combination is realized through several stages. The
directly relevant various costs incurred by the acquirer during
the course of business combination shall be recognised in
the profit or loss in the period when the costs are incurred.
In case of the provision regarding future events that may
affect the combination cost in the combination contract, if the
future events are estimated on the acquisition date to be very
likely, and the amount affecting the combination cost can be
reliably measured, such amount shall also be included in the
combination cost.



BEZF-ZHEAAZ A A FEE G TR (5 b R0 B a1 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. REEEHEOR - faH R s (A7) II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)
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5. [l — 2 ) I [ — RN A 2E A O 5. The accounting treatment of business combination under common
SE R % () control and not under common control (Continued)

(2)  Business combination not under common control (Continued)

The recognizable and identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree obtained in the business
combination not under the same control shall be measured at
fair value on the acquisition date. Where the cost of a business
combination exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the difference shall be
recognized as goodwill. Where the cost of combination is less
than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets, the difference shall be recognized in
profit or loss for the current period if it remains true after
reassessment.

Preparation method of consolidated financial statements

The scope of consolidated financial statements is controlled
subsidiaries and entities of special purposes.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with
“Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.33-Consolidated
Financial Statement” and relevant provisions, and all significant
internal transactions included in the consolidated scope shall be off-
set. Shareholders’ equity of subsidiaries which is not attributable to
parent company should be presented individually as minority interest
in Shareholders’ equity in consolidated financial statements.

An adjustment of subsidiaries’ financial statements is needed when
preparing consolidated financial statements if the accounting policy
and accounting period are different between the Company and its
subsidiaries.

For subsidiaries acquired not under common control, when preparing
consolidated financial statements, subsidiaries’ financial statements
should be adjusted on the basis of the fair value of identifiable net
assets on the date of acquisition. For subsidiaries acquired under
common control, the assets, liabilities, operating results and cash flow
of acquired subsidiaries should be included in consolidated financial
statements from the beginning of the year of acquisition.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

7. Recognition standard of cash and cash equivalents

In preparation of the cash flow statement, cash represents the

Company’s treasury cash and deposit withdrawn on demand.

Cash equivalents defined in preparation of the cash flow statement by

the Company refer to short-term, highly liquid investments held by the

Company that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and

which are subject to an insignificant risk on change in value.

8. Foreign currency transactions and translation of financial statements

denominated in foreign currency

(D

Translation of business denominated in foreign currency

Translation of business denominated in foreign currency in
initial recognition of foreign currency business, it shall be
translated at the spot exchange rate of the transaction date.

At the balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are translated to RMB using the spot
exchange rate at that date. Exchange differences arising from the
difference between the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet
date and the spot exchange rate at the time of initial recognition
or on the last balance sheet date shall be recorded into the profit
or loss for the period, other than the exchange difference of
special foreign currency borrowings eligible for capitalization
which shall be capitalized and recorded in the cost of relevant
assets.

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency measured
at historical cost shall continue to be translated into the reporting
currency at the spot exchange rate at the date of transaction
with the amount of its functional currency unchanged. The
foreign currency non-monetary items measured at fair value
shall be translated into the amount in its bookkeeping base
currency at the spot exchange rate on the date the fair value was
determined, the exchange gains and losses arising therefrom
shall be treated as the change in fair value (including the change
in exchange rate), and included in the gains and losses for the
current period or recognised as other comprehensive income and
recorded in the capital reserve.
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8. Bk SR Ty ANEE AR R KA (4F) 8. Foreign currency transactions and translation of financial statements
denominated in foreign currency (Continued)

(2) MR EITE (2)  Translation of Financial Statements Denominated in Foreign
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BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Currency

If the functional currencies used as the bookkeeping base
currency by the subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
under the control of the Company are different from that of the
Company, their financial statements denominated in foreign
currencies shall be translated to perform accounting and prepare
the consolidated financial statements.

The assets and liabilities in the financial statements are
translated into functional currency at the spot exchange rates
at the balance sheet date. Except the item “Retained earnings”,
the owner’s equity items are translated into functional currency
at the transaction dates. The income and expenses of foreign
operations in the income statement are translated into functional
currency at the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates.
The resulting exchange differences are recognized in a separate
component of owner’s equity in the balance sheet.

The cash flow of foreign currency which can be determined
by the systematic and reasonable system shall be translated at
the spot exchange rate at the transaction date. The effect of
exchange movement shall be included separately in the cash
flow statement.

On disposal of foreign operations, exchange differences arising
from the translation of financial statements denominated in
foreign currencies related to the disposed foreign operation
shall be transferred to profit or loss in proportionate share in the
period in which the disposal took place.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

9. Financial instruments

(1)

Classification, recognition and measurement of financial

instrument

Financial instrument is classified as financial asset and financial
liability.

When initially recognized, financial asset should be divided
into financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(including held-for-trading financial assets and financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss), held-to-
maturity investments, loans and receivables and available-for-
sale financial assets. Classification of financial asset other than
receivables is based on the purpose and capability of financial
asset of the Company and its subsidiaries.

When initially recognized, financial liability should be divided
into financial liability at fair value through profit or loss
(including held-for-trading financial liability and financial
liability designated as at fair value through profit or loss) and
other financial liability.

The Company should recognize a financial asset or a financial
liability when the Company becomes a party to a contract of
financial instrument.

Financial asset and financial liability should be recognized
and measured at its fair value. Subsequent measurement shall
be dealt with according to the classification: The financial
assets measured at fair value through profit or loss, financial
assets available for sale and financial liabilities measured
at fair value through profit or loss shall be measured at fair
value. The financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments
with the interest rate lower than the market rate are measured
subsequently at the higher of the amount determined in
accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No.13-Contingent Liabilities, and the residual value
of the amount initially recognized less accumulated amortization
in accordance with the principles of Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises No.l4-Income, after initial recognition.
The held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables and
other financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

9. Financial instruments (Continued)

(1)

(2)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Classification, recognition and measurement of financial

instrument (Continued)

The gains or losses resulting from the change in the fair value
in the subsequent measurement of the Company’s financial
assets or financial liabilities, except for those related to hedging,
shall be dealt with according to the following methods: (1) The
gains or losses resulted from the change in the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities which are measured at
fair values through profit and loss for the current period shall
be included in the profit or loss of the change in fair value; the
interest or the cash dividend gained in the period of holding
the assets shall be recognised as the investment gains. When
disposing, the differences between the amount actually gained
and the amount of the initial account shall be recognised as the
investment gains and meanwhile adjusts the profit or loss of the
movement in fair values. (2) The change in the financial assets
available for sale shall be recorded in the capital reserve. The
interest calculated by using the effective interest method in the
period of holding the assets shall be recorded in the investment
gains. The dividend income from the investment in available-
for-sale equity instruments is recognized in investment gains
when the investee declares the dividends. When disposing, the
differences between the actually gained amount and the amount
that the book value deducts the accumulative amount of changes
in the fair value which has been recognized directly in the
capital reserve shall be recognized as the investment gains.

Recognition and measurement of transfer of financial assets

Recognition of transfer of financial assets of the Company:
When the Company has transferred nearly all of the risks and
rewards related to the ownership of the financial asset to the
transferee, or neither transfer nor retained nearly all of the risks
and rewards related to the ownership of the financial asset, but
it has given up control over the financial instrument, it shall
derecognize the financial asset.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

9. Financial instruments (Continued)

(2)

3)

Recognition and measurement of transfer of financial assets
(Continued)

Measurement of transfer of financial assets of the Company:
when financial asset is suitable for all conditions of termination,
the transfer of financial asset should be measured. That is the
differences between the carrying value of transferred financial
asset and the total amount of the consideration received for the
transfer and the changes of fair value directly recorded into
capital reserves should be recorded into the profits and losses in
the current period.

If the transfer of partial financial asset satisfies the conditions
to terminate recognition, the entire book value of the transferred
financial asset shall, between the portion whose recognition has
been terminated and the portion whose recognition has not been
terminated, be apportioned according to their respective relative
fair value, and the differences between the book value of the
portion whose recognition has been terminated and the sum of
consideration received from the portion whose recognition has
been terminated and the accumulative amount of changes in
the fair value which has been recognized directly in the capital
reverse shall be included in the profit or loss of the current
period.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
Derecognition of financial liabilities of the Company: All or

part of the current obligation to the financial liabilities are
terminated, and then derecognize financial liability or part of it.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

9. Financial instruments (Continued)

(4)

(5)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Recognition of the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities

As for the financial assets or financial liabilities for which
there is an active market, the quoted prices in the active market
shall be used to recognize the fair values thereof. Where there
is no active market for a financial instrument, the enterprise
concerned shall adopt value appraisal techniques to determine
its fair value.

The value appraisal techniques mainly include the prices adopted
by the parties, who are familiar with the condition, in the latest
market transaction upon their own free will, the current fair
value obtained by referring to other financial instruments of the
same essential nature, the discounted cash flow method, etc. The
market parameters shall be chosen with priority, minimizing the
specific parameters relating to the Company and its subsidiaries
when utilizing the appraisal technology.

Impairment of financial assets

The carrying values of all financial assets except financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss should be tested
for impairment. If impairment is demonstrated by objective
evidences, the financial assets should be tested for impairment
and the provision of impairment should be prepared according
to the impairment test.

The Company shall carry out independent impairment test
for financial assets of significant single amounts. With regard
to the financial assets with insignificant single amounts, an
independent impairment test shall be included in a combination
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics so as
to carry out an impairment test. In the event, upon independent
test, the financial asset (including those financial assets with
significant single amounts and those with insignificant amounts)
has not been impaired, it shall be included in a combination
of financial assets with similar characteristics so as to conduct
another impairment test. Financial assets that have conducted
independent test as impairment loss shall not be included in a
combination of financial assets with similar risk characteristics
0 as to conduct another impairment test.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

9. Financial instruments (Continued)

(5)

(6)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When held-to-maturity investments, loans and accounts
receivables have been impaired, the book value of the financial
assets shall be written down to the current value of estimated
future cash flow, the write-down amount is recorded as
impairment loss and written into profit or loss of the current
period. When there is impairment occurred in the available-for-
sale financial assets, the accumulated losses that are originally
recorded in the capital reserve due to the fall of fair value are
reversed and recorded in profit or loss of the current period. The
reversed accumulated loss is the balance of the initial income
cost of the said asset less the recovered principal, amortized
amounts, current fair value as well as impairment loss originally
recorded into profit or loss of the current period.

Reclassification of financial assets
The main basis of the held-to-maturity investment reclassified

as available-for-sale financial asset if it is not held to maturity:

1) There is no available financial fund to support constantly
until it is held to maturity;

2) The management has no intention to hold to maturity;

3) It is hard to hold to maturity for a restriction of law or
administrative regulations or other reason;

4) Other indications present that there is no capability of the
Company to hold to maturity.

The reclassification of significant undue held-to-maturity
investment as held-for-sale financial assets shall be subject to
consideration and approval by the board of directors.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

10.

Accounts receivable

The receivables include accounts receivable, long-term receivables
and other receivables. If there is objective evidence that they have
been impaired, impairment loss shall be recognized and provision
for impairment shall be made based on the differences between book
values and the present value of estimated future cash flows.

(1) Accounts receivable which single amount is significant and is
individually provided for bad debts:

Basis and criteria for 5% or more of net assets
determining significant
single amount

Provision for accounts Conduct individual impairment
receivable which single test, and in absence of
amount is significant and impairment, use the same aging
is individually provided analysis
for bad debts

(2)  Accounts receivable with provision for bad debts in group:

Basis for group determination

The group with provision for bad debts based on aging analysis

Accounts receivable of not significant single amount but higher risk
in the group after grouped according to the credit risk characteristics
the group. Accounts receivable with the same age have similar
credit risk characteristics.
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10, MEACEKIE (48) 10.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
2) A5 7RI (A Y T (2)  Accounts receivable with provision for bad debts in group;

(%) (Continued)

R ERRERS 4 A The group without provision for bad debts

(1) HAELSEBABEAED (1) Various margins and deposits related to the production and
T R LA A 3 i ] 4% A R R operations that are fully recoverable upon maturity;
@& e

Q) BB T 2 MEEN (2)  Accounts receivable incurred between the Company and
JRE ORI B O B AL B related party which has good financial position.

Bk UL R 4T -

3) HoAl A Tl B P AT DL 24 3) Other amounts that have positive evidence indicating they
g 7] B O o are fully recoverable.
1% 4G R ARYE A 1Y FHE O i Provision methods for bad debts in group
HRHA 73 BT R SRR 1 A1 & The group with provision for bad debts based on aging analysis
J B 70T 12 Aging analysis method
REH R4 The group without provision for bad debts
AT R E 5 Without provision for bad debts
A > PR RRE 7 B ik iR In the group, the provision for bad debts based on aging
HRHEM S DL - analysis:
JE WM el HE Bk
Eig: 340 sl 4 e il
(%) (%)
Percentage of Percentage of
accounts receivable other receivables
T Age provided for provided for
(%) (%)
HERLA (5 14F) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 0 0
1824 1-2 years 30 30
PERED 2-3 years 50 50
3D E Over 3 years 100 100

58 I 2013 SR INTERIM REPORT



BEZF-ZHEAAZ A A FERE G TR (b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

= REAEHEOR - A 8 (A7)

10.

JRE WS BRI (4

3

@

BT BN (A I 5 RS
JRE fi 1Y R 5

HIHFHERE MR EEERY
WERFRO I Tl A TR
s

SRR HE A Y & AR E

wHRITi% AR R
o R H b
Ak 4 H6 A Ik
Wi I i
W 77 B4 3 IH th
QS Ly
HRHE o

FEHI I

FRRAEA LN RITE BB b
A7 DA A5 9 7 R BT R
TEAEEMBEP TR AR
AL B O 55 B 1 oP R A B
FERI W RS o T BRLHE UM R
JERARE - TERE G - R S o

B E A FHE T %

7 B8 IR > BRI T 33 3% i
S B PR .

II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

10.

11.

Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3)  Accounts receivable which single amount is not significant but
individually provided for bad debts
Reason of the individual Positive evidence indicates that
provision for bad debts there is obvious difference in
recoverability
Provision method For the provision for bad
for bad debts debts by using individual
determination method, the
accounts receivable from the
related party shall be fully
provided for in the event that
it is estimated that it cannot be
fully recovered.
Inventory
(1)  Categories
Inventories are finished products or goods held for sale in the
ordinary course of business, unfinished products in the process
of production, materials or supplies to be consumed in the
production process or in the rendering of services. Inventories
mainly include raw materials, work in progress, unfinished
goods and other materials for turnover.
(2)  Measurement for delivered inventories

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Upon delivery of inventories, the actual cost of delivery will be
determined by using weighted average method.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

11.  Inventory (Continued)

(3)

(4)

(3)

Determination of net realizable value and provision for loss on
realization of inventories

As at the balance sheet date, inventories are measured at
the lower of cost and net realizable value and provision for
decline in value is made on an individual item basis. As for
inventories with low price and large quantities, provision for
decline in value is provided according to different classes of the
inventories.

Net realizable value of inventories: 1) net realizable value of
finished products are the selling prices less relevant tax and
expenses; 2) materials held for production in the ordinary course
of business are accounted as cost when net realizable value
is higher than cost, and when the market price of materials
has decreased with net realizable value lower than cost, net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs to completion and
the estimated expenses and the related taxes necessary to make
the sale; 3) for held-for-sale materials, net realizable values are
their market prices.

Record policy

The Company adopts perpetual inventory record policy.
Amortization method of low-value consumables and packaging
materials

Low-value consumables acquired may be amortized at one-off

write-off method. Packaging materials and other materials for
turnover use are amortized at equal-split amortization method.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

12.  Long-term equity investment

(1)  Recognition of initial investment cost

D

2)

3)

4

5)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

For long-term equity investments due from business
consolidation under common control, the initial cost
should be the shares acquired of the acquiree’s value of
Shareholders’ equity; for long-term equity investments
due from business consolidation not under common
control, the initial cost should be the consolidated cost
accounted at the date of acquisition;

for a long-term equity investment acquired by cash, the
initial investment cost shall be the total purchase price;

for a long-term equity investment acquired by the issue
of equity securities, the initial investment cost shall be
the fair value of the securities issued;

for a long-term equity investment contributed by an
investor, the initial investment cost shall be the value
stipulated in the investment contract or agreement;

for a long-term equity investment acquired by exchange
of non-cash assets or debt restructuring, the initial
investment cost is recognized according to relevant
Accounting Standards.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

12.  Long-term equity investment (Continued)

(2)

Method for subsequent measurement and profit or loss

recognition

There is cost method and equity method for the subsequent
measurement of long-term equity investments. When using
equity method, the share of net profits or losses of the investee
shall be recognized as investment income or loss, and the long-
term equity investment shall be adjusted accordingly. Cash
dividends or profit distributions declared by the investee shall
be recognized as a deduction of carrying value of long-term
equity investments.

When using cost method, carrying amount of the long-term
equity investments shall remain unchanged except for additional
investment or collection of investment. Cash dividends or profit
distributions declared by the investee shall be recognized as
investment income in the current period.

When an investing enterprise can exercise joint control or
significant influence over the investee, a long-term equity
investment shall be accounted for using the equity method. And
others should be accounted for using the cost method.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

12. Long-term equity investment (Continued)

(3)  Judgment of common control and significant influence over the
investee

1) Judgment of common control: Two or more parties to
the joint venture agreed through contract or agreement
that the financial and operational decisions of the joint
venture shall be determined by two or more parties.

2) Judgment of significant influence: the acquirer holds
20% to 50% of equity interests with voting rights in
the investee; or though less than 20%, but one of the
following conditions is satisfied:

1. there are representatives of the acquirer in the
board of directors or other similar organization of
the acquiree;

2. the acquirer takes part in the acquiree’s decision-
making process;

3. there is the manager of acquirer taking part in the
operation of acquiree;

4. the technology or technical information of acquirer
is significant to the acquiree’s operation;

5. such other circumstances which are sufficient to
evidence the acquirer’s significant influence on the
investee.
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II.

MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

12.  Long-term equity investment (Continued)

(4)

Impairment test and provision of impairment

At the balance sheet date, the Company will review the long-
term equity investments to check whether there is any sign
of impairment, and an impairment test is needed to recognize
the recoverable amount when there are signs that long-term
equity investments may impair. The impairment loss should
be the lower of the carrying value and recoverable amount and
impairment loss can not be reversed in the following accounting
period if it has been accounted.

The recoverable amount should base on the higher value
between fair value less disposal expense and present value
of estimated cash flow in the future. The net fair value on
disposal should be agreed amount less relevant tax and expense
if the agreed amount is fair; or if the sale agreement for fair
transaction does not exist but there is an active market of asset
or trading prices for similar assets in the industry, it should be
the market value less relevant tax.

13.  Investment property

(1)

Category and measurement mode of investment property

Investment property of the Company includes land use rights
and buildings leased out, and land use rights held for sale after
appreciation.

Investment property is initially measured at cost. And cost
method is adopted for subsequent measurement of investment

property.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

13.  Investment property (Continued)

(2)

Adoption of accounting policy at costs

The Company uses average ageing depreciation policy for leased
buildings, as the same depreciation method for fixed assets. The
Company uses straight-line amortization policy for leased land
use rights, land use rights held for sale after appreciation, as the
same amortization method for intangible assets.

At the balance sheet date, the Company has a review on long-
term equity investments to check whether there is any sign
of impairment and an impairment test is needed to recognize
the recoverable amount when there are signs that long-term
equity investments may impair. The impairment loss should
be the lower of the carrying value and recoverable amount and
impairment loss can not be reversed in the following accounting
period if it has been accounted.

14.  Fixed assets

(1)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Recognition conditions of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held by the Company
for production of products or supply of services, for rental
purposes, or for administrative purposes, and have useful lives
more than one accounting year. They are recognized when all
the following conditions are satisfied:

1) Economic benefits in relation to the fixed assets are very
likely to flow into the enterprise;

2) The cost of the fixed assets can be calculated in a reliable
way.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

14.  Fixed assets (Continued)

(2)

Category

Buildings and structures
Machine and equipment
Electronic equipment
Transportation tools
Other equipment

Classification and depreciation methods for fixed assets

Main fixed assets held by the Company are buildings and
structures, machine and equipment, electronic equipment, and
transportation tools etc. Depreciation is provided based upon the
straight-line method. The Company determines the useful life
and estimates net residual value of a fixed asset according to
the nature and use pattern of the fixed asset. The Company, at
the end of each year, has a review on the useful life, expected
residual value and the depreciation method of the fixed assets.
If it differs from its previous estimate, adjustment will be made
accordingly. The Company provides depreciation for all its fixed
assets other than fully depreciated fixed assets that are still in
use and land individually accounted for.

WEHE A BEHREMAR EPE R
(4E)
Expected Annual
Estimated residual depreciation
useful lives value rate rate
(years)
30-50 3-5 1.90-3.23
4-28 3-5 3.39-24.25
10 3 9.70
6-12 3-5 7.92-16.17
4-28 3-5 3.39-24.25
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II.

MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

14.

Fixed assets (Continued)

(3)

(4)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Impairment test of fixed assets and impairment provision

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews fixed asset
to check whether there is any sign of impairment, and an
impairment test is needed to recognize the recoverable amount
when there are signs that fixed assets may impair. The
impairment loss should be the lower of the carrying value and
recoverable amount and the impairment loss cannot be reversed
in the following accounting period if it has been accounted for.

The recoverable amount should base on the higher value
between the net amount of the fair value less disposal expense
and present value of estimated cash flow in the future. The
net amount of the fair value less disposal expense shall be the
sales agreement price less the amount which may be directly
attributable to the asset disposal expense if the sales agreement
price in fair transaction exists; or if the sale agreement for fair
transaction does not exist but there is an active market of asset
or trading prices for similar assets in the industry, it should be
the market value less disposal expense.

Recognition and measurement of fixed assets under finance
lease

Recognition of fixed assets under finance lease: the nature of
this kind of lease is a transfer of all risk and rewards related
to the ownership of assets. Recognition should be accounted
when one or more conditions satisfied as follows: (1) the lessor
transfers the ownership of asset to the lessee by the end of
the lease term; (2) the lessee has the option to purchase the
asset at a price that is expected to be sufficiently lower than
the fair value at the date the option becomes exercisable for
it to be reasonably certain, at the inception of lease, that the
option will be exercised; (3) the lease term represents the major
part of the economic life of the asset even if the title is not
transferred; (4) at the inception of the lease, the present value
of the minimum lease payments is almost equivalent to the fair
value of the leased asset, and; (5) the leased assets are of such
a specialized nature that only the lessee can use them without
major modification.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

14.  Fixed assets (Continued)

(4)

Recognition and measurement of fixed assets under finance
lease (Continued)

Measurement of fixed assets under finance lease: the initial
amount of a fixed asset under finance lease should be recorded
as the lower of fair value of the leased asset at the beginning
date of lease term and the present value of minimum lease
payment;

Subsequent measurement of fixed assets under finance lease
should be in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for
self-owned fixed assets in respect of provision of depreciation
and impairment.

15.  Construction in progress

(1)

(2)

Categories

There are two kinds of construction in progress for the
Company, self-construction and sub-contracting construction.

Standard and date of transfer from construction in progress to
fixed assets

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when the
project is completed and ready for its intended use, which shall
satisfy one of the following conditions:

1) The construction of the fixed assets (including
installation) has been completed or substantially
completed;

2) The fixed asset has been used for trial operation and it is
evidenced that the asset can operate ordinarily or produce
steadily qualified products; or the result of trial operation
proves that it can operate normally;

3) Few or no expenditure was incurred for construction of
the fixed assets;

4) The fixed asset constructed has achieved or almost
achieved the requirement of design or contract.



BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

= REEEHEOR - A 8 (A7)

15. TR

3

16.  fE#K

(D

TE 2 TR i E Y 7y i {2
a8 i

EEAMKD  ALFHERT
T A A 2 75 A7 1E T RE 38 2 BB Y
BF & o 8 A7 TE W B 500 A AT
AR A Y T
R TR BT (B0 8L VT ol [m] < B LA 42
E A W R — AR
7ELAAR S 0T PR P g o

TE T T i o] AR R
FOfE(E R 2 B ) A A0 B
B BRI R B SR B W
HRRHEE o

#H

15 2B B AL 19 1 78 S

AN FEERAE RN > T HE %
S B A o AL e O BRI
MRS ELEEN TUEARL
A B B A A R 7
> 7E %% AR IR AR R HL B AR R R
BB FEAEMELG  HAH
AL B > BT A
R R 0 [T B B A 3 A O
A e B T E W B T A
R 8 [ R AE AR
RS EE -

II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

15.  Construction in progress (Continued)

(3)

Impairment test and provision of impairment of construction in

progress

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews the construction
in progress to check whether there is any sign of impairment
and an impairment test is needed to recognize the recoverable
amount when there are signs that construction in progress may
impair. The impairment loss should be the lower of the carrying
value and recoverable amount and impairment loss can not
be reversed in the following accounting period if it has been
accounted.

The recoverable amount should base on the higher value
between fair value less disposal expense and present value of
estimated cash flow in the future.

16.  Borrowing costs

(1)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Recognition principle for capitalization of borrowing costs

The Company’s borrowing costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or production of an asset eligible for
capitalization are capitalized and included in cost of the relevant
asset. Other borrowing costs should be recognized as expenses
when incurred through profit and loss account. Qualifying assets
include fixed assets, investment property and inventories that
necessarily take a substantial period of time for acquisition,
construction or production to get ready for their intended use or
sale.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

16.  Borrowing costs (Continued)

(2)

Calculation of capitalized amount

Capitalization period is the period from the beginning of
borrowing costs capitalized to the cessation date of capitalization
and the interruption period should not be included.

Where the acquisition and construction or production of a
qualified asset is interrupted abnormally and the interruption
period lasts for more than 3 months, the capitalization of the
borrowing costs shall be suspended.

The measurement of capitalized amount: should be accounted
as: (1) To the extent that funds are borrowed specially for
the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization on that asset shall
be determined as the actual borrowing costs incurred on that
borrowing during the period less any interest income thereon
or investment income on the temporary investment of those
borrowings; (2) To the extent that funds are borrowed generally
and used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization shall be
determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditure
on that asset. The capitalization rate shall be the weighted
average interest rate of the ordinary borrowings. (3) Borrowing
interests of every period shall be adjusted if there is a premium
or a discount of borrowings which should be deferred at actual
rate in every accounting period.

Actual rate method is a method that interest expense or deferred
discount or premium according to the actual rate of borrowings.
And actual rate is a discounted rate by which the future cash
flow in the estimate duration discounted to the current carrying
value of borrowings.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

17.  Intangible assets

(1)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Measurement of intangible assets

Intangible assets of the Company mainly include land use right,
mining right, mineral exploration right and the right to use
trademark. Intangible assets should be initially measured at cost.
The actual cost of purchased intangible assets should include the
consideration paid and relevant expenditures. The actual cost
of intangible assets invested in by investors should be the fair
value according to the investment contract or agreed value but
the actual cost shall be measured at cost if the contract or the
agreed value is not at arm’s length. The cost of self developed
intangible assets is the total expenses before it achieves the
predicted condition of use.

Subsequent measurement of the Company’s intangible assets:
(1) Intangible assets with finite useful lives should use straight-
line amortization method and the Company shall, at the end of
each year, review the useful life and the amortization method
of the intangible assets and adjust accordingly if they differ
from the estimated figures. Specifically, the land use right is
amortised based on the average useful life of the land transfer
from the first day of land transfer. The intangible assets with
limited useful life are averagely amortized according to the
shortest of the estimated useful life, contracted beneficial useful
life and legally effective useful life. The amortized amount shall
be recorded into the cost of relevant assets and profit or loss
for the current period in accordance with the benefited object.
(2) Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives shall not be
amortized, but require an annual review of useful lives at the
end of the year. If it is evident that there are intangible assets
with definite useful lives it should be amortized in straight-line
method after estimating its useful life.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

17.  Intangible assets (Continued)

(1)

(2)

Measurement of intangible assets (Continued)

The exploration right of the Company is included in other non-
current liabilities as the net after the cost less the provision for
impairment. The charge for the use of the exploration right,
the cost of the exploration right and other costs paid by the
Company for acquiring the exploration right is included into “the
exploration and development cost” when it is actually incurred.
Once it can be reasonably confirmed that the mine can be used
for commercial production and the relevant mining right can
be obtained, the exploration and development cost incurred can
be transferred to “intangible asset-mining right” and amortised
using the straight-line method. In the event that any project has
been abandoned at the development stage or cannot proceed
due to the failure to obtain the mining right, the total expenses
shall be written-off and included in the expenses for the current
period.

Estimated useful life of the intangible assets with limited useful
lives

As for the intangible assets with limited useful life, the
Company generally considers the following factors when
estimating its useful life: (1) the information about the ordinary
useful life of the products made by using the assets and the
useful life of the available similar assets; (2) the estimates
of the current conditions and future development trends
in the technology and process, etc; (3) the market demand
for the products made and labour services provided by the
assets; (4) the action expected to be taken by the current and
potential competitors; (5) the expected maintenance expenses
for maintaining the economic benefits brought by such asset,
and the estimated ability of the Company to pay the relevant
expenses; (6) relevant legal provisions or similar restrictions
for the control of such asset, such as franchised period and
leasehold period; (7) the relevance to the useful life of other
assets held by the Company, etc.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

17.  Intangible assets (Continued)

(3)

4)

BBRBROERR

Judgment of intangible assets with indefinite useful lives

An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful
life when there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which
the asset is expected to generate economic benefits for the
Company or it has no definite useful life.

The judgment basis of intangible assets with indefinite useful
life: (1) derived from the contractual rights or other legal rights
but the contract or the law does not specify certain useful life;
(2) in light of the conditions of the competitors and the opinions
of relevant experts, the specific period that intangible asset can
generate economic benefits to the Company still can not be
determined.

At the end of each year, the useful life shall be reviewed for
those intangible assets with indefinite useful life by mainly
using the bottom-up method. The relevant department that uses
intangible asset will perform the basic review and evaluate
whether there are changes in the basis for judgments of the
indefinite useful life, etc.

Methods for impairment test and provision for impairment of

intangible assets

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews the intangible
assets to check whether there is a sign of impairment and an
impairment test is needed to recognize the recoverable amount
when there are signs that intangible assets may impair. The
impairment loss should be the lower of the carrying value and
recoverable amount and provision for impairment loss can not
be reversed in the following accounting periods if it has been
accounted for.

The recoverable amount should be based on the higher value

between fair value less disposal expense and present value of
estimated cash flow in the future.

7 LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

17.  Intangible assets (Continued)

(5)

The specific standards at the research stage and development
stage of an internal research and development project, and the
specific standards of the expenditures at the development stage
satisfying the capitalization condition

As for internal research and development, expenditure arising
from the research phase is recognized into profit or loss in the
current period in which it is incurred. Expenses incurred during
the development stage that satisfy the following conditions are
recognized as intangible assets: (1) the technical feasibility
of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available
for use or sale; (2) the intention to complete the intangible
asset and use or sell it; (3) how the intangible asset will
generate economic benefits including there is evidence that the
products produced using the intangible asset has a market or
the intangible asset itself has a market; if the intangible asset
is for internal use, there is evidence that there exists usage for
the intangible asset; (4) the availability of adequate technical,
financial and other resources to complete the development and
to use or sell the intangible assets; and (5) the ability to measure
reliable the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
during its development.

The specific standards for the classification of the research
stage and the development stage of an internal research and
development project: the research stage can be determined as
the planned investigation stage for obtaining the new technology
and knowledge, etc characterized by the plan and exploration;
the development stage can be determined as the stage where
the research findings or other knowledge can be applied to the
certain plan and design before commercial production or usage
commences to produce new or substantially innovate material,
equipment, product, etc which is characterized by pertinence
and higher possibility to generate the results.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

18.

19.

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses of the Company are expenses which have
been paid but whose benefit period is over one year (not including one
year), mainly including the expense of leasing parking, decoration fees
of buildings and so on. Long-term deferred expenses are amortized
evenly over the estimated benefit period of the expense item. In the
case that the long-term deferred expense cannot benefit the future
accounting period, the residue value of such projects not amortized yet
shall all be transferred to the profit or loss in the current period.

Accrued liability

(1)  Recognition standard

If an obligation in relation to contingency is the present
obligation of the Company and the performance of such
obligation are likely to lead to the outflow of economic benefits
and its amount can be reliably measured, such obligation shall
be recognized as accrued liability.

(2)  Measurement of the accrued liability

Initial measurement should be in accordance with the best
appraisable amount of expenses to fulfill relevant current
obligation. The best appraisable amount should be a middle
value if the expense occurred in a continuous period in which
kinds of results occurred at the same possibility. If there are
lots of projects, the best appraisable amount should be based on
kinds of results and relevant possibility.

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying
value of accrued liability and an adjustment is necessary
according to the current best appraisable amount if there is
obvious evidence that carrying value can not fairly represent the
best appraisable amount.
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MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

Share-based payments and equity instruments

Share-based payment refers to a transaction in which the Group
grants equity instruments or undertakes equity-instrument-based
liabilities in return for services from employee or other parties.
The share-based payments shall consist of equity-settled share-
based payments and cash-settled share-based payments.

For equity-settled share-based payment transaction in return
for services from employees, it shall be measured at the fair
value of equity instruments granted to the employees; for
equity-settled share-based payment transaction in return for
services from other parties, it shall be measured at the fair value
of services of other parties on the date of provision of such
services. If the services of other parties cannot be measured
reliably, it shall be measured at fair value of equity instruments
on the date which the services are provided.

The fair value of equity instruments shall be determined in the
following way:

(1)  to adopt the quoted prices in active markets if such active
markets exist;

(2)  If the market prices are not available, the Company shall
estimate the fair value of the equity instruments granted
using a valuation technique to estimate what the price
of those equity instruments would have been on the
measurement date in an arm’s length transaction between
knowledgeable and willing parties, with reference to the
current fair value of other financial instruments which are
substantially same, and by using discount cash flow and
option pricing model.

The cash-settled share-based payments are measured at the fair
value of liabilities identified on the basis of shares or other
equity instruments undertaken by the Company.

According to the latest vesting employees to make a best
estimate of exercisable equity instruments.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

21.  Revenue

(1)

(2)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Revenue from sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods shall be recognized at the
amount received or receivable from buyer under contracts or
as agreed only when all the following conditions are satisfied:
1) the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods; 2) the Company
retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the
goods sold; 3) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
4) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the enterprise; 5) and the costs incurred
or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured
reliably.

If the selling income according to the contract or agreement is
deferred and is of financial nature, the value of selling goods
should be the fair value of receivable amount of contract or
agreement.

Revenue from rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering
of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with
the transaction shall be recognized by reference to the stage
of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date. The
Company determines the stage of completion of the transaction
involving the rendering of services (percentage of completion)
based on the measurement of the completed part.

At the balance sheet date when the outcome of the transaction
cannot be estimated reliably, it shall be dealt with in the
following way: 1) if the cost of services incurred is expected
to be compensated, the revenue from the rendering of services
shall be recognized in accordance with the amount of the cost
of services incurred, and the cost of services shall be carried
forward at the same amount; 2) if the cost of services incurred
is not expected to be compensated, the cost incurred should be
included in the current profits and losses, and no revenue from
the rendering of services may be recognized.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

21.

22.

Revenue (Continued)

(3)

Revenue from abalienating the right to use assets

The Company recognizes the revenues from abalienating
the right to use assets when economic benefits in relation to
abalienating the right to use assets are very likely to flow in and
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Government grants

(1)

(2)

Types of government grants

Government grants mainly consist of the government grants
related to assets and government grants related to income.

Accounting treatment of government grants

Government grants related to an asset shall be recognized as
deferred income in profit or loss of the period on an even basis
over the useful life of the asset. Government grants measured at
nominal amount shall be recorded directly in profit and loss of
the period. Government grants related to income shall be treated
in the following (1) those used to compensate relevant expenses
or losses to be incurred by the enterprise in subsequent periods
are recognized as deferred income and recorded in profit and
loss of the period when such expenses are recognized; (2) those
used to compensate relevant expenses or losses that have been
incurred by the enterprise are recorded directly in profit and loss
of the period.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

23.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

Recognition of the deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax
liabilities of the Company:

(1)  The deferred income tax assets and income tax liabilities shall
be calculated and recognized at the applicable tax rate during
which such asset are expected to be recovered or such liabilities
can be settled, based on the difference between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities and their tax basis (for the items
that have not been recognized as the assets and liabilities and
whose taxable basis can be determined according to the tax law,
the taxable basis can be determined as its difference).

(2)  The deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. At the
balance sheet date, if there is positive evidence indicating that
sufficient taxable profits can be obtained in the future period to
a lawful deductible temporary differences, and the unrecognized
deferred income tax asset in the previous accounting period
shall be recognized. The carrying amount of a deferred tax
asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefit of
the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

(3)  As for taxable temporary difference related to the investments
of subsidiaries and associated enterprises, the deferred income
tax liabilities are recognized unless the Company can control
the time for the reversal of temporary differences and such
differences are much likely not to be reversed in the foreseeable
future. As for the deductible temporary difference related to
investments of subsidiaries and associated enterprises, the
deferred income tax assets shall be recognized when such
temporary differences are much likely to be reversed in the
foreseeable future and the taxable profit are available against
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

24.

Lease

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to the leasee, and others
should be classified as operating lease.

The Group has no financing lease business.

The Group recognizes the lease payment under operating lease as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Under the
operating lease of the incentives such as rent-free period and bearing
part of rent costs etc provided by the lessor, the total rent amount shall
be amortized in the whole lease term including the rent-free period
on the straight-line basis or other reasonable method; or the total rent
amount except the cost borne by lessor shall be amortized in the whole
lease term.

Lease income from operating leases shall be recognized in income
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless other systematic
basis is more reasonable. Under some conditions, the Group may
provide incentives such as rent-free period and bearing part of rent
costs etc. Under the condition of providing rent-free period the total
rent amount shall be amortized in the whole lease term including the
rent-free period on the straight-line basis or other reasonable method;
or the total rent amount except the cost borne by the Group shall be
amortized in the whole lease term.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

25. FAfEEHE 25.  Assets held for sale
(1) FFH 1B E N TR (1)  Recognition standards of assets held for sale
(7] B 30 2 T B0 A A 2 ) i At i Assets held for sale shall be recognized only when all of the
BEEEMFEDRGE: AR CKHR following conditions are satisfied: the Company has passed
Z R BERT TS TSR 0 B resolution in respect of disposal of the asset; the Company has
o ZHE AR E—FRNE signed irrevocable transfer agreement with transferee and the
B o transfer of the assets would be completed in one year.
Q)  HFHFEEENGTIER (2)  Accounting treatment of assets held for sale
BN AR ENEEEE - EE Estimated net residual value of an asset held for sale should
AR R T i 2 R M TR R ARME be adjusted to reflect the amount of fair value less disposal
i 5% [ 28 B Y TE R RS (E R expense, which is limited to the carrying value of the asset when
HAREESLEESRHENS recognized as asset held for sale. If the carrying value is higher
HoEAGBEMEGHAFER than the adjusted estimated net residual value, the difference
7 IR 5% T o Y DR T should be recorded as impairment of asset to the profit and loss
D B T v 7 9 R AR TE IR AR in the current period.
EGE X X (- RS
FEAE B o
BN E LM ERB EE Other non-current assets held for sale, including individual asset
PERR b D R R R item and disposal asset group which is a group of assets held
T Ui LA T E R R for sale as a whole or disposal together, should be measured
Ao AR AR S R according to above principles.
HA X —Of R B —H G E -
26.  TEGFIBOREE - G 26.  Changes of significant accounting policies and accounting estimates
i
(1)  FEEFHFEZETH Y (1)  Changes of significant accounting policies
WA WIA > 2 AR BOR S During the reporting period, the Company did not change any
HIH o accounting policy.
Q)  FEEGIAAEEHY (2)  Changes of significant accounting estimates
WA R g S EE During the reporting period, the Company did not change any
HIH o accounting estimate.
27. TG EHESEEIE 27.  Error correction for the previous years

ek A > A R B R 2 ST IESIH o

During the reporting period, the Company did not correct any
accounting error.
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III. TAXES

FERRE R BR 1. Main taxation and tax rate:
BLbE HH B IR LE S
Category Tax basis Tax rate
B {EB SO ~ T R B B - D S5 O 55 TR B 1S (B AR R 4y 13%-17%
Value added tax The value-added part of sales revenue, and revenue

from processing and repair, fitting and labour services
BB B4 39C,/ M
Resources tax Selling volume RMB3/ton
R e 5%
Business tax Turnover
Il TIT A S A S0 B 1 (E B 85 SR 5%-1%
City maintenance tax Value added tax and business tax paid
OB 2 W S B G (LB 85 S 3%
Education surcharges Value added tax and business tax paid
SEEE ] (EITEEE 15% > 25%

Enterprise income taxes
8 WA B B 4t S

RANTZ2ET ARG > #2010
LA SH K8 7 & BL 5 HE 1l 18 2% A% I
FRE By T LA A 2 AT GRBT
1l 4> JE B AR TE F) - IR IE & 112013112
830> HEIE A B 201345 40 408 w4 1
2 $i IR O 2RISR A 2
PG BLIE) 4 =+ A ko (h i
N RS 0 A 3 BT A9 B 3 M 0 161 5
Ju A = T B KBS AR B B
ST i 2 BT 15 o 48 T A A O L e )
(1B 101 [20091203%%) A1 B A > FEE A
A 20134F FE 1% 1 5% B AN A SE TR L o

A R B HA T R BTSRRI /5 25% -

RS T 158

A By B AE TR R A E
F2 Hh DA R AF JEE B 7T 405471 18 % T 4K 4
IR 25 5L T A > ol T R RE A YBEE 1Y
BLIAF £ 72 75 W LATE R AR AR B
W > 7E A R 5 0 R L PR A R A R A
A3 BLEE o
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Enterprise income

Tax preference and approvals

On 8th November 2010, Longhai Company, the Company’s wholly-
owned subsidiary, was recognized as high-tech enterprise as verified by
Henan Scientific and Technological Department, and awarded “High-
tech Enterprise Certificate”. Pursuant to Yu Gao Qi [2013] No.12
Document, Longhai Company passed the reexamination for high-tech
enterprise in 2013. In accordance with Paragraph 2 of Article 28 of the
Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC, Article 93 of the Regulation
on the Implementation of Enterprise Income Tax Law of PRC and
the relevant provisions of the Notice of the State Administration
of Taxation concerning Relevant Issues for Implementation of Tax
Preferential Treatment for High-Technology Enterprises (Guo Shui
Han [2009] No. 203), Longhai Company enjoys 15% enterprise income
tax in 2013.

The applicable enterprise income tax for the Company and other
subsidiaries is 25%.

Deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax assets of the Group and the Company are
principally deductible loss and temporary difference for the previous
years. As potential tax benefits are subject to future confirmation, no
deferred income tax assets are recognized during the reporting period.
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Iv.

BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The scope of the Company’s consolidated financial statements includes the
controlled subsidiaries and entities of special purposes.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with “PRC
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 33 — Consolidated
Financial Statement”, and all significant internal transactions included in
the consolidated scope shall be off-set. Shareholders’ equity of subsidiaries
which is not attributable to parent company should be present individually as
minority interest in Shareholders’ equity in consolidated financial statements.

An adjustment of subsidiaries’ financial statements is need when preparing
consolidated financial statements if the accounting policy and accounting
period are different between the Company and its subsidiaries.

For subsidiaries acquired not under common control, when preparing
consolidated financial statements, subsidiaries’ financial statements should
be adjusted on the base of identified fair value of net assets on the date of
acquisition. For subsidiaries acquired under common control, the assets,
liabilities, operating results and cash flow of acquired subsidiaries should be
included in consolidated financial statements from the beginning of the year
of acquisition. In accordance with other relevant accounting regulations of the
bulletin No. 4 of “Accounting Standards for Business Enterprise”, if in the
consolidated financial statements, the losses for the current period attributable
to the minority shareholders of a subsidiary exceed the owner’ interests of the
minority shareholders in such subsidiary at the beginning of the period, its
balance shall be written off against the minority interests.
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84 N

() HEERTHREF T RGN T

47
ThIER TAURY e b1
Type of Registered Principal
Name of subsiciaries subsidiaries place activties
BREEEMRARAREL R R GEEET MIRE
CLFG Longen Glas Co. Ld (‘Longmen”) Wholly-owned ~ Yanshi China Processing and
subsidiary selling
IRERERNAARAT (ER) BRYAA REME NI EE
CLFG Long Fei Glass Co. Ltd "Long Fei') Controlled Mianchi China ~~ Processing and
subsidiary selling
Tl EERETEARAR () BRYAR RVEE  RECRE
Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Controlled Yi'mnChina  Miningand

Indusry Co, Lid (“Yinen) subsidiary selling
4

AR TS PR PEEEE  MDo#E
ARAA ()
CLFG Long Hai Electronic Wholly-owned ~ Yanshi China Processing and
Glass Limied (‘Long Hai") subsidiary ling
R RUBARAA (R EETAR O YEMEE WD oBE
CLFG Long Hao Glass Limited (‘Long Hao') Wholly-owned ~ Ruyang China ~ Processing and
subsidiary selling
TRERENSAARA () MERRTAA  fHEME WD RE
CLFG Longiang Glass Co.Lig (‘Longiang’) ~ Indiretly controlled Mianchi China ~~ Procesing and
subsidiary selling
BHRREDERLA (B8 BRTAT TR il HE
Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Company Limited Controlled Dengfeng China~~ Mining and
(" Dengfeng Silcon Company”) subsdiary seling
BHIRRDHRAA (12) FEERTAD  dREET  RRCRE
Dengfeng Hongzhai Silicon Indirectly controled Dengfeng China ~ Mining and
Co. L. (‘Hongai") subsidiary selling
EERRERARAA (HRER) E3 STCI T B U]

Luoyang Glass Industrial Co., Ltd Wholly-owned
(“Luoyang Industry”) subsidiary

Luoyang China ~~ Trading

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

BUSINESS COMBINATION
STATEMENTS (Continued)

AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

1. Particulars of subsidiaries

(1)  Subsidiaries acquired through set-up or investment

REATAAE
EUTATYY
kA BIANE
Ry
KILRRATA DURRERDN BT ATRUA
AR RURPURAS FRRVHEHR
[ ] AR HRE RN RRBRN RERBRE  YURAER EheE WBMEE
% (%
The balance of
the amount of
Sharcholders’
equity attributable
o parent company
deducting losses
for the period to
minority interest
exceeding the
amount of equity
Amount of at the beginning
Investment cost Voting right minority inferest of period of
Registered attheend of the  Netinvestment of Equityheldby  held bythe  Consolidated for deducting ~~ subsidiaries of
capital  Scope of operation period otheritems ~ the Company ~ Company ornot  Minority interests  minority losses ~ minority interest
(%) (%)
00000000 BEFETHEE 6431339018 205.000,000.00 100 100 3
Manufactore of Yes
float sheet glass
TAOR00000  BERETREE 400000000 72,000,00.00 0398 039% B0 519348038
Manufacture of Yes
loat sheet glass
800000 RERE 14.560.000.00 5 3 13 4M1L6964
Exploration of Yes
600000 HEFETR B4 10 100 3
HARETHA
Manufacture of loat Yes
sheet glass and
electronic glass
SL00000  BEFET R 413035693 139.969,000.00 100 10 3
Manufacture of Yes
30,000,000.00 801644470 100 10 3
Manufacture of Yes
float sheet glass
Bo00Y  EPEE 900599817 07 L 3 3.406809.06 -131,056.60
Silica sand sale Yes
20000 EDHEE 1300000 5512 51 E BOMH 19419
Silca sand sale Yes
SH0N00  HERERHHEE 5,000,00.00 10 100 3
Sale of glass and Yes
Taw material
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

A 3B BE B A5 DR B R (4F) IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

L. FARIEN () 1. Particulars of subsidiaries (Continued)
2)  HE[R—EEH R A R F (2)  There is no subsidiary acquired through business combination
AL under common control.
(3)  JEF ] —EEH T A R (3)  There is no subsidiary acquired through business combination
T LA not under common control.
2. D o I A A Y 2. Changes of consolidation scope
(1) ARAFAIETEHEA H ek 8 (1)  The consolidation scope doesn’t include the subsidiary which
DU 32 U T A A6 O 60 1 7 Y the Company only holds half or less of its voting rights.
TAH
Q) ARNFANFEHEALEL ERR (2)  There is no investee which the Company holds half or more of
REAELR A0 A G O 0 1 1Y 4 450 its voting rights but fails to include in the consolidation scope.
L
3. KBRS DR 5 E 0 3B AR 3. Entities newly incorporated in the consolidation scope or no longer
PN TR incorporated in the consolidation scope during the period
(1) BHIEFANA G OFRE N F 4 A (1) There were no subsidiaries newly incorporated in the

consolidation scope during the period.

2) AN FEHAE GF H 1 F 2 (2)  There were no subsidiary no longer incorporated in the
= consolidation scope during the period.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, AOMERFEERH R V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L. B 1. Bank balance and cash
() BHESHI R (1)  Category:
WA BE EMEE
Closing balance Opening balance
SR 2 fis# ARWEH R &% i ARHEH
Original RMB Original RMB
%H Items currency balance Exchange rate (equivalent)  currency balance Exchange rate (equivalent)
B Cash: — - 171,864.19 — - 122,200.63
H AR®  Including: Renminbi - — 171,864.19 — — 122,200.63
eI US Dollars
iy HK Dollars
BT Deposits at banks: - - 3,396,498.65 — — 55,916,839.82
Ho AR®  Including: Renminbi - - 3,275,568.93 — — 55,193,826.50
EI US Dollars 18,647.94 6.1787 115,220.27 18,646.37 6.2855 117,201.96
BT HK Dollars 7,161.65 0.7965 5,704.60 7,161.29 0.8108 5,806.36
Rt Euros 0.60 8.0833 485 0.60 §.3333 5.00
HMbEW¥ES + Other monetary funds: - —  190,020,034.43 — —  180,580,000.00
Ho AR®  Including: Renminbi - —  190,020,03443 — —  180,580,000.00
ES US Dollars
oy HK Dollars
SO Euros
At Total - — 19358839727 - —  236619,04045
I
2)  HEHEs W (2)  Other monetary funds
LIES IR
WHH Items Closing balance Opening balance
7R 50, e 22 0 5 4 Security for bank acceptance 190,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
E B AF K Time deposit 20,560,000.00
oAt Others 20,034.43 20,000.00
&t Total 190,020,034.43 180,580,000.00
A2 O WMREMESTRERFRZ Note: As at 30 June 2013, monetary funds of RMB16,296.85 was
R4 1) 42 £516,296.85TC © frozen due to litigation.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. OB R B R ()

2. MEEE

(D

@

3

V&% Zig - Elkn

¥ H Items

SRAT AR 5 5 Bank acceptance
[EE XN Trade acceptance
aak Total

# 1:20134F6/130H - E & F1H 1

R EYH 19 BB A AT T IR S

#®

i L

Issuing company

TINTH o B BE T A R A

Shenzhen Medium Micro-electronics
Co., Ltd.

KIEMETHROARAR

Tianma Micro-electronics Co., Ltd.

HRERETAHRAF

Jurong Juncheng Electronics Co., Ltd.

RN ] B B A R

Shenzhen Tongxingda Technology
Co., Ltd.

HERIR AR M EARAF

Longnan Hongye Industrial Co., Ltd.

frt

Total

F Al il W09 I

K A B S0 3 E 0 R
B 22 $353,005,908.225C (H: o -
AN E BB T W) 2 T SRAT R
S AR U NN DT A e/
B SR 2 E 558 1Y SR AT R 0 B 52
270,000,000.007G) > $#A H %2013
7 H1 HZ20134512 A31 H -

V.

NOTES
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.

HIEER ]

TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

Notes receivable

(1)

(2)

Issuing date

2013-1-29

2013-4-24

2013-1-10

2013-2-27

2013-1-6

3)

Category:
LS A B
Closing balance Opening balance
5,953,024.86 9,759,032.33
20,947.81
5,953,024.86 9,779,980.14

Top five largest notes receivable which have been endorsed but
not to maturity as at 30 June 2013

#AWH | ik

Maturity date Amount Remark

2013-7-29 2,015,193.30

2013-8-24 1,768,435.11

2013-7-10 1,523,600.00

2013-8-26 1,500,000.00

2013-7-6 1,499,000.00
8,306,228.41

Other illustration:

The discounted or endorsed but undue notes amounted to
RMB353,005,908.22 (including bank acceptance of RMB
270,000,000.00 discounted or endorsed from the bank, which is
issued by subsidiaries or the Company), with maturity date from
1 July 2013 to 31 December 2013.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1.

88 N

A BF B R I H R ()

3. FEMCERK

¥H

HE O 2
W+ B
HE TR 515

Item

Accounts receivable

V.

NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable

Less: provision for bad debts

Net amount

TEIEFE VLT - A 42 B — B3R 1 Bk
TTAEE  HELBMOEF > B TF30K

15 T IIRR -

(1) JENIRE % HA R H A 194 7

war

ik

I
124
pEREE
3E44F
4E54F
SR L

At

Aging

Within 1 year
1-2 years

2-3 years

3-4 years

4-5 years
Over 5 years

Total

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

e T 5 481

Carrying amount

73,084,978.85
48,033,662.63
25,051,316.22

CONSOLIDATED

) R

Opening balance

124,489,471.17
48,033,662.63
76,455,808.54

Generally, the Group sells its products by receiving advances from

customers while 30 days of credit period are granted to a few

customers.

(1)  The aging of accounts receivable based on their recording dates

is analysed below:

A B

Closing balance

21,352,696.09
3,891,601.28
1,946,292.71
173,616.60
986,327.04
44,734,445.13

) R

Opening balance

65,544,966.86
11,105,675.83
1,944,439.71
1,095,404.38
1,620,483.21
43,178,501.18

73,084,978.85

124,489,471.17




BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T SRR EERH R (4 V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. i AR K () 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
2)  BEWIRH IR (2)  Category
WA R
Closing balance
YW i B R A
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts

2% et &H Al
(%) (%)
it Category Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)

CBESHERIEIETHE 1. Account receivables with significant
SRR £ 1 MR SRR single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
2 BHATHEEIRERMM 2. Accounts receivable provided

JE Ui e 3k for bad debts in groups
B 7 b ik s HR SR The group with provision for bad 73,084,978.85 100.00 48,033,662.63 65.72
EHEmAs debts based on aging analysis
Rt R 4l A The group without provision
for bad debts
A Net Group subtotal 73,084,978.85 100.00 48,033,662.63 65.72
3. BIHAHEEATRMEIE 3. Account receivables with insignificant
AHESE I 0 ME R R single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
At Total 73,084,978.85 100.00 48,033,662.63 65.72
R
Opening balance
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
EH K SH AR B
(%) (%)
i Category Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
I BHRSHERGEHEGHE 1. Account receivables with significant
SR M £ 10 ME MR K single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
2 BAATHEEIRERMM 2. Accounts receivable provided
HE IS5 for bad debts in groups
TR B BT ik T IR The group with provision for 79,665,682.61 63.99 48,033,662.63 60.29
Efmas bad debts based on aging analysis
AEHERIRE R A5 The group without provision 44.823,788.56 36.01
for bad debts
e st Group subtotal 12448947117 100.00 48,033,662.63 38.58
3. WMIHGWEEAE KA 3. Account receivables with insignificant
SHERE GRS single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
it Total 124,489,471.17 100.00 48,033,662.63 38.58
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AORM BRI H R ()

3.

90 I

JRE WS R K (4
Q) BRI ()

“)

A RIS U O SR R
YA 1Y M MR K A B A
WK GRS %L b > I BT
B8 B 2 W) A i e A7 AE W
26 LT S A AT 960 (6 0 At 00
TR AR < $i AL RHR R
AR 1Y HE B R A A0 9l ()
AR ASAFAE R > 5 7 $52 PR B
G Ak w4 B VA NS R4
SRR AL S -

ML o AR AT i A R SR
A Y R OIR S DL

[ 3 Ageing
1ERAA Within 1 year
1224 1-2 years
pEXES 2-3 years
3B 3-4 years
4555 4-5 years
SEE Over 5 years
At Total

AR A H T I B 1 I
(3

JE YK H 5 H 4 7]5% (45% )
LA 6 R 0 9 i T 00 1 0

JRE S R o AR B A o R AT AN

F15% (£5% ) DA b 3% P RE R 3 1Y
JS B R B o

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2)  Category (Continued)

Notes: Accounts receivable with significant single amount and
individual provision for bad debts refer to the single amount that
accounts for more than 5% of the net assets at the end of the
period and there are positive evidence indicating that impairment
test can be performed individually and provided for bad debts
due to significant difference in the recoverability. The accounts
receivable provided in group refer to the group that there is no
impairment loss after the impairment test and can be divided into
the group with provision for bad debts based on aging analysis
and the group without provision for bad debts.

In the groups, accounts receivable with provision for bad debts
based on the aging analysis are set out as follows

LR AR
Closing balance Opening balance

I i Kl % BUR A 4 IR B 98 H 1% R A
Carrying Provision for Provision for
amount  Percentage% bad debts Carrying amount Percentage% bad debts

21,352,696.09 29.22 27,936,674.16 35.07
3,891,601.28 532 1,166,498.10 3,890,179.97 4.88 1,167,054.00
1,946,292.71 2.66 972,775.76 1,944,439.71 244 972,219.86
173,616.60 0.24 173,616.60 1,095,404.38 1.38 1,095,404.38
986,327.04 1.35 986,327.04 1,620,483.21 2.03 1,620,483.21
44,734,445.13 6121  44,734,44513  43,178,501.18 5420 43,178,501.18
73,084,978.85 100.00  48,033,662.63  79,665,682.61 100.00  48,033,662.63

(3)  There were no receivables written-off in the reporting period.

(4)  Accounts receivable due from a shareholder who holds 5% or

more of the voting shares of the Company

As at 30 June 2013, no accounts receivable is due from a
shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the
Company.



1.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

£ BF B R R U H R () V.

3.

JE WSR3 (47

(&)

()

TEHCAE K <2 B A 217 55 (7 1 0

HLp: 44 4%

Name

- b B R 4 N
Shanghai Shunsheng Glass Sales

—_

Cooperation Company

2. % Bk R LA B

Qingdao Rocky Industry Co., Ltd.
3. R F| FECAMDENLUOYANG GLASS P,/L

Australia CAMDENLUOYANG GLASS P/L
4. % W E B A

Luoyang Glass Qingdao Associate Company
5. YT BCH A R A

Shenzhen Luoyang Glass Industrial Co., Ltd.

ait

Total

JEA B Wt oy MRS A

WLp: 4 B

Name

H B 3% 1 i T SR T R E A PR
CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited

#it

Total

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3.

Accounts receivable (Continued)

(5)  Top five largest accounts receivable

A M B ek 4
BLA 2 F B R a8 #R U e il
(%)
Relationship with
the Company Amount Age Percentage
(%)
el Wt 5 4,757,122.32 1 &34 6.51
Not related party 1-3 years
I Bl i oy 3,547,458.00  I4ELLAY 4.85
Not related party Within 1 year
el W 5 2,820,625.92  SELUE 3.86
Not related party Over 5 years
I Bl Wt Oy 2,796,175.91  S4ELL I 3.83
Not related party Over 5 years
I Bl i 7 2,707,935.45  I4ELLAY 3.71
Not related party Within 1 year
— 16,629,317.60 — 22.76
I I
(6)  Accounts receivable due from related parties
A BBk
BLA A W Bl & Eotl B el
(%)
Relationship with the Company Amount Percentage
(%)
(5] 52 9% B 48 1 2 1,341,989.51 1.84
Under common control of CLFG
— 1,341,989.51 1.84
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4, AT A 4. Prepayments
(1) HEHBEHRI (1)  Prepayments by ageing
PN FH) B
Closing balance Opening balance
ot il S Ll
(%) (%)
T Ages Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
4 RAIA Within 1 year 10,172,623.45 53.36  12,060,620.95 85.93
1224 1-2 years 7,078,909.69 37.14 561,853.11 4.00
2% 34 2-3 years 442,096.71 2.32 139,620.79 0.99
3R E Over 3 years 1,368,435.56 7.18 1,275,170.43 9.08
=E Total 19,062,065.41 100.00  14,037,265.28 100.00
2)  #1F2013F6H30H - FH A HE % (2)  Top five largest prepayment as at 30 June 2013
BRI 2045 AL
e
L0E SRR A B &8 MEWH BRI RESTEH
%
Relationship with
Name the Company Amount Rate  Age Reasons
%
WA WA A A R TGy 6,174,933.35 3239 26EBLA REH
Luoyang Xinao Huayou Gas Company Limited Not related party Within 2 years ~ Unsettled
ZEGELRBARAARED AR Fe Bl 4,000,000.00 2098 LR REH
Yunnan Tin Co. (Wuhan) Not related party Within 1 year  Unsettled
WL ARAF T bR 7 4,000,000.00 2098 LK REH
Luoyang Longze Coking Co., Ltd. Not related party Unsettled
WEEBNAFAEENE AR T BRIy 51585638 271 VR REH
Henan Electric Power Corporation Not related party Within [ year ~ Unsettled
Luoyang Power Supply Company
B A E LHMARA A FRE 506,107.82 266 1524 REH
Luoyang Zhongye Heavy Machinery Co., Ltd. Not related party 1-2 years Unsettled
Ll - 15,196,897.55 972 — -
Total
3) BN FFEE L 5% (55%) (3)  Prepayments due from a shareholder who holds 5% or more of
LAE e IR 0 19 B HE A 1 the voting shares of the Company
A T R R A P R A A As at 30 June 2013, no Prepayments is due from a shareholder
F15% (%5%) LA b 3% P RE R 1Y who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the Company.

TR K o
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£ BF B R R U H R ()
5. HbREGEK
() EMbEN S ES I

P

Lk BN T

SRR A v A B W

2. AR FHE IR MR

Hofte R AR

SRl ik st R

x

W A5
AR AL A

ANt

3. B

N

S HUER T A EIE
Al SRR
HoA e

1 IR RE K HIRHE

RN M A 0 S A B Wi

2. BARHUTRER R

i
x

Hoflh REK
B ik R IUR
B Ae
AHESURIEH A A

iRy
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TR
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BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

5. Other receivables
(1)  Category
MASH
Closing balance
S i 30 HUR A
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
2% I & g L4
(%) (%)
Category Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
1. Other receivables with significant 10,808,704.00 9.54 10,808,704.00 100.00
single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
2. Other receivables provided for
bad debts in groups
The group with provision for 41,879,385.63 36.98 35,879,681.47 85.67
bad debts based on aging analysis
The group without provision 56,504,858.35 49.89
for bad debts
Group subtotal 98,384,243.98 86.87 35,879,681.47 36.47
3. Other receivables with insignificant 4,071,810.65 359 4,071,810.65 100.00
single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
Total 113,264,758.63 100.00 50,760,196.12 44.82
LRI
Opening balance
IR B SRR
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
&% A1l £ EigrE:All
(%) (%)
Category Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
1. Other receivables with significant 10,808,704.00 9.59 10,808,704.00 100.00
single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
2. Other receivables provided for
bad debts in groups
The group with provision for 42,355,885.21 37.59 35,879,681.47 84.71
bad debts based on aging analysis
The group without provision for 55,462,271.79 49.21
bad debts
Group subtotal 97,818,157.00 86.80 35,879,681.47 36.68
3. Other receivables with insignificant 4,071,810.65 3.61 4,071,810.65 100.00
single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
Total 112,698,671.65 100.00 50,760,196.12 45.04

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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. AORM BRI H R ()

5.

94 I

oM E oK (A7)
() HMERSEERIR ()

A RIS U O SR R
A 1) HL A R R RS B
AR EES%LL L > W HA
il 252 8 2 < A T i ] A T
S ST AR A AT O (e 0
PR OR AR - AL SRR
4 ) Al R SRR A
(8 Bt A% AN A A2 W E > 0 Jy 1%
HR 6 23 AT i R MR AR R
AT I AL -

390 A% RO 4 20 K LU AT
0558 il Mk MR I Y Al 92

ek Item

V. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5.

BITEM AT Zhengzhou Xili Branch of
China Construction Bank

At Total

e

HLA b B UR B BT 3 SR

A 08 I i B DL

13 4 Ageing
LI Within 1 year
1E26F 1-2 years
pEXED 2-3 years
3E4E 3-4 years
4555 4-5 years
SHERLE Over 5 years
A&t Total

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

Other receivables (Continued)

(1)  Category (Continued)

Note:

Other receivables with significant single amount and individual
provision for bad debts refer to the single amount that accounts
for more than 5% of the net assets at the end of the period and
there are positive evidence indicating that impairment test can
be performed individually and provided for bad debts due to
significant difference in the recoverability. The other receivable
provided in group refer to the group that there is no impairment
loss after the impairment test and can be divided into the group
with provision for bad debts based on aging analysis and the
group without provision for bad debts.

Other receivables with significant single amount and
individual provision for bad debts after impairment test at
the end of the period:

I i B 40 BB A Bk
Carrying amount Bad debt Percentage  Reason
10,808,704.00 10,808,704.00 100.00% K iR i
Provided for bad debts
in full due to failure
to collect
10,808,704.00 10,808,704.00 - -

In the group, other receivable with the provision based on

the aging analysis

LIES FOERE
Closing balance Opening balance

S i 5 2 i SR HE A SR R Hfl 9 B e

% %
Carrying Provision for Provision for
amount Percentage bad debts Carrying amount Percentage bad debts

%o %

3,333,189.23 7.96 4,239,383.03 10.01
1,571,659.98 3.75 456,198.00 2,813,238.94 6.64 843,971.68
2,035,166.78 4.86 501,509.15 559,611.17 1.32 292,057.72
1,347,223.19 322 1,329,827.87 1,906,013.63 4.50 1,906,013.63
778,346.98 1.86 778,346.98 643,116.20 1.52 643,116.20
32,813,799.47 7835  32,813,79947  32,194,522.24 76.01  32,194,522.24
41,879,385.63 100.00  35,879,681.47  42,355,885.21 100.00  35,879,681.47
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. OB R B R ()

5. HibmENGK (4#)

D

@

3)

“)

H A EN 12 P (4

V.

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5.

Other receivables (Continued)

(1)  Category (Continued)

31 K WL 4 %0 5 R K 8 5L 8 ) Other receivables of not significant single amount but
S5 D Y A0 0 i M Bk individually provided for bad debts at the end of the period
W 1 3 R 2B Fik 14/ I 3
(%)
FORB Mk A Item Carrying amount Bad debt Percentage  Reason
(%)
T3t 37 Henan Mianchi Fufa Glass Factory 4,071,810.65 4,071,810.65 100.00 Ao 05 ] T
2 HHLIUEIE
Provided for bad debts
in full due to failure
to collect
At Total 4,071,810.65 4,071,810.65 - -

AT B R0 HE AU
R

H A IEN K HEH A 7]5% (55%)
DL 6 e IR G 19 8 BB (0 1 0
St B o R R R R R R A
5% (55%) LA 1 26 e 1y 14
e TR v 2 9 By T TR B S 4 IR PR
AT Al K 3K1,562,898.557C ©

BRI 19 F A JE 509 1
A

W4
T 10T o fob £ 0 2 o

AT R 7 AT

Name

Luoyang Land Reserves

(2)  There were other receivables written-off in the reporting period.

(3)  Other receivables due from a shareholder who holds 5% or
more of the voting shares of the Company

Other receivables due from China Luoyang Float Glass (Group)

Company Limited, being a shareholder who holds 5% or more
of the voting shares of the Company, was RMB1,562,898.55.

(4)  Nature or content of other receivables with relatively significant

amount

&M

Amount

47,900,000.00

Coordination Centre
Zhengzhou Xili Branch of
China Construction Bank

10,808,704.00

58,708,704.00

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

i Mk e B g
Nature or content of
other receivables

& 3 i ol SOH

Land price

SERFER . B R B HORIRER
Time deposit, provided for

bad debts in full
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. oAt K (AE) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(5)  HENH ST EE R (5)  Top five largest other receivables
A0 3 Al Ml
WL A S I R B R B el
(%)
Name Relationship with Amount  Age Percentage
the Company
(%)
L Bl L R L T B 47,900,000.00  1%24F 42.29
Luoyang Land Reserves Coordination Centre Not related party 1-2 years
2. RATEMIE AT T BBy 10,808,704.00  SFLL L 9.54
Zhengzhou Xili Branch of China Construction Bank Not related party Over 5 years
3. wHEHBUT I Bl ey 9,856,832.00  SHELL L 8.70
Government of Zhuge Township Not related party Over 5 years
4 WIHREEEERAR T BB 7 4,600,000.00  S4FLLL 4.06
Shenzhen New Xiya Industrial Co., LTD Not related party Over 5 years
5. TEMBERRR T B 407181065  SHEE 3.59
Henan Mianchi Fufa Glass Factory Not related party Over § years
A — 7723734665 — 68.18
Total
I I
(6)  JENTBIH I IR # 10 (6)  Other receivables due from related parties
A¥5 38 Ao Bk
WLp: 44 % BUAR 2 A Bl R 28 B e
(%)
Name Relationship with the Company Amount Percentage
(%)
B 35 I A SR SR A IR AT A PERIROR 1,562,898.55 1.38
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited Controlling shareholder
B A B B TR A R A [F] 32 H I 2 A 12 1,650,000.00 1.46
China Triumph International Engineering Under common control of
Company Limited China Triumph
K (AL 50 BB TR A R A A IF] 52 v 8 e A 2 82,796.95 0.07
CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd. Under common control of
China Triumph
U 5 PR R A R R IF] 5% % B 4 [ 2 ) 3,000.00 0.00
Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co. Ltd. Under common control of CLFG
&t — 3,298,695.50 291
Total
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

I, HOFMHREXEEEH R ) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. P 6.  Inventories
() HFEESEIEIN R (1)  Inventories comprised:
mAY FAH
Closing balance Opening balance
JI i B B e S i e 1 I 5 B A e 1
Carrying
H%H Items amount Provision Book value  Carrying amount Provision Book value
JbH R Raw materials 84,437,046.82 721891619 77218,130.63  83,812,990.80 7421,584.59  76,391,406.21
TR Work in progress 5,633,001.20 5,633,001.20 5,978,930.07 5,978,930.07
JEE A7 18 Commodity inventories  148,546,246.17 2,664,803.49  145,881,442.68  124,565,200.32 2,810,894.74  121,754,305.58
R B Circulation materials 7,882,174.67 7,882,174.67 7,843,713.13 7,843,713.13
A%t Total 246,498,468.86 9,883,719.68  236,614,749.18  222,200,834.32 10,232,479.33  211,968,354.99
(2)  HTELF T EKAE T A 0 4 5 B (2)  Change in provision for diminution in value of inventories
n
A A
Decrease in the period
EMERE AWEHRE i iy A B
Opening  Provision in Closing
H#EY¥H Items balance the period Reversal Write-off balance
JRF Raw materials 7,421,584.59 202,668.40  7,218,916.19
B A7 78 b Commodity inventories 2,810,894.74 146,091.25  2,664,803.49
&% Total 10,232,479.33 348,759.65  9,883,719.68
3)  FEEEEGERH Y (3)  Note of provision
7 391 ol 4 %
L]
¥ H bR A T O U A Y A 9 70 300 i D A £ 2 0 A 0 RS R K R L il
Percentage of
Item Reason for provision Reason for reversal the reversal
JEURS R A 1R 7 T 4 B TR A A
Raw materials Cost is higher than net realizable value N/A
JoE 7 7 i A AN
Commodity inventories  Cost is higher than net realizable value N/A
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AHMEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

7. HEEMBRECERE 7. Investment in joint venture and associates
() IELELE (1) There is no joint venture.
2)  BELEEANEN (2)  Associates as follows:
KRN

Kbk BRUEREE Wk Wk WKR ARER
BARRLAH R WA BARE RERK HIE BREM  WERA O WEEE AR WEEE BMME ABEAR
(%) (%)
Total ~ Total net
Equity held  Votingright  Total assets liabilities at ~assets at the
Type of Registered ~ Legal Principal Registered by the  held by the at the end of theend of the  end of the Total revenues Net profit for

Names of the investee ~~ entities place representative activities capital ~ Company  Company  the period period period for the period the period
(%) (%)
R ERE ARRE RBE BER R CBE 4196500000 900 900
HRAT A
Luoyang Jingxin Limited Luoyang City  Guo Xiaohuan ~ Production
Ceramic Co. Ltd. liability and sale
company

TREEFERAEE  AREE  RE fiti% TR 3096000000 4029 4029 BA6006757 4465357549 2119350792 LITT8I882 51034582
REARAT AR
CLFG Mineral Products ~ Limited Luoyang City  NiZhisen ~ Mining
Company Limited liability and selling
company
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1.

£ D 85 3 o 2 H kR (4F)
8. REIRHESKE
() REREREFN

B Bk

Investees Measurement

HREMEERERN AU
FRARE )

CLFG Hoisting Machinery ~ cost method
Company Limited (Note)

BREAGRAE Rk
BRHRAA ()

CLFG Jingwei Glass cost method
Fibre Co., Ltd. (Note)

BREEAERA W
SRARAR ()

CLFG Luoyang Jingiiu ~ cost method
Glass Products
Company limited (Note)

BRERAELE ok
BWERAH ()

CLFG New Lighting cost method
Company limited (Note)

=Migf W

Sanmenxia Bank cost method

it

Sub-total

KEREMEARAA i

Luoyang Jingxin equity method
Ceramic Co. Ltd.

SR R it
EEREARAR

CLFG Mineral Products  equity method
Company Limited

it

Sub-{otal

it

Total

BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
8. Long-term equity investment
(1)  Details of long-term equity investment
EBSY MG
EBRENE SRIEHSEE
LB RUE RERAA- AR
DREYRA  EDRE MMES  WABE BRRA AU T T/ (L] i AMREAN
(%) (%)
Reason for
the differences
between equity
Voting right ~ and voting Impairment
Initial Opening Increase/ Equity heldby ~ heldby the rightheld by ~ Impairment provision for Bonusfor the
Investment balance Decrease Closing balance  the Company Company  the Company provision the period period
(%) (%)
500000000 5.000,000.00 5000,000.00 3668 BEREE 500000000
No significant
effect
400000000 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 390 EEREE 400000000
No significant
effect
1,500,00000 1,500,000 1,500,000.00 31.08 ETREE 150000000
No significant
effect
29120753 209121753 29121753 945 BEREE 2900073
No significant
effect
700000000 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00 29 19 241057250
1979121753 19,191.217.53 19,791,217.53 12,791217.53 241057250
20,553,050.00 49.00 49.00
12475313.63 4029 4029
33,028,363.63
5281958116 19,791,217.53 19,791,217.53 1279121753 241057250

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

)

. AHMEREEEFHR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

8. MR 4F) 8. Long-term equity investment (Continued)
(1)  RHAREREGN (4) (1)  Details of long-term equity investment (Continued)
i R ERARRANFE K Note: The above mentioned companies are subsidiaries of CLFG,

BRI BT T AT EHR
T SRR O mAG 1ol B R
AL A ) L ] 320% - {8 #F
LA daE E K B WO B A
O ) 4 U LA B
& MR RA B -

the largest shareholder of the Company, and the Company’s
shareholding percentage in such investees is above 20%, but the
Directors believe that the Company has no significant impact
on them, so investment in them is classified as other equity
investment and accounted for using the cost method.

9. B b 9.  Investment property

(1) AT A1 BT (1)  Investment property measured at cost

¥ H Items

—. FEAF I.  Total of original amount
o s f Land use rights
. BEHrEm II. Total of accumulated depreciation and
2Rt AR accumulated amortization
+ 40l Land use rights
. BEMEME 1L Total of impairment provision
B A S for investment property
SHWAF
+ 0 Land use rights
M, BEMFEHE IV, Total of carrying amount
R T 0B £ 7 T for investment property
o 3 fe Land use rights

il

it 1. PR K BEB AL E I Note:
72 A g [ 4 R S IR
T E GO WOR R
WAL HEA

2 G VR o 7 op A7 0
5 i B B I 1 AL A
ST HE B A R
ELES

100 I 2013 SR INTERIM REPORT

EMBE AMENE  AMEOE A 3

Opening Increase in Decrease in Closing

balance the period the period balance
18,265,465.76 18,265,465.76
18,265,465.76 18,265,465.76
4,095,233.19 217,446.00 4,312,679.19
4,095,233.19 217,446.00 4,312,679.19
14,170,232.57 13,952,786.57
14,170,232.57 13,952,786.57

1. At the end of the period, no recoverable amount of

investment property had been found less than the carrying
amount, so no provision for impairment was made.

2. Among investment properties, the land use right
certificate of the leasing land located in the development
zone of Luoyang are still in the process of application as
at 30 June 2013.
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BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES

TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

10.  Fixed assets

thereof

ST

HH Items

- AT I Total of original value
REREEN Buildings
LB Machinery and equipment
HHTIA Transportation equipment
Hitr Others

= BREAT II. Total of accumulated depreciation
R RS Buildings
el Machinery and equipment
WA Transportation equipment
b Others

=, FEGRM e II1. Total of impairment provision for fixed assets

SHA

REREEN Buildings
LS Machinery and equipment
LA Transportation equipment
ity Others

. R EEA IV. Total of net carrying amount
REREEN Buildings
LS Machinery and equipment
L Y Transportation equipment
ity Others

1 AWIRHE 4T B 4 7531,125,278.597C
2. AWM TR R A E W o

304 MK > A % B IR E T E
105,996,784.527C I 1 5 4y ¥ R B 45 55
RHE® -

4. IR O TR A A AE A 1Y [
G IR £551,108,711.64 7T ©

5. J20134F6 H30H » A0 E -
& 52 Wy % 1V 1 £536,981,881.667C (JH
{8 $448,183,409.0775) > FI A &7 6 +
b8 FH R B TRV £514,797,793.27 90
(J§ (B £15,604,000.000%) > #% % K474
FHA ) J A SRAT ¥ B A0 AT SR AL 4R
JIT 965 R 1Y 5 e £ HE AR A IR MR 400085
It o

6. BB AW T G ERET TRE
AR R T 9 R T 2 A T AN A PR )
o5 AE R F(2013) 552755 ~ 28%% ~ 29%% -
30%EFE AL A5 o A W R [ E G
REEE B WA o

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Notes:

Details of fixed assets and accumulated depreciation and changes

ENEE LS ik AHESH LR
Increase Decrease
Opening balance in the period in the period  Closing balance
1,003,246,876.34 484,338.34 9,788,359.11 993,942,855.57
373,626,909.57 115,253.50 373,742,163.07
610,058,046.52 369,084.84 9,788,359.11 600,638,772.25
18,401,759.27 18,401,759.27
1,160,160.98 1,160,160.98
448,720,058.96 31,125,278.59 5,623,470.51 474,221,367.04
109,759,831.27 4,751,882.73 114,511,714.00
324,510,515.30 25,758,705.05 5,623,470.51 344,645,749.84
13,472,953.28 466,423.03 13,939,376.31
976,759.11 148,267.78 1,125,026.89
14,739,758.69 14,739,758.69
1,198,314.17 1,198,314.17
13,503,881.57 13,503,881.57
37,562.95 37,562.95
539,787,058.69 504,981,229.84
262,668,764.13 258,032,134.90
272,043,649.65 242,489,140.84
4,891,243.04 4,424,820.01
183,401.87 35,134.09

Depreciation of fixed assets for the year was RMB31,125,278.59.

No fixed assets were transferred from construction-in-progress
during this period.

As at 30 June 2013, ownership certificates of the
Group’s buildings with an aggregate carrying amount of
RMB105,996,784.52 were yet to be obtained.

As at 30 June 2013, the original amount of fixed assets that were
made fullly depreciated but still in use was RMB51,108,711.64.

As at 30 June 2013, the net book value of properties and
buildings used for pledge amounted to RMB36,981,881.66
(original value: RMB48,183,409.07) and the net book value of
land use rights used for pledge amounted to RMB14,797,793.27
(original value: RMB15,604,000.00), which were pledged
in favour of Luoyang Branch of China Minsheng Banking
Corporation Limited as guarantee for a maximum amount of
RMB40 million.

The Group carried out an inspection to the ending fixed assets
and considered it did not have new impairment according to the
valuation reports of Ya Ping Bao Zi (2013) No. 27, No. 28, No.
29 and No. 30 made by Henan Yatailianhua Assets Evaluation
Co., Ltd.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. FEgIR 11.  Construction in progress
(1) HEEITFREERENR (1)  Basic details
WA B LR

Closing balance Opening balance
S e ALY W e B £ e B 0 I A

Carrying  Provision for Carrying Provision for
¥H Project amount impairment Book value amount impairment Book value
HER-H— 4 Longhao - Cold repair ~ 92,684,620.92 92,684,620.92  72,263,922.95 72,263,922.95

(JRZ8) renovationproject of

BESE LR new No. 1
production line
(formerly known as
No. 2 production

line)
HEFI-16 7% Longxiang - Dust 790,000.00 790,000.00 790,000.00 790,000.00
Wik R I 6 % A removal and
desulfurization

system of furnace

flue gas
HEA-45 % J300ud Longfe?- Smelting 710,000.00 710,000.00 710,000.00 710,000.00
‘j ‘%iﬁ@?‘ furnace and second
g%%g% cold repa?r
construction of
300t/d float glass
production line
B —ZFETHE Longfei- 483,720.00 483,720.00 483,720.00 483,720.00
Sporadic works
HER-AEERMA  Longhao - Flue gas 156,237.20 156,237.20 156,237.20 156,237.20
R treatment and
HEIH residual heat
generation project
A% — H@TA Hongzhai - 162,030.00 162,030.00 162,030.00 162,030.00
Infrastructure
platform
&5t Total 94,986,608.12 94,986,608.12  74,565,910.15 74,565,910.15
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T SRR EERH R (4 V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. LR 11.  Construction in progress (Continued)
2) EAEETHEIEAZEBEN (2)  Changes in major construction in progress
IREAH HAYARR Kb AWH AMHLTA
LI it g LYED] BABRRE JHwy Bk ShW O THEE  HE AEALAN ¥ HakY
including:
Project Accumulated Amount Rate of
investment as amount— of interest interest
apercentage  Construction ~~ of nferest  capitalized in ~ capitalization  Source of
Project name Budget Opening balance ~ Increase in the period  Transferred to fived assets Decrease in ohers Closing balance of budge progress  capitalization  theperiod in the period  funds
(%) (%)
BRI/ dR AR 700000 0000 ]
HoERBERTE
Longfei - Smelting furace and Self-raised
secondary cold repa construction of
300¢d float glass production ine
EAGERRRERIRL 000000 00000 :H]
Longxiang - Dust removal and Self-raised
desulfurization system of
furmace flue gas
#R-2ETR 45700 700 L]
Longfei - Sporadic works Self-raed
BR - LERERRAR 400000000 15629720 1562570 :H
EagERE
Longhao - Flue gas treatment and Self-rased
tesidual
2 2390295 042069797 9268462092 i
Longhao - Cold repair enovation Self-taised
project of No.2 production ine
fES i 16203000 16203000 ]
Hongzhai - Infrastructure platform Self-raised
fit - 436391015 042069797 94986,608.12 - - - -
Total
12. IE®HE 12.  Construction materials
FRIERE O AMMmE  AWRSE PN
Opening Increase Decrease Closing
¥ H Item balance  in the period  in the period balance
B R A FEH Special equipment consumables 483,109.38 856,449.72 730,875.95 608,683.15
A5 Total 483,109.38 856,449.72 730,875.95 608,683.15
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T AORMBREEEREA R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
13. MR EE 13.  Intangible assets
(1) HEEEFENL (1)  Basic details
FHRE 70 54 3 A WA K fr
Increase Decrease
¥H Items Opening balance in the period in the period  Closing balance
—. W EAE A I. Total original book value 69,246,844.88 69,246,844.88
-+ i e PR HE Land use rights 49,546,364.88 49,546,364.88
BRI 1l Non-patent technology 7,400,000.00 7,400,000.00
T AR Trademark rights 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
PR Mining rights 1,300,480.00 1,300,480.00
= BilEsEaes IL. Total accumulated amortization  19,062,669.87 1,255,246.74 20,317,916.61
- FIHE Land use rights 6,949,982.87 519,244.74 7,469,227.61
LR ol Non-patent technology 4,371,000.00 186,000.00 4,557,000.00
TS Trademark rights 7,641,687.00 550,002.00 8,191,689.00
1R RHE Mining rights 100,000.00 100,000.00
EVE 334411 I1L Total net book value 50,184,175.01 48,928,928.27
A
L i £ P HE Land use rights 42,596,382.01 42,077,137.27
T H ol Non-patent technology 3,029,000.00 2,843,000.00
T A Trademark rights 3,358,313.00 2,808,311.00
W Mining rights 1,200,480.00 1,200,480.00
PO, A AL IV. Total impairment provision
b 1 Land use rights
R TR H ol Non-patent technology
PR Trademark rights
TR Mining rights
T, T R V. Total book value 50,184,175.01 48,928,928.27
frit
T 1 Land use rights 42,596,382.01 42,077,137.27
TR H ol Non-patent technology 3,029,000.00 2,843,000.00
Pt Trademark rights 3,358,313.00 2,808,311.00
ROERE Mining rights 1,200,480.00 1,200,480.00
Fa 1 2 4E [ 1 390 K 4 TR Notes: 1. Among the Group’s intangible assets and investment
T % & B S properties as at 30 June 2013, the land use right certificate
77 18 B T B % I R AR for a piece of land located in the development zone of
£427,681,230.647T ) L Luoyang with a carrying value of RMB27,681,230.64 is
i FH RE 25 1F A5 B RS I in the process of application.
o
2. #, 1201346 H30H » 2. For the pledge of intangible assets as at 30 June 2013,

please refer to “Note 5 to 10. Fixed assets” for details.

JETE 7 IS R R
[10.[8 2 & > 5%5] ©
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BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

£ OF I R O H R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13, W|IBERE ()

2 HEHEA R

HH Items

0.45mm? F 535 49 5 i

Research and application of

PR A 0.45mm electronic glass
ERgt el Improvement of minor defects
Pt of electronic glass
BFHEMIL - BBEE  Research and application of
SURMBRE RIER the melting and molding
production atmosphere
of electronic glass
0.55-0.7mm#% R /HE(L  Optimization of and research on
R SRAY M R BR the physical and chemical
properties of components of
0.55-0.7mm glass
FTHEMBIBUEES  Improvement of control over
b microcosmic waviness
of electronic glass
hit Total

AE S I BH R S A A BT 5T B
TE H S 0 ) £5100%
7 45 8] N B R T A T
FE o

Intangible assets (Continued)

(2)  Expenditures of development projects

AMEDH

Decrease in the period

AR AMENE GANEEE  RRhRERE WA
Included Recognised
Increase  in the current as intangible

Opening balance in the period profit or loss assets  Closing balance
2,689,768.09 2,689,768.09
9,540.00 9,540.00
124,825.00 124,825.00
1,745,766.96 1,745,766.96
981,697.05 981,697.05
5,951,597.10 5,551,597.10

Note: The development expenditures during the period account for
100% of the total research and development expenditures for the
period, and the internal research and development of the Group
did not generate intangible assets.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

14, AEFEFTISBLE E - U8 A T 15 B A R 14.  Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
(1) RIEGRAELE 1380 5 A (1) Details of deferred tax assets not recognized
39K BR ER R

W H Item Closing balance Opening balance
] 2 Deductible temporary differences 137,152,006.09 137,500,765.74
LIE i 25 Deductible losses 522,655,899.11 461,926,648.40
&t Total 659,807,905.20 599,427,414.14
g R R AT 1 A Note: Such deferred tax assets were not recognized as it was uncertain

BLAT BB A S 1 - Wk whether there would be enough taxable future profit.

748 ) AT R R R A T 1

BE

(2)  RAMEFRAE T 15 B B 1 AT A (2)  Deductible losses not yet recognized as deferred tax assets will
WAL A FEE A expire in the following years indicated
0k B FEVIRE

AR Year Closing balance Opening balance  Remarks
2013 2013 43,170,411.89 44,098,029.72
2014 2014 39,411,090.12 39,411,090.12
2015 2015 138,403,522.41 138,403,522.41
2016 2016 156,314,922.07 156,314,922.07
2017 2017 83,699,084.09 83,699,084.09
2018 2018 61,656,868.53
o Total 522,655899.11  461,926,648.41
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£ BF B R R U H R ()
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
15.  Details of provision for impairment of assets
AR B
Decrease in the period
FNHH AR R L1t o LIPN
Provision
Item Opening balance in the period Reversal Written-off Closing balance
L. Provision for bad debts 98,793,858.75 98,793,858.75
II. Provision for diminution 10,232,479.33 348,759.65 9,883,719.68
in value of inventories
III. Provision for impairment of 12,791,217.53 12,791,217.53
long-term equity investment
IV. Provision for impairment 14,739,758.69 14,739,758.69
of fixed assets
V. Provision for impairment 943,451.44 943.451.44
of construction materials
Total 137,500,765.74 348,759.65 137,152,006.09
16.  Other non-current assets
& A R

Item

Survey and exploration right of quartzite used for
glass in Xiaohongzhai Mine Zone of
Dengfeng City (Note 1)

Survey and exploration right of quartzite in
Milashan Mine Zone of Dengfeng City (Note 2)

Prepayment for exploitation of

temporary land by Hongzhai Silicon (Note 3)

Closing balance

Opening balance

Total

1,021,050.00 1,021,050.00

106,960.00 106,960.00
5,251,494.08 4,664,912.79
6,379,504.08 5,792,922.79

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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V. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

16.  Other non-current assets (Continued)

Notes:

1.

In accordance with the Notice concerning the Integration of
the Quartzite Resources along Milashan and Xiaohongzhai at
the Intersection of Ruzhou City and Dengfeng City issued by
Department of Land and Resources of Henan Province (Yu Guo
Tu Fa No.[2008]93), Hongzhai Company, a subsidiary of the
Company, (“Party A”) and Henan Haide Mineral Exploitation
Company Limited (“Party B”) entered into the Exploration
Right Transfer Agreement regarding the Integration of Quartzite
Resources, pursuant to which Hongzhai Company shall pay
RMB1,020,000 to Party B as the total consideration to obtain
Xiaohongzhai mine zone exploration right held by Party
B. Hongzhai Company obtained the Permit For Survey and
Exploration of Quartzite used for Glass in Xiaohongzhai Mine
Zone of Dengfeng City (license No. T41120080503008194).

In accordance with the Reply on the Proposal concerning the
Integration of the Quartzite Resources in Dengfeng City issued
by the Department of Land and Resources of Henan Province
(Yu Guo Tu Zi Han No.[2008]740), Dengfeng CLFG Silicon
Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, applied to
the Department of Land and Resources of Henan Province
for the survey and exploration right of the quartzite resources
along Milashan at market price. Dengfeng Silicon Company
obtained the Permit For Survey and Exploration Right of
Quartzite in Milashan Mine Zone of Dengfeng City (license No.
T41520100403040105).

In June 2012, as required by exploitation, Dengfeng Hongzhai
Silicon Co,. Ltd., a subsidiary of the Group, entered into
the Agreement on Compensation for Housing Relocation
for Zhaidong Village in Kaijun Mine Zone with 28 villagers
including Wang Guoxing, Wang Dawei, etc., of Zhaidong Village
of Baiping Township of Dengfeng City. The total compensation
for relocation under the agreement amounted to RMB5.2 million.
As at 30 June 2013, Hongzhai Company has accumulatively
paid compensation and relevant expenses amounting to
RMB5,251,494.08. The payment will be amortised evenly and
included in the current profit or loss during the benefit period
since the date of acquisition.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

17.  Assets under restricted ownership

LES 3 B A R o A P 52 R )y i IR

Reason for restriction

W H Items Closing balance on ownership or use right

—. FR PRI B L
BWEe — A E¥ES

e EE — B REEY

Y B — Ll

= HAB R BT A IL.

52 3 PR A
E¥ae — MITHER

BEWES — HbEWES

Assets for guarantee

Monetary funds — 190,000,000.00 LoE Ui

other monetary funds Security for notes payable
Fixed assets-properties 36,981,881.66 WAL MRIT > A

and buildings [10.[8 & &E - 55

Pledged to bank, please refer to
“Note 5 to 10. Fixed assets”
Intangible assets-land use rights 14,797,793.27 Ak
Pledged to bank, please refer to
“Note 5 to 10. Fixed assets”
Assets under restricted

ownership for other reasons

Monetary funds — 16,296.85 IR FF FA Bk DR 45
Deposits at banks Frozen due to lawsuit

Monetary funds — 20,000.00 1508 7 B A BRI 1L
other monetary funds b B A

Deposit for geological
environment of Kaijun
Quartzite Mine

& Total 241,815,971.78

o))

18, FEMIfE K

S 0 Ak 2 BB

ESCIE

LA A

I
=1

3y

1_

18.  Short-term loans

Category
K B ) R
Items Closing balance Opening balance
Pledged loan 20,000,000.00
Total 20,000,000.00

HIBWIBRHAEMR AT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED I 109
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. A ORI BRI H R ()

19.

20.

JEAT 4

¥ H Items
SRAT AR 5, e 2

&t Total
il R ERREA LN FS% (F5%) L &

PR R0y B4 5 TR AL RO 5
2. MEAT SR T R AR A A RO
s B0 i T % L 0 R S0 R S 2 B
R—fgm1%6f@ A -
A AT B K

(1) JENTHRHIRE AR

V.

Bank acceptance

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
19.  Notes payable

WK B A R A

Commercial acceptance

Notes:

Closing balance

Opening balance

270,000,000.00 240,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
270,000,000.00 250,000,000.00

1. There were no notes payable to shareholders holding 5% or more
of the voting rights of the Company at the end of the period.

2. Notes payable are mainly bank acceptances issued by the Group
for purchase of materials, commodities or products with the

repayment term of 1-6 months.

20.  Accounts payable

110 I

WH Item

JEEVNN Within 1 year
1524 1-2 years

2F 34 2-3 years
34ERL B Over 3 years
AFF Total

(2) R BIENT IR AN H A
5% (55% ) | 2 7 FEIR 0 119 ik
KGN

JAE A R U3 A B A AR A AR

5% (%5%) LA b 3% P HE BT 1 19
B BV RO o

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

(1)  Ageing analysis
WA pi ) R
Closing balance Opening balance
Eot ] e 4l G| LA
(%) (%)
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
39,796,893.09 18.93  50,725,865.50 24.51
34,216,219.95 16.26  85,525,983.69 41.33
80,434,604.20 38.23  25,750,170.60 12.44
55,926,534.61 26.58  44,949,119.87 21.72
210,374,251.85 100.00 206,951,139.66 100.00
(2)  Accounts payable to the shareholder who holds 5% or more of

the voting rights of the Company during the Reporting Period

In the closing balance, there was no accounts payable to the

shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting rights of the

Company.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

£ OF I R O H R () V.
20.  MEFTHERR (4F)
A3)

R 8 — 4 H9 K B (T HR 3 I
o

L DA

Name

A (W B i 7 AT PR )
Xu Hongren (Luoyang Yuanzhi Commodity
Trade Company Limited)
BN — LI & B AT PR 7
Zhengzhou Yifan Metallurgy Industrial Co., Ltd.
BEWERE 5 H WA F
Ningan City Huayuan Trade Co., Ltd.
BRWFRGENRFEFHNIRZREG
Gongyi City Xiaoyi Sub-district Office
Xiaonan village Committee
Fifg w5 A RA R
Qinghai Gaosheng Trading Co., Ltd.
W0 REEARA
Luoyang Zhongzhan Industrial Co., Ltd.
LT B 8 T A PR )
Anlu City Mingfa Industry & Trade Co., Ltd.
W =R AR A RA
Luoyang City Sanyuan Packing Company Limited
s R A THRA A
Shandong Haitian Biochemical Industry Co., Ltd.
R R M AT PR R B A R

Zhongchu Development Co., Ltd. Luoyang Branch Company

=P H A R

Sanmenxia Bomao Industrial Co., Ltd.
BRMBHEHEOLGRAF

Gongyi Yuxiang Plastic Packaging Co., Ltd.

ait

Total

Accounts payable (Continued)

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(3)  Accounts payable with significant amount and the age of over 1

year

B2 ) B AR

WA

Relationship with  Closing balance

the Company

I el
Not related party

I B Wt o7
Not related party
I I e
Not related party
I B Wt o7
Not related party

I Bl B 7
Not related party
Bl Bty
Not related party
Bl Mgt 7
Not related party
I B Wt o7
Not related party
I Bl Mgt 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party
Bl Mgt Oy
Not related party
I il i 7
Not related party

10,199,911.44

9,109,091.22

8,618,142.89

8,297,287.11

7,696,425.04

7,204,445.48

6,942,202.66

6,087,381.18

4,985,519.48

3,699,733.52

3,475,662.52

3,230,909.00

79,546,711.54

i %
Age

2F3E
2-3 years

234
2-3 years
2E3E
2-3 years
34FEDL L

Over 3 years

234

2-3 years
2L E
Over 2 years
34ELLE
Over 3 years
3L E
Over 3 years
2534

2-3 years
234

2-3 years
2534

2-3 years
23

2-3 years

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

K AR A
Reason for
unsettlement

RESH
Unsettled

REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REH
Unsettled

REEH
Unsettled
REH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled

B 111
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21.

112 I

IR

(1) HWKERES 7
X H Item
HERLRA Within 1 year
1 %24 1-2 years
2734 2-3 years
3R E Over 3 years
&t Total

@

BT A B TFH 4 7l5% (F
5%) LA L 7 5 R 1 19 R B
BB

TR I WA BR B 5 A A 2

F5% (E5%) LA b 3 b HE B0y 1Y
e SR LA O o
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NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

21.  Payments received in advance

(1)

(2)

Ageing analysis

31K B R

Closing balance Opening balance
Eotl e gl B LE Al
(%) (%)
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
18,919,288.49 48.05  29,275,376.69 82.39
14,314,075.04 36.35 597,508.01 1.68
674,267.02 1.71 736,142.52 2.07
5,471,235.45 13.89 4,926,033.66 13.86
39,378,866.00 100.00  35,535,060.88 100.00

Advances from the shareholder or related party who holds 5%
or more of the voting rights of the Company

There were no advances from the shareholder or related party
who holds 5% or more of the voting rights of the Company in
the closing balance of payments received in advance.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

I, HOFMHREXEEEH R ) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

22, MEATHE T H 22.  Staff remuneration payables
ERBRE ARB AE A SERBH
Increase Decrease
¥H Items Opening balance in the period in the period Closing Balance
— T¥ %4 WWMEIE L Salary, bonus, allowance and subsidy 4,148,224.94 24,365,414.70 23477,787.82 5,035,851.82
Z ORIHAR IL  Staff’s welfare 2,209,086.82 2,209,086.82 2,059,669.79 149,417.03
= e RER ML Social insurance premium 19,640,465.97 10,467,323.99 5,026,830.31 25,080,959.65
He BRI E including: Medicare 2,323,734.85 2,122,692.30 1,500,824.69 2,945,602.46
EAERLRBE Basic endowment insurance 16,256,590.34 7,074,047.19 2,594,574.11 20,736,063.42
M Annuity
LM Unemployment insurance 55431677 794.804.25 518,138.88 830,982.14
TRk Labor injury insurance 335,259.59 270,601.42 161,007.32 444,853.69
EERER Birth insurance 170,564.42 205,178.83 252,285.31 123,457.94
W, ERARE IV. Housing accumulation fund 6,202,223.81 2,325,946.12 321,706.62 8,206,463.31
i THERMBRIHFHHEE V. Labor union expenses and 9,340,838.78 673,581.19 320,604.28 9,693,815.69
employee education expenses
A FEBEFA VL. Non-monetary welfares
L. TR R AR VII. Compensation for dismissal and
early retirement
o L RRBRSEBRIER including: 1. Compensation for
BTHHE cancellation of
labor relation
2. BRABAR 2. Budgeted expenses for
early retirees
A Efg VIIL Others 211,994.00 211,898.00 96.00
Hope UBSHAEN including:  Cash-settled
Wt 3 fT sharebased payment
Gt Total 39,331,753.50 40,253,346.82 31,418,496.82 48,166,603.50
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23.
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V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
23.  Tax payable
EREBHB AR
Items Closing balance Opening balance
Value-added tax -18,260,269.81 -19,923,370.50
Business tax 81,392.19 233,660.10
City maintenance tax 120,309.42 191,645.58
Enterprise income tax -1,365,550.62 —-13,625.67
Individual income tax 3,923.17 16,648.27
Property tax 2,052,722.70 1,990,983.08
Land-use tax 1,474,606.75 1,825,323.32
Resource tax 209,202.00 184,680.90
Education surcharges 98,864.26 170,792.73
Other tax 67,160.65 105,373.26
Total -15,517,639.29 -15,217,888.93
b5 Note: For calculation standards and tax rates of main taxes, please refer to “III.

TAXES”.

24, HAbREAT K

114 I

24.  Other payables

(1) HAERFARE I R (1)  Ageing analysis
31K B FEX R
Closing balance Opening balance
Eog ] e i EX L £
(%) (%)
HH Item Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
1LY Within 1 year 33,511,989.91 54.94  54,439,465.64 65.80
1 E24E 1-2 years 4,057,122.69 6.65 5,704,568.62 6.89
2E 3 2-3 years 3,947,079.02 6.47 3,683,518.65 4.45
3R E Over 3 years 19,481,380.49 31.94 18,908,879.76 22.86
&5 Total 60,997,572.11 100.00  82,736,432.67 100.00
2)  EME AR AL 5% (5 (2)  Other payables to the shareholder or related party who holds 5%

5% ) 7 P PO 19 TR A7 2 B
B g

A JE A O K B R A A
AN F5% (55%) Bh b 3 P i
3 1% T SR v IR 9 I 9k 3 S 4 [
A R EAT A 712,000.0075 ©

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

or more of the voting rights of the Company

In the closing balance, other payables to China Luoyang Float
Glass (Group) Company Limited, being a shareholder who
holds 5% or more of the voting rights of the Company, were
RMB2,000.00.
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£ BF B R R U H R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
24, HABRERT IR (47) 24.  Other payables (Continued)
(3) MBI —AF 19 K BT 3K (3)  Other payables with significant amount and the age of more
2/ than one year
YA B 2 ) B AR WARERE kB A AE R
Relationship with Closing Reason for

Name the Company balance Age unsettlement

TR SR S 7 D A PR D I el W Oy 3,000,000.00 341 I REEH

Henan Yinji Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. Not related party Over 3 years Unsettled

] 1 S0 17 3 R BB R A I B g o7 1,686,463.68 1% 24F: KRR

Henan Zhengzhou Hualong Refractory Not related party 1-2 years Unsettled

Materials Co., Ltd.
R AE T 1 B0 85 4 4 SR AL S JF B 8t o7 1,589,000.00 2% 34F REGH
Baoding City Qingyuan County Lihuqiao Not related party 2-3 years Unsettled
Copper Oxide Factory

B I BA B 7 1,288,300.00 244 I REEH

Yan Jun Not related party Over 2 years Unsettled

At 7,563,763.68

Total

4) BN EMEN K (4)  Details of other payables with significant amount

WL 4 Eot ] JU s A K bk B R

Names Amount Nature

TR 10,223,340.72 fi K HHAS ~ 2R
A4 2

Accrued bulletin fees Fees for Wonderful Sky and
Li & Partner

TR SR S A S B B A PR

Henan Yinji Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.
SR A R A

Luoyang Kaigiang Industrial Co., Ltd.

T T 2 B8 T 3 E S KRR BR A

Henan Zhengzhou Hualong Refractory Materials Co., Ltd.

PRAE T 17 5085 2= )G S8 AL SRR

Baoding City Qingyuan County Lihugiao Copper Oxide Factory

A

Total

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

3,000,000.00 TR
Project expenses

3,286,000.00 A

Equipment expenses
1,686,463.68 R34

Deposit

1,589,000.00 TR
Project expenses

19,784,804.40 —
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V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
—AERE I R A A 25.  Non-current liabilities due within one year
— 4 7 F B 19 FE i B B 1 5 (1)  Categories
e
301 B ) R
| Items Closing balance Opening balance
— AR IR B R R R Long-term loans due within one year 46,325,249.06 46,338,315.85
— N E Y Other non-current liabilities 1,268,920.56 2,325,557.29
HoAh FE B £ A due within one year
&5f Total 47,594,169.62 48,663,873.14
—4F A 2B 19 A 1 (2)  Long-term loans due within one year
a. —HE N R IPE R a. Long-term loans due within one year
301 B ) R
% 3% WA Items Closing balance Opening balance
TR Guaranty loan 46,325,249.06 46,338,315.85
A5 Total 46,325,249.06 46,338,315.85
b, B FHEI LA M —F N E b.  Top five long-term loans due within one year
= 01 1 3K
LIPS
Closing balance
Bk WAL fif sk 4 H fii sk # 1k H e NE(%) S A2
Amount
Beginning Termination Interest of foreign RMB
Creditor date of loan date of loan Currency rate (%) currency (equivalent)
o [0 GRAT I 0 A PR A 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 N 0 12,024,000.00
WIS T TSAT
Bank of China - Luoyang Xigong RMB
Sub-branch
SBBAT AT IR 7 B 17 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 AR 0 10,332,000.00
Bank of Communication - RMB
Luoyang Branch
BRBTHRL AT 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 AR 0 8,035,200.00
China Construction Bank - RMB
Luoyang Branch
TR GEN ST 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 N 0 5,040,000.00
Bank of Luoyang - Kaidong RMB
Sub-branch
THBTHBE T 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 NI 0 3,996,000.00
Industrial & Commercial RMB
Bank of China - Luoyang Branch
e _ _ — —  39,427,200.00
Total

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT
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I, HOFMHREXEEEH R ) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

25.  —AEREIAEIE L E & (4F) 25.  Non-current liabilities due within one year (Continued)
3)  #1L20137F6 H30H » —4F A F (3)  Other non-current liabilities due within one year as at 30 June
HYH At 7 0 B A 1 2013
) Bk EYIREE
W H Items Closing balance Opening balance
FEiG — WE[0.45% 7353 Longhai: government grant for 1,056,636.73
JRE R 5 1 BF ¢ B ) 4% | “0.45mm E-glass technology research and
TIE# K application projects”
HEFT « o B A R A Longmen: fiscal subsidy for ultra-thin and 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00
B A A ultra-white glass production line
FEMT « BB R AR Longmen: land-use subsidy for ultra-thin and 53,920.56 53,920.56
TH B H HAd B ultrawhite glass production line project
3t Total 1,268,920.56 2,325,557.29
it HE P92 ) — 4F 1A 51 0 A At I Note: For details of other non-current liabilities due within one year of
TE AR R T 27 Al Longmen Company, please refer to “V. 27. Other Non-current
MBI A GEL 2] ° Liabilities Note 1 and 2”.
26.  REIMEK 26.  Long-term loans
) RHE AR (1)  Categories
EiE R ER R
i ok A Items Closing balance Opening balance
TRA Guaranty loan 529,165,889.46 552,413,447.95
B Total 529,165,889.46 552,413,447.95
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. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

26.  RIME () 26.  Long-term loans (Continued)
(2)  EHERT A BRI (2)  Top five long-term loans
BIA BB
Closing balance
£k WAL ik H &I H W HE(%) Sl AR
Amount
Beginning Termination Interest of foreign RMB
Creditor date of loan date of loan Currency rate (%) currency (equivalent)
o R RAT B A R R B G T ST 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 N 0 137,942,000.00
Bank of China - Luoyang Xigong Sub-branch RMB
SCHRSRAT e 0 A RS 0 W 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 N 0 118,531,000.00
Bank of Communication - Luoyang Branch RMB
BRBATIRI AT 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 N 0 92,181,600.00
China Construction Bank - Luoyang Branch RMB
% B T SE AT ST 20102.1 2017.1.31 N 0 57,820,000.00
Bank of Luoyang - Kaidong Sub-branch RMB
TRRAT B 1T 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 N 0 45,843,000.00
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China - RMB
Luoyang Branch
G - - — —  452,317,600.00
Total
—
A JR20104F A A R BLAE AT B 4 Note: In 2010, the Company concluded the debt restructuring
17~ PATIK BT L3047 ~ @47 agreements of interest free and delayed repayment of principal,
% B 47~ 3 B R AT LR X respectively, with certain financial institutions, i.e. Bank of
17~ AT B 4347 55 4 il i Communication - Luoyang Branch, Bank of China - Luoyang
3 P L e 5 1T ) 9 A G Xigong Sub-branch, China Construction Bank - Luoyang
AL 1 ko 1 R 40 E S BR2010 Branch, Bank of Luoyang - Kaidong Sub-branch and Industrial
F2H1H 2017461 H31H 1k & Commercial Bank of China - Luoyang Branch, under which
R A, 5 S A AR interests are exempted from the period of 1 February 2010 to 31
A B AR E LB A - January 2017 and repayment of principal can be delayed after the

first two years. The principals will be paid in the following five
years according to the agreed proportion.
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. OB R B R ()

27, HAbJE B A6

V.

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

27.  Other non-current liabilities

LIRS AR
JWH Items Closing balance Opening balance
HEFT - R Ol R AR Longmen: fiscal subsidy for ultra-thin and 5,670,000.00 6,277,500.00
W BCREIG (7£1) ultra-white glass production line (Note 1)
HEM Ryl ERER Longmen: land-use subsidy for ultra-thin and 2,439,905.22 2,466,865.50
P A B (7#2) ultrawhite glass production
line project (Note 2)
FEG — MBI 0457 T I B E Longhai: government grant for 2,843,666.61 2,983,732.41
FE A AF 7 B BH % | IR K (7£3) “0.45mm E-glass technology research and
application projects” (Note 3)
Gl Total 10,953,571.83 11,728,097.91

Aol RBERBEARRARE - LEBRL
B 8 1 IR B 26 7 SR LA 9l e
20094 7 B P e A N B E W
T BR) (B8 PO E 3120091242555 % 3C
PR > AR SR 2 RE T B A R B
T Bl B A AR A TE S O
B19728 7€ -

2. AR P AL B 2 A E B (B
FEBE 2 7] - b B R € vl A 2 1 3 )
(3% 3 3C[2009]1215%) SCF- 65 > A4k
B2 BEM BB A R R E T A E
S TE E AR B i B BOR A e B
FH257.9285 7€ ©

3. MRAE 201147 A AR B 2 HE g A A B
T BB TR R TR
BRI AT IR (PR A AW
EEEHARE)  fEEAT H F AW
A H 10.45mm7E 7 3 5 4 il OF 5% L HE
AR B kR 2 E EAIEE
LI 5 BI50085 7T

Notes: 1. According to “the Reply on 2009 Additional Investment Projects
Funded by the Central Government’s Budget in respect of
Revitalization of Key Industries and Technical Upgrading” (Fa
Gai Ban Chan Ye No.[2009]2425) issued by the general office
of National Development and Reform Commission and Ministry
of Industry and Information Technology of China, Longmen
Company, a subsidiary of the Company, received fiscal subsidies
of RMB9,720,000 for its ultrathin and ultra-white E-glass
production line project.

2. According to “the Notice on the Meeting Minutes of Issues about
Longmen Lands” (Luo Ban Wen No. [2009]121) from the office
of Luoyang Municipal Party Committee, a government grant of
RMB2,579,200 was awarded to Longmen Company, a subsidiary
of the Company for the project “ultra-thin and ultra-white E-glass
production line project”.

3. According to the “Contract of Independent Innovation Fund
Projects” entered into between Longhai Company, a member
of the Group, and the Finance Department, the Development
and Reform Committee and the Science and Technology
Department of Henan Province in July 2011, a government grant
of RMBS5,000,000.00 was awarded to Longhai Company for the
“0.45mm E-glass technology research and application projects”.

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

I 119



e Sk AV S NN N C R iR o E N E LR NEE: o R R P TR
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

28. kA& 28.  Share capital
ARLHHHR (+--)
Changes in this period (+,-)
SRR HAR BR AREHER 1) it AR
Capital reserve
transferred
[/ 8 Item Opening balance New shares Bonus shares to shares Others Sub-total Closing halance
= HRERERR L. Shares subject to
selling restrictions
CEINi State-owned legal
person shares
o BWEBEMEWRN 1L Shares not subject to 500,018,242.00 500,018,242.00
selling restrictions
ARHBEER RMB ordinary shares 250,018,242.00 250,018,242.00 250,018,242.00
oo R Including: China Luoyang 159,018,242.00 159,018,242.00
BEHEER Float Glass
HREEAR Group Co., Lid.
i b AR Domestic listed RMB ordinary 91,000,000.00 91,000,000.00
L — At g shares - A shares held by
ARBRR public sharcholders
AN ETRANERR Overseas listed foreign shares 250,000,000.00 250,000,000.00
= by 1L Total shares 500,018,242.00 500,018,242.00
Ao R20104E9H21 F > 1E B 4E [ B A Note: On 21 September 2010, CLFG and China National Building Material
SRR AE B 1) R AL B R A T A Group Corporation (“CNBM?”) signed the Supplementary Agreement of
e MBS R R the Share Pledge Contract. According to the Share Pledge Contract and
o B R BN 2 AN A its Supplementary Agreement, CLFG agreed to pledge its 159,018,242
159,018,242 8% 1A & B A1 44 45 b 22 41 domestic shares of the Company to CNBM as security of the entrusted
Jy vt b ] 9 B 4R B R AR N | R Y loans and guarantees that CNBM provided to CLFG and the Company.

B LA B PR S OR T -
29. EALE 29.  Capital reserve

ERBRE ABMmE ANEOE LIPS 31

Opening Increase Decrease Closing

WH Items balance in the period in the period balance
A E Capital premium 787,299,489.41 787,299,489.41
HAhE AN FE Other capital reserves 70,150,917.49 70,150,917.49
&% Total 857,450,406.90 857,450,406.90

30.  BRIHfKM 30.  Special reserves

SEBI R 7839 584 m 7 AIE A VIEN

Opening Increase Decrease Closing

WH Items balance in the period in the period balance
HIE S Special reserve funds 205,847.44 87,784.84 293,632.28
&5 Total 205,847.44 87,784.84 293,632.28
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fi. AOMERFEERHERH) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
31 BERAR 31.  Surplus reserve
ERBE AMMnE  AMEOHE WK EREH
Opening Increase Decrease Closing
WH Items balance in the period in the period balance
HLEBBAE Statutory surplus reserve 51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
At Total 51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
32, RAFECFIH 32.  Undistributed profits
LIPN
Closing balance
&% P2 L
Percentage of
¥H Items Amount allocation or distribution
T a . Wkl Undistributed profit at the end of -1,276,914,998.93

the previous year before adjustment
Total of adjustment of undistributed profit
at the beginning of the year (+/-)
Undistributed profit at the beginning of
the year after adjustment
Add: net profit attributable to owners of

TRE R R A
(4 )
TR A A o TR -1,276,914,998.93

s A5 A A ) —47,311,964.99 —

Fi & i R the Company during the period
W REGEE R Less: Allocation to Statutory surplus reserve
REEERG AR Allocation to discretionary surplus reserve
I — M A e Ay Allocation to general risk provisions
A5 48 A Dividend of ordinary shares payable

BB PR A B 5 A

Dividend of ordinary shares transferred into
the share capital

Lip & wilbEl Undistributed profit at the end of the period -1,324,226,963.92
33, EZEUATNE ZE A 33.  Operating income and operating cost
(1) BFERAGHIN R (1)  Details of operating income
7 3] 5% A= A
HH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
FEEHWA Income from principal operations 123,187,993.65 277,904,467.18
A ZEF YA Other operating income 10,129,684.58 30,301,811.21
wERAGF Total 133,317,678.23 308,206,278.39

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

. 121



e Sk AV S NN N C R iR o E N E LR NEE: o R R P TR
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

33, EEIWAREERA () 33.  Operating income and operating cost (Continued)
Q) HEFELAY I (2)  Details of operating costs
7% 39) 5% A= bR
WHH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
F 8 A Cost of principal operations 104,973,917.54 245,197,665.60
oAt 305 A Other operating cost 5,104,617.21 27,222,975.51
BEMA G Total 110,078,534.75 272,420,641.11
(3)  FEEBEIE SIS (3)  Main business by products
30 % A b
January-June 2013 January-June 2012
FBEHBA  EEFBEA  FEEBRA  EEEHRE
Income from Cost of Income from
principal principal principal Cost of principal
FRATER 2 2 Name of product or service operations operations operations operations
LB RS Float glass 108,446,286.73 98,498,394.04  262,880,246.79  238,723,981.91
{20 Silicon sand 14,741,706.92 6,475,523.50 15,024,220.39 6,473,683.69
&t Total 123,187,993.65  104,973,917.54  277,904,467.18  245,197,665.60
)  LEEHE S FEI N (4)  Geographical segments
AW A IRk ek
January-June 2013 January-June 2012
EBREBRA  BBEEBEA TEEBUA  TEEBRA
Income from Cost of Income from
principal principal principal Cost of principal
w4 R Region operations operations operations operations
A Domestic 123,187,993.65 104,973,917.54  277,904,467.18  245,197,665.60
aaf Total 123,187,993.65  104,973,917.54  277,904,467.18  245,197,665.60
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

O B R R B R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
33, EFEWAREERA ) 33.  Operating income and operating cost (Continued)
(5)  HMFEBANA T A FE A (5)  Other operating income and other operating cost
AW A H R
January-June 2013 January-June 2012
HABEBBA  HAREHEA  HMEBRA  HOERRA
Other Other Other Other
operating operating operating operating
WH Item income cost income cost
JRF R KB Raw material, water, electricity,
Fe Al R B 5 gas, technical services, etc. 10,129,684.58 5,104,617.21  30,301,811.21  27,222,975.51
Gk Total 10,129,684.58 5,104,617.21  30,301,811.21 27,222,975.51
(6) FILEEFTHIEENAANEN (6)  Operating income from the top five largest customers
HAHZEWEE
BRBOA BOA Bl (%)
EP4H Customer Operating income Percentage (%)

B IR 4 AT
A WA 7

GEINT IR I B A R A 7
TR A5 BB A IR )
HERE T HRA TR

H B WA R

it

Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive

Film Glass Co., Ltd.
Shenzhen Huangchao Glass Co., Ltd.
Wuhu Changxin Technology Co., Ltd.
Luoyang Hengzhao Electronics. Co., Ltd.
Nanjing Ningshou Glass Co., Ltd.

Total

20,151,366.65 15.12
11,114,706.97 8.34
5,549,239.17 4.16
4,147,618.27 3.11
3,549,254.18 2.66
44,512,185.24 3339
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. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

34, BERLE KM 34.  Business tax and surcharges

g -2 A B A A EIEEE
WH Items Tax base January-June 2013 January-June 2012
HEM Business tax 5% 598,689.18 1,047,945.34

5%
EIR B Resource tax 350,/ M 1,012,902.00 644,033.40

RMB3/t
g g City maintenance tax 2 1B 0 T R R 157 % 361,350.60 828,929.33

5-7% of turnover
tax payable
BEEMWM (7) Education surcharges (Note) 4 JRE 4 0 B AR I 3% 348,402.92 764,441.14
3% of turnover
tax payable

&t Total 2,321,344.70 3,285,349.21
FE BOE B 0 sty R M Note: Education surcharges include local education surcharges, the tax base for
3 75 ECE B B0 0 S AR U i A which is 2% of turnover tax payable.

TR 2% -

35, HEEA 35.  Selling expenses

7 9055 A L
WHH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
Wk T T & FoAs ) 2 Staff’s salary and welfare 2,729,801.63 3,162,880.81
A R B Social insurance premium 813,115.65 630,714.70
2 Depreciation expenses 683,949.10 754,747.78
& 30 Repair expenses 174,752.80 216,823.07
YRHH FE Material consumption 410,632.12 856,160.12
P& ¢ Travel expenses 226,226.60 278,843.75
T i Transportation costs 5,048,672.74 4,988,898.77
oA B 2 Other selling expenses 2,040,465.54 2,367,411.23
At Total 12,127,616.18 13,256,480.23
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T SRR EERH R (4 V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
36. EHEH 36.  Administrative expenses

7 035 A e
W H Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
Wk T T& FoAs F) 2 Staff’s salary and welfare 12,240,705.61 13,683,944.94
Ao {5 b Social insurance premium 5,872,196.13 3,431,431.32
EEAEE Housing accumulation fund 847,396.76 416,054.11
EEREE Depreciation of fixed assets 14,262,873.94 12,987,162.96
TV Amortization of intangible assets 1,472,692.74 1,257,746.74
N Office expenses 216,411.60 1,008,150.63
75 i 2 Travel expenses 1,057,209.13 1,000,912.65
Ik E Water and electricity charges 986,136.59 1,936,293.64
& # Lease fees 527,569.32 597,456.65
T35 o A M s 2 Intermediary engagement fees 5,284,200.00 5,291,625.00
ERE G2 Entertainment expenses 555,116.40 680,888.77
i 4 Taxes 3,078,035.17 3,831,966.68
WF5e B2 % Research and development expenditures 5,215,365.49 4,655,239.49
HoAth 5 38 2 1) Other administrative expenses 5,814,240.67 6,438,285.00
At Total 57,430,149.55 57,217,158.58

37.  WME#HH 37.  Financial expenses

R AR
HH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
S S Interest expense 666,956.55 1,664,845.34
W AR A Less: interest income 2,400,246.68 2,981,868.63
& S48 2% Exchange loss 27,491.34 108,749.18
W RE A Less: exchange income 125,260.64 220,354.40
HAth 3 Other finance expenses 7,123,870.16 6,263,656.53
&t Total 5,292,810.73 4,835,028.02
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. A ORI BRI H R ()

38.

39.

126 N

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
P& i i 38.  Investment income
(1) EY AT (1)  Details of investment income
7% 935 A L
WHH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
BAS SRR I Long-term equity investment income
e A4 8 i A measured by cost method 2,410,572.50 1,735,612.20
&t Total 2,410,572.50 1,735,612.20
(2) AR R R ER E (2)  Long-term equity investment income measured by cost method
it
7 300 5 A B A i
BB W Investee January-June 2013 January-June 2012  Remarks
=Mk SR 4T Sanmenxia Bank 2,410,572.50 1,735,612.20 Bl &40
Cash dividend
ot Total 2,410,572.50 1,735,612.20
B RE WA IR 39.  Assets impairment losses
7% 301 %% A ok GR ok
WH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
—. WREE 1 Bad debt losses ~70,760.00
=L AEEEERK 2 Losses from inventory impairments 6,721,873.80
&t Total 6,651,113.80
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BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES

TO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

40.  Non-operating income

(1)

Item

Gain on disposal of non-current assets
Including: Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Income from debt restructuring
Government grant

Amercement income

Others

Total

(2)

Item

Staff resettlement

Fiscal subsidies for the ultra-thin and
ultra-white glass production line

Subsidy for land use by the ultra-thin

and ultra-white glass production line

Special subsidy for “research and
development of
application technology”

Total

Details of non-operating income

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

AR LHgEE
January-June 2013 January-June 2012
b A o b AEAE AR
£H HEmEH EA RiEMEH
Amount recognized Amount recognized
as non-recurring as non-recurring
Amount gain or loss Amount gain or loss
212,806.10 212,806.10 35,157.26 35,157.26
212,806.10 212,806.10 35,157.26 35,157.26
238,941.43 238,941.43 96,471.15 96,471.15
2,331,162.81 2,331,162.81 1,240,742.89 1,240,742.89
75,448.00 75,448.00
38,850.00 38,850.00 455,250.22 455,250.22
2,897,208.34 2,897,208.34 1,827,621.52 1,827,621.52
Details of government subsidies
AW A LmgEmE i
January-June 2013 January-June 2012 Remarks
407,925.00
607,500.00 607,500.00  &t1
Note 1
26,960.28 26,960.28
1,696,702.53 198,357.61 &2
Note 2
2,331,162.81 1,240,742.89
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1.

£ BF 3 B 9 O TR H R () V.

40.

CELINIONG ) 40.

&)

NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BT A (4F) (2)

1.

MR B % 86 e T N A
TR R Y (B R B
S 4R LA 1 T 93 20094F 47 14
e AR ETE B W kD)
(8% UMY 2 2£(2009]2425%F) %
SCURE B - A 45 22 RE P 3 3
N E R T B A E R
TE F AT I BOHE Bho7285 T - A
W1 HE A 5 2 5M ik A607,500.00
i o

$oF IR T IRE JT1 5 0 10 7 B B 5 ) ¢
TR FGE R T T 27, AR
BAfE 53] -

Notes: 1.

Non-operating income (Continued)

Details of government subsidies (Continued)

According to “the Reply on 2009 Additional Investment
Projects Funded by the Central Government’s Budget in
respect of Revitalization of Key Industries and Technical
Upgrading”(Fa Gai Ban Chan Ye No.[2009]2425) issued
by the General Offices of the National Development and
Reform Commission and the Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology, Longmen, a subsidiary of the
Company, received fiscal subsidies of RMB9,720,000.00
for its ultra-thin and ultra-white E-glass production
line project. Among the amount, RMB607,500.00 was
recognized as non-operating income in the period.

For details of special subsidy for “research and
development of application technology”, please refer to
“V. 27. Other non-current liabilities, Note 3”.

41.  EEIELH 41.  Non-operating expenses
7 8 A Bk ]
January-June 2013 January-June 2012

wt AN PN IR

S8 MEENEHE BE RGNS

Amount Amount

recognized as recognized as non-

non-recurring recurring gain or

¥H Item Amount gain or loss Amount loss
FRBEEEERRAF Loss on disposal of non-current assets 327,425.21 32742521
He: FEERERERE Including: Loss on disposal of fixed assets 327,425.21 32742521
HHMER Donation 6,000.00 6,000.00

Eik Amercement outlay 43,297.42 43,297.42

B a o BN S RE IO Indemnities, liquidated damages 93,369.27 93,369.27 64,022.71 64,022.71

and penalties
JA i Others 445,555.51 445,555.51 37,017.42 37,017.42
At Total 872,349.99 872,349.99 144,337.55 144,337.55
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42.

43.

BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

JIr 1588 2 42.  Income tax expenses
731 8% 2 gl ZEEk
W H Item January-June 2013 January-June 2012
T Bk B B R wHEL Y Current income tax based on applicable
AR tax laws and regulations 2,813,316.51 6,366,523.28
R AL T 5 0 3 Adjustment to deferred income tax
&Ef Total 2,813,316.51 6,366,523.28
FL A Uk 25 ARG FE A IR Ik A5 0 LR 43.  Calculation of basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share
e
s AR AR EBREH
HH Item Code January-June 2013 January-June 2012
S5 R A ) A R 3 R (1) Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company (I) ~ P0 -47,311,964.99 -45,019,202.93
bR R R B Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders PO -49,157,900.66 -46,208,782.23
0 M AR R R ) after non-recurring items (II)
LIILES Total shares at the beginning of period S0 500,018,242.00 500,018,242.00
B R N B A IR B Additional shares resulting from reserve capitalization or S
I B R A3 e 5 1 e 3 allocation of dividends during the reporting period
O R AT B A A b # Additional shares resulting from new issue or Si
debt to equity during the reporting period
0t 00 R ol R Reduction in shares outstanding due to share Sj
repurchase during the reporting period
e I Reduced shares during the reporting period Sk
A e Number of months in the reporting period MO 6 6
BB A REREMMAN AT AS Accumulated months from the following month of Mi
increasing shares to the end of reporting period
HWAOBMGRAREREMMANZFAE Accumulated months from the following month of Mj
decreasing shares to the end of reporting period
BTSN @ AT 8 Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding S
HAGRIRED) Basic earnings per share (I) -0.0946 -0.0900
HEAE R ) Basic earnings per share (II) -0.0983 -0.0924
A1 ) B R B TR A Adjusted net profit attributable to ordinary Pl -47,311,964.99 —45,019,202.93
EIFR ) shareholders during the period (I)
WEEMBEEEHREHRRER Adjusted net profit attributable to ordinary Pl -49,157,900.66 -46,208,782.23
S R S R LR () shareholders after non-recurring items (II)
FRMCRERE « ROy IR - TR fE A Weighted average number of ordinary shares
S0 4 AT 2 arising from warrants, share options and convertible bonds
BB A5 1 5517 76 S0 48 i 1) T34 1 Weighted average number of diluted ordinary shares outstanding
& 45 (1) Diluted earnings per share (I) -0.0946 ~0.0900
T B I e s (1 Diluted earnings per share (II) -0.0983 -0.0924
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43.
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V.

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

43.

Calculation of basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share
(Continued)

(1)

(2)

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share = PO+ S

S= S0+S1+SixMi+MO0- SjxM;j+MO0-Sk

Where PO is the net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company or net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders with deduction of non-recurring gains and losses;
S is the weighted average of outstanding ordinary shares; SO is
total of the shares at the beginning of year; S1 is the number
of additional shares resulting from reserve capitalization or
allocation of dividends during the reporting period; Si is the
number of additional shares resulting from new issue or debt to
equity during the reporting period; Sj is the number of reduced
shares resulting from share repurchase during the reporting
period; Sk is the number of reduced shares during the reporting
period; MO is the number of months during the reporting
period; Mi is accumulated months from the following month
of increasing shares to the ending of reporting period; Mj is
accumulated months from the following month of decreasing
shares to the ending of reporting period.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share = P1/(S0+S1+SixMi+MO0-SjxM;j+MO-
Sk + weighted average number of additional ordinary shares
arising from warrants, share options and convertible bonds)

Where P1 is the net profit attributable to common shareholders
of the Company or net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders with deduction of non-recurring gains and losses,
including the effect of the dilution of potential ordinary shares
and P1 shall be adjusted in accordance with the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises and relevant regulations.
The Company in the calculation of diluted earnings per share
shall take into account the effect of all diluted potential ordinary
shares on the net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
or the net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders with
deduction of non-recurring gains and losses as well as the
weighted average number of shares according to their degree of
dilution impact in descending order, until the diluted earning per
share reach the minimum.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. SOFMBREEEEE R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
44, FBAGEREREHIRE 44.  Notes to items of cash flow statement
(1) WCF] i H il A T B A B (1)  Cash received relating to other operating activities:
A
A 4 e
HH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
WU BN Government subsidy 500,000.00 907,925.00
Hofth 7 A8 3K Other related amounts 2,684,356.79 53,429,011.51
FLE WA Interest income 2,083,622.68 2,982,148.68
A I 2 5 R 5 4 Recovered bill deposit 23,000,000.00
M B A A China Building Materials Glass Company 30,000,000.00
&5t Total 5,267,979.47 110,319,085.19
(2) AT HYHE A A B AR 5 (2)  Other cash paid relating to operating activities
&
A3 4 e
HH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012

R A

Consultation and audit, assessment,

(E3TE - QN £ legal fees, bulletin fees 1,988,846.05 5,383,225.00
KEEH Water and electricity charge 986,136.59 1,936,293.64
# ik % Travel expenses 1,283,435.73 1,279,756.40
EHHGE Entertainment charges 555,116.40 682,468.77
/N Office expenses 216,411.60 1,020,198.23
o BT A China Building Materials Glass Company 39,200,000.00
HoAth 2 B J A2k Other expenses and current accounts 5,330,146.80 21,477,043.62
af Total 10,360,093.17 70,978,985.66
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. BEeHGRFEEZE(E) 44.  Notes to items of cash flow statement (Continued)
(3)  SETHIHE M B B 5 (3)  Cash paid relating to other investing activities
£
A5 4 e
WHH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
YA BT Commission for entrusted loan 151,210.96
At Total 151,210.96
“) W F 1 At 5 T B ARG B (4) Other cash received from financing-related activities
&
A5 48 e
HH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
SRR Bill discount 247,525,482.13
Hh A B A China Building Materials Glass Company 90,000,000.00
Wi [l B B A7 Pledged time deposit recovered 20,876,624.00
i Total 358,402,106.13
(5) STy E Al 5 0L B A BB (5)  Other cash paid for financing-related activities
Z
A 4 s
HH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
R 3 % Repayment of matured bill 250,000,000.00
E M B A China Building Materials Glass Company 95,000,000.00
SRR Bill deposit 30,000,000.00
At Total 375,000,000.00
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BEZF-ZHEAAZTHIEAEAFEEGTHRE (R EARSNERE

I S 2 i

JE i )

For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

45.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement

(1)  Supplementary information of cash flow statement

3 ER
BH Items January-June 2013
Y S 1. Net profit adjusted to cash flow of operating activities:
WWBL AR
FHE Net profit -52,310,663.34
e B Add: Provision for assets impairment 1,161,103.57
2GR Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion of oil and 31,125,224.58
RGN gas assets, depreciation of productive biological assets
EEWEEEE
ISAR 3 Amortization of intangible assets 1,472,692.74
R 85 Amortization of long-term deferred expenses
EEEEEE Losses from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and 114,619.11
Wy EEM other long-term assets (“-” for gains)
R E R HRE
(g AT — V55 351)
2 E R Losses on scrapping of fixed assets (“-” for gains)
(e gi AT — JE300)
RABEZHES Loss from fair value change (“-” for gains)
(i AT = V558 51)
W A Finance expenses (" for gains) 5,142,875.48
(i AT — V55 851)
RERE Investment losses (“-” for gains) -2,410,572.50
(i bAT — J583801)
RIEFEREERND Decrease in deferred income tax assets (“-” for increase)
i DARE 2 )
ELHEH A Increase in deferred income tax liabilities (“-” for decrease)
(D PAT = J5EH51)
FRIED Decrease in inventories (“-” for increase) -24,266,243.38
(AT - J5E851)
BRSO A D Decrease in operating receivables (- for increase) 7,372,192.57
(BEPAT - J55E51)
?ﬁ% A A5 7 G 3 Increase in operating payables (“-” for decrease) 26,984,108.83
B LT — SR
Hﬁﬁ Others
HETHELN Net cash flow from operating activities -5,614,662.34
HEREEH
2 AP RBAKREH . Significant investing and financing activities that
ERBEMEE TS : do not involve cash receipts and payment:
HEEREA Conversion of debt into capital
—4E [y 3 07 ] A Convertible bonds due within one year
R
WA E B Fixed assets acquired under finance leases
3 BARSASEY . Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
HEBWN
B A RS Closing balance of cash 3,552,100.42
W BANENRE Less: Opening balance of cash 55,805,556.06
e BEFEWAMARE  Add: Closing balance of cash equivalents
W BESEWMEMBE  Less: Opening balance of cash equivalents
HERBAESEYFRMA  Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents -52,253,455.64

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

LHeR

January-June 2012

-52,407,119.67
6,651,113.80
35,883,669.08

1,257,746.74

-35,157.26

1,674,633.92

-1,735,612.20

-1,449473.37
-15,907,194.75

8,830,531.56

-17,236,862.15

21,204,596.95
40,929,682.13

-19,725,085.18
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. SO Bw R RN H R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
45. BAERBRWAEHR (4F) 45.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement (Continued)
Q) EHIRAE BT TR (2)  Information about acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries or
B (7 9 B other operating enterprises
3 E EHeE
JBH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
—WBFAGRIEMEE L Information about acquisition of subsidiaries or
BB A AR A other operating enterprises:
1 BT R 1. Consideration for acquiring subsidiaries and
Tl 3 B Y e other operating enterprises
2. RETARREMEE 2. Cash and cash equivalents paid for acquiring subsidiaries and
BT B A A other operating enterprises
BESEY
B TARREMEE Less: Cash and cash equivalents held by subsidiaries and
BARFAHHEA other operating enterprises
BE%HY
3 MBTARAEEMESRE 3. Netcash paid for the acquisition of subsidiaries and
B AT 5 other operating enterprises
4 REBFARMNEERE 4. Net assets obtained from acquisition of subsidiaries
T Current Assets
E ik by Non-current Assets
AR Current liabilities
FRBasE Non-current liabilities
ZOREFARRIMLEE I1. Information about disposal of subsidiaries or
WEMAREA other operating enterprises:
I BETAAREMEE 1. Price of disposal of subsidiaries or other operating enterprises
B A s
2. RETFAFAEHMEE 2 Cashand cash equivalents received from disposal of 187.27
SIS 9 B4 A subsidiaries or other operating enterprises
He%HEY
W AT RS E Less: Cash and cash equivalents held by subsidiaries or 187.27
B REA 1B A other operating enterprises
Ba%Ey
3. BETFAALEMEE 3. Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and
SR 0 3 0 other operating enterprises
4. REFA M G 4. Net assets obtained from disposal of subsidiaries 8,539,761.92
B Current assets 8,300,187.27
FRBEE Non-current assets 243,618.87
nEAE Current liabilities 4,044.22
FRBARK Non-current liabilities
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BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

45.

Items

I. Cash

Including: Cash on hand
Bank deposit available for payment

at any time

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

Supplementary information of cash flow statement (Continued)

(3)  Cash and cash equivalents

A3 4
January-June 2013

3,552,100.42
171,864.19
3,380,201.80

II. Cash equivalents

Including: Bond investment

Other monetary funds available 3443
for payment at any time
due in three months
3,552,100.42

II1. Cash and cash equivalents

at the end of the period

VI. ACCOUNTS OF ASSETS SECURITIZATION BUSINESS

Nil

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

W E®

January-June 2012

21,204,596.95
390,332.18
20,814,264.77

21,204,596.95
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

L. W REBR S VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
1. A A R B A I 1. Parent company

BATHARRN  BATRRLEN ALREE

BAAAR LLLTS A kg EARE FHHT i) e HREH RURERH B ASRBRE
Ultimate
Relationship with the Types of legal Registered Legal Equity interestin ~ Voting share in the  controller ~ Code of
Name of enterprise Company entity address representative  Principal activities Registered capital the Company Company  or not entity
(%) (%)

CHERREICAER  BARCERER BARE HHER 2 eV LUER 1,286,740,000.00 31.80% 3180% & 169958441

HREEAF T EE) WERFRE
China Luoyang Float Glass ~ Parent company and State-owned Luoyang China ~ Peng Shou Production of glass, No

(Group) Company the largest shareholder ~ enterprise related raw materials

Limited (‘CLFG") and equipment
HEHIRLA TN BARE HEALR o VYUV 288,752,000.00 i 101923517

(Pt i) FEEHR

LRMTHES

China Building Materials Actual controller State-owned ~ Befjing China  Peng Shou Processing and sales of 288,752,000.00 No

Glass Company enterprise glass and relevant

(“CBM Glass”) materials, non-metallic

minerals and relevant

products
THEE M RN At PR RET BATHARRIHEG 500968130000 ' 100000489
HIRAR (B ) S HiETE
it 3
China National Building Ultimate controller State-owned  Beijing China  Song Zhiping  Production of construction 5,069,681,300.00 Yes
Materials Group Corporation enterprise material and raw
(“CNBMG”) materials;
the development,
wholesale and retail

of technology equipment
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

L. BT BB R S () VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
2. AEFENFARIEN 2. Subsidiaries
Fhu2H FhaEA et L] it I EME RBRE A BRRA RIERE  ASBERE
Equity interest ~ Voting share
Legal Principal Registered in the in the
Name of subsidiaries Type of subsidiaries Type of entity Registered address  representative ~ activities capital Company Company  Code of entity
(%) %)

B SR BUR AETLA ARSERA  PRERT A nI-HE 20,000,000.00 100 100 706542058
ARELAA (M)

CLFG Longmen Glass Wholly-owned Limited liability Yanshi China Song Jianming  Processing
Co., Ltd. (“Longmen”) subsidiary company and selling

MR BT AT ARSHERA  PEELE REN T g 74,080,000.00 6398 6398 721838225
RRAHE (TR

CLFG Longfei Glass Controlled subsidiary - Limited liability Mianchi China Song Jianming  Processing
Co., Ltd. (“Longfei”) company and selling

UGE 2T 3 & BT ARSHERA  PRTEE [tk U i 28,000.000.00 32 52 614023573
HIRAH (T )

Yinan Huasheng Mineral Controlled subsidiary ~ Limited liability Yi" nan China Ni Zhisen Mining and selling
Products Industry company

Co., Ltd. (“Yinan")

RREMBREETHE  AKTAA ARERAA o B R K& T g 60,000,000.00 100 100 776303385
BT ([ )

CLFG Longhai Electronic Wholly-owned Limited liability Yanshi China Song Jianming  Processing
Glass Limited (“Longhai”) subsidiary company and selling
IR MREE 2008 AETLA ARERLR  PRUBE [tk mI-He 50,000,000.00 100 100 776516215

HRAR (R )
CLFG Longhao Glass Co., Ltd. ~ Wholly-owned Limited liability Ruyang China Ni Zhisen Processing

(“Longhao”) subsidiary company and selling
S MR MRERTAT  AREEAT  PEERE KEH L st 50,000,000.00 100 100 17484994
HRAD (iR
CLFG Longiang Glass Indirectly controlled ~ Limited liability Mianchi China Song Jianming  Processing
Co. Ltd. (“Longxiang ) subsidiary company and selling
BERAEDARAD (D) BRTAF ARSHERA PEEHT iR U i 13,000,000.00 67 61 66886639X
Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Controlled subsidiary - Limited liability Dengfeng China Ni Zhisen Mining and selling
Co. Ltd. (“Silicon Company”) company
BHAERDARLGA (4K MEERTLT  AREELT  wEEHT RIK R e 2,050,000.00 5512 5502 699938887
Dengfeng Hongzhai Silicon Indirectly controlled ~ Limited liabil ity Dengfeng China Zhang Yuandong Mining and selling
Co. Ltd. (“Hongzhai") subsidiary company
WERHEEARAA (FE) 2BFAF ARStERA  PRRE [ B 5,000,000.00 100 100 681775978
Luoyang Glass Industrial Wholly-owned Limited liability Luoyang China Ni Zhisen Trading
Co., Ltd. (“Industrial Company”) ~ subsidiary company
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. BT BB S (A7) VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
3. AEFENEESEER 3. Associates
BB YNGR B 85 I 1 LSRR R AR
Name of entity Relationship Code of entity
I VA TR A A Wi 2 7 61483173-0
Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co., Ltd. Associate
% I 1 0 T S A R AT PR ) i 3 71562129-X
CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited Associate
i BECENFAEERRIL 7. HE Note: For details of associates, please refer to “V. 7. Investment to joint
BRENBEDERE] - venture and associates”
4. %A 3 Y FE At B B 7 1 DL 4. Other related parties

J Al B B8 07 4 Al B 88 75 B % ) W A% AR S
Name of entity Relationship with the Company Code of entity
¥ 15 HE BT DI AT PR A 12 B I SR A i J 2 75389012-4
Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd. Subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
I () B TR A RAF PR TR B B 2~ ) 67236379-5
CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
5 SR T 3% W ) B R B T 8 ) 2 BB SR A I 2 W 61480816-X
CLFG Luoyang Jingrun Coating Glass Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
T A TR A IR AR P2 B ISR A i Jag 2 67006782-9
Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of the con trolling shareholder
U B AR K 8 I AR BRI R A PR A 22 B I SR A I 2 W 74577378-8
CLFG Luoyang Glass Engineering Design Subsidiary of the controlling shareholder

and Research Co., Ltd.
i W wE ST A PR T I SRR B I 2 ) 71672508-2
Luoyang Jiaye Commerce and Trade Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
W& B A R A 7 T2 OISR 1Y B J 2 ) 6672781-X
CLFG Warehousing & Logistics Company Limited Subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
EHATHERNT FEIBCIRCR A B 2 ] 17109279-8
Luoyang Xiangyu Industry Company Subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
5 oy B A8 e 75 A A A B ) P2 B M SR A i Jag 2 68315539-3
Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
IR B R AR A A PR A gl L IPN] oy | 10201628-1
China Triumph International Engineering Subsidiary of the ultimate controller

Company Limited
T I I 2 A R IR A A BT R TN BB 2 W 61035990-X
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Subsidiary of the ultimate controller

Film Glass Co., Ltd.
W B BOEA R AR OB R W8 A 7 78806805-0
Henan Zhonglian Glass Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of the ultimate controller
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

L. BT BB S (A7) VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
5. BT 22 5 1 D 5. Related party transactions
(1) BRI EZEBH RS (1)  Purchase of goods and receiving of services

January-June 2013

GICE 69,3

L YRS WBRLRH BBRAME &M 38 Yy ity e il IRBP
Pricing
Percentage in method and
Type of Content of the same decision-
related party  related party type of making
Name of entity transaction transaction Amount transactions procedure
%
H % B A B R B R AR A R B2 g LY 1,000,000.02 174 B BT -
i 5 i 3 Bk
China Luoyang Float Glass Labor service Ancillary and State price,
(Group) Company Limited community market price
services
GEi) 1,000,000.02
Total
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BEZF-ZHEANA S H A A R R (H b3 RIEA0 B a1 A B B e )

For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

£ BT B BB AR B ()

5. BB HNW ()

() RIEF A 2B BB X5
(#)

Wl Bt 7 44

Name of entity

BB BT PR A
Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd.

BB BB PR
Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd.

F i I 1 T B A A PR IR A R

China Luoyang Float Glass
(Group) Company Limited

ot

Total

1. JR20114E10H 18 H 4 A ] B2 %
4 BAET B W = AR GE
55 85 HE 28 B k) o AW R A
O FA20124F1 H 1 H 2£20144F
12H31H 51k - M35 3k > A
A S T 0 A I LB
AR TR B B LA
=7 R AR R SR i A
B A T

2. AL A R20114E10H 18 H 8
B R E T A S
H#) o A %k E20144E12A 31
H oo H % 3 4 18] ) AR 2 A 42 it
SEAIRTE > AR AR PR RS
B R ISR B TR
IR B T AR S o 2 K
VL2 BB R EE - WERRE
& > RILATT S E AR T T o
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VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)
5. Related party transactions (Continued)
(1)  Purchase of goods and receiving of services (Continued)
g
January-June 2012

GEE EEBURR
BmE A B B AC 5 N BH ZHHILLH PTREF
Pricing method
Content of Percentage in and decision-

Type of related related party the same type making
party transaction transaction Amount  of transactions procedure
%
BRI 7 PRI 59,942,786.65 24.85 5 8
Purchase Purchase Market price
of goods of glass
BRI 7 R O B 6,382.80 0.00 35 {8
Purchase Purchase Market price
of goods of auxiliary
materials
®Z W HZ B & 1,000,000.00 175 CP
A I e 5 5 A%
Labor service  Ancillary and State price,
social services market price
60,949,169.45

Notes:

1.

On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into the Product
Sale Framework Agreement with CLFG with a term of three
years commencing from 1 January 2012 to 31 December 2014.
Pursuant to the agreement, the Company will purchase float glass
from CLFG and its subsidiaries at fair prices offered to third
parties for the same or similar products.

On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into the Composite
Services Agreement with CLFG effective from 18 October 2011
to 31 December 2014. In accordance with the agreement, CLFG
will provide the Company with comprehensive services, such
as retirement arrangements, militia training and air-raid shelters
standby services, and news publicity services. Relevant charges
will be determined with reference to State-prescribed prices (if
any) or market prices.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B BT BB A B (A

5.

W 6 5 2 T L ()

@

I RSB B R 5

LL YEA

Name of entity

TR SRR 2 £ R A R A
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive
Film Glass Co., Ltd.
o 35 5 TR S AR A PR IEAE A
China Luoyang Float Glass
(Group) Company Limited

fit

Total

VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)
5. Related party transactions (Continued)
(2)  Sale of goods and provision of services
AW A
January-June 2013
iz ERERR
RBRAEE RBRIHMA W RHAMH YOSREY
Pricing method
Type of Content of Percentage in  and decision-
related party  related party the same type making
transaction transaction Amount of transactions procedure
%
88 T T 20,151,366.65 16.36 i 3 5 B
Selling goods  Float glass Market price
#5151 i &~ B ¥ 382,625.19 378 Bk mBE A £
Selling goods  Use of water Cost and tax
and surcharge
electricity
20,533,991.84
I
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

L. BT BB S (A7) VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
5. B2 5 1 DL () 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
2  HERSE - RESHERECS (2)  Sale of goods and provision of services (Continued)
(#)
s
January-June 2012

GEE EEBUER

Il 0y 44 A B 22 2 0 B AE 5 A EH LML RERT

Pricing method

Content of Percentage in and decision-

Type of related related party the same type making

Name of entity party transaction transaction Amount  of transactions procedure

%
SR IR 45 T R AT IR R S5 15 7 [EReSi g 40,707,011.56 14.65 5 fE
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Selling goods ~ Float glass Market price
Film Glass Co., Ltd.

PR AR AR ST JEUb A 13,637,976.59 45.01 35 {8

Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd. Selling goods ~ Raw materials Market price

PR AR AR ST B E 6,969.53 0.02 85 {8

Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd. Selling goods ~ Goods transfer Market price

¥ 5 HE AT B AT PR R PR R s 970,882.40 320 0870/ ERA

Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd. Providing labor Comprehensive RMBO0.8 per

service services load carton

U TSR 14 5 ot A BB SR AT PR S5 45 T K~ T 2,513,665.49 830 WAL & A G

CLFG Jingwei Glass fibre Co., Ltd. Selling goods ~ Use of water Cost and

and electricity tax surcharge

F i I 1 T O A A PR ITAE A R B 45 T Kk~ B 459,066.46 151 WA mBL R &

China Luoyang Float Glass Selling goods ~ Use of water Cost and

(Group) Company Limited and electricity tax surcharge

F R IV T R A T 1 A B 45 T Kk~ B 68,156.25 022 HUAME A A%

CLFG Jinghua Industry Company Selling goods ~ Use of water Cost and

and electricity tax surcharge

B B 5 BOE TR AR 8 76 K~ B2 21,720.85 0.07 MAMBLE A

142 I

CLFG Luoyang Glass Engineering
Design and Research Co.,Ltd.

ot

Total
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Selling goods

Use of water and

electricity

58,385,449.13

Cost and

tax surcharge
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

£ BT BB AR B (A

5. BB HNW ()

2  HER

(#)

it

L.

LR PSRRI B X 5

R20114E10H 18 H 74 23 ] B 1%
B MARRT B W = 4F 0 R
bR B B AE 28 W k) o 8% AR
B AR H20124E1 H1H &
20144F12H31H & 1k - AR 45 1)
ko AR N I I 3 4 R
B JB 2 ) £ 4k L AR A R > B AR
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VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

5. Related party transactions (Continued)

(2)  Sale of goods and provision of services (Continued)

Notes: 1.

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into the Raw
Materials Sale Framework Agreement with CLFG with
a term of three years commencing from 1 January 2012
to 31 December 2014. Pursuant to the agreement, the
Company will provide raw materials and fuels to CLFG
and its subsidiaries at fair prices offered to third parties
for the same or similar products.

On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into the
Composite Services Framework Agreement with CLFG
with a term commencing from 1 January 2012 to 31
December 2014. Pursuant to the agreement, the Company
will provide services on management skills and expertise
to CLFG and its subsidiaries at market prices.

On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into the
Super-Thin Float Glass Sale and Purchase Agreement
with Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co.,
Ltd. with a term commencing from 1 January 2012 to 31
December 2014. Pursuant to the agreement, the Company
will provide ultra-thin float glass to Anhui Bengbu Huayi
Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd and its subsidiaries at
market prices.

On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into a
Framework Agreement on Provision of Water and
Electricity with CLFG, effective from 18 October 2011
to 31 December 2014. The Company would provide
water, electricity and relevant services to CLFG and its
subsidiaries. According to the agreement, the Company
agreed to provide utilities such as water, electricity and
use of assets to CLFG. The Company would determine
the price with reference to regulations issued from time
to time and market prices. The provision of water and
electricity is on normal commercial terms.
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B BT B BB AR B ()

5.

144 IS

Wl Wt 22 2 T L ()

) HEERENH

LY
Guarantor

ilEfeE g e UV
China National Building Material
@A REN A
China National Building Material
MR REE AT
China National Building Material
ilEfee g e UV
China National Building Material
TR EE LA
China National Building Material
MR REE AT
China National Building Material
sl g e UV
China National Building Material
R EER A
China National Building Material

VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)
5. Related party transactions (Continued)
(3)  Related party guarantees

209i)
The guaranteed

HRER R ERRIIEARAR
CLFG Longhao Glass Limited

W R E T R
CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Limited
BB A IR R

Luoyang Glass Company
IR RA R

Luoyang Glass Company
BB A R A A

Luoyang Glass Company

B BRRA A IR A R

Luoyang Glass Company
IR A RA R

Luoyang Glass Company

Wl B A TR )

Luoyang Glass Company

BRER
BRem BREHN BR2MN LR
Start date of End date of Guarantee fulfilled or
Guarantee amount guarantee guarantee not

it. 20104F9H21 H » 7 B 4 8] §iL v

] et A R A B A R T O IR
A T A T e ARAR IRy
EEUEATNE F T RS E
] [7] 7% % A 2 7]159,018,242 /1%
N SR 4 A By
PR IR 22 T B K R A 1R R
T 1% 3 AR T R L T A S
AN w A AR ¥$1,316,000,000
TG £ TE 75 E B O AE fR 42 41t

@ B EERHH

#E20134F6 H30H » A4
AL SR 7 16 24 7 B
1 75 5E ¥ $0416,969,000.00
G ©

20134F1-6H » & B 4 W &
FESRAT A A B &
# 2 51 #550,000,000.00 7T
#1E201346 H30H » AR
HE &R EE AW X
4 . £5397,129.447C »

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

19,040,000.00 2012491278 201349126 H &
27 September 2012 26 September 2013 No
19,040,000.00 20124E9127H 201349 H26H &
27 September 2012 26 September 2013 No
5000000000 2013%SHASH  20144E5H4H f
5 May 2013 4 May 2014 No
328,600,000.00 2010421 1H 20174171310 B
1 February 2010 31 January 2017~ No
143,500,000.00 201241 7131H 201541 /1201 @
31 January 2012 20 January 2015 No
3778820000 2013%6H6H 20146 HSH #
6 June 2013 5 June 2014 No
12,960,200.00 0124101308 2013410290 &
30 October 2012 29 October 2013 No
66,64 0,000.00 2012491271 201349126 H B
27 September 2012 26 September 2013 No
Note: On 21 September 2010, CLFG and China National Building

Materials Group Corporation (“CNBMG”)
Supplementary Agreement of the Share Pledge Contract.
According to the Share Pledge Contract and its Supplementary
Agreement, CLFG agreed to pledge its 159,018,242 domestic
shares of the Company to CNBMG for the purpose of providing
security guarantees of the entrusted loans and guarantees of
RMB1,316,000,000 in total that CNBMG provided to CLFG, its
controlled enterprises and the Company.

signed the

(4)  Entrusted loans of related parties

As at 30 June 2013, the Company provided entrusted
loans of RMB416,969,000.00 to its subsidiaries through
bank.

Between January to June of 2013, bank loans granted
to the Company as entrusted by CLFG totaled
RMB50,000,000.00. As at 30 June 2013, all the above
loans have been repaid, and the interest paid by the
Company during the period was RMB397,129.44.
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B 07 B BB RE 5 () VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
5. B2 5 1 DL () 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
() BB EE (5)  Financial assistance of related parties

i R20134E3H 14H > A2 & i On 14 March 2013, the Company and CBM Glass
MR A AT E entered into the Entrusted Settlement Agreement,
& AT O D) > E pursuant to which CBM Glass on behalf of the Company
b B 38 20 W 1) A ) m) A paid RMB6,000,000.00 to suppliers of the Company. As
IR 7% % £ & $6,000,000.00 at 30 June 2013, the Company has repaid the aforesaid
JG o # 1E20134E6 A30H » amounts.
AN E AR B R R -

ii. 201345200 - AR H ii. ~ On 20 May 2013, the Company and CBM Glass entered
B M BB AR RIS into the Entrusted Settlement Agreement, pursuant
& AT kD) > to which CBM Glass on behalf of the Company paid
2 B 38 0 R 1) A 4 A A RMB30,000,000.00 to suppliers of the Company. As
JHE 7 A £ 3£30,000,000.00 at 30 June 2013, the Company has repaid the aforesaid
JC o ® 1E20134F6H30H > amounts.
AN E B AR B AR o

iii. 201346 7H - AN E B iii. On 7 June 2013, the Company and CBM Glass
Hh R B B N T R AT CE entered into the Entrusted Settlement Framework
RATHEZR 1 5R) » d ot rp gt Agreement, pursuant to which CBM Glass should make
B3 B O ) ) AN ) R H payment of goods to suppliers of the Company and its
Wi 2 ) kR 7 S A subsidiaries in an aggregated amount of not more than
o AMEETZARLEE RMB150,000,000.00, from the date of signing of such
20134F12A31H Ik £5F &~ agreement to 31 December 2013. As at 30 June 2013,
#8 #%150,000,000.007C ° & CBM Glass has paid RMB54,000,000.00 in total on
1E20134F6 H30H » H 4 behalf of the Company, and the Company has repaid the
BERE s A B AR A A AT aforesaid amounts.
£ 3 2 5154,000,000.00C -
AN E O Bk .

6) HMHEBHS (6)  Other related party transactions

R20124E8 H28H » AAF 2 F
N T HE S ) B e AR b B T
AL A RA R R GER A )
—HR B RS
) > ARERE AR > g A
HE R A — 1B o T H
TR G ZH . &R BERS
106,000,000.007C ° # 1£20134F6 A
30H o FE 5 A ] ) A B
4 TR 3K £515,900,000.007C ©

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

On 28 August 2012, Longhao Company, a subsidiary of the
Company, and China Triumph International Engineering
Company Limited entered into the Agreement on Supply
and Installation for Cold Repair Renovation Project of No.
1 Production Line of Longhao Company, pursuant to which
China Triumph International Engineering Company Limited
agreed to supply and install the equipment and materials for
the Production Line Re-construction at a total consideration of
RMB106,000,000.00. As at 30 June 2013, Longhao Company
has paid project expenses of RMBI15,900,000.00 to China
Triumph International Engineering Company Limited.
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VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

6. Remuneration of Key Management Personnel
Ttems 20134161 20124F1-6 A

January-June 2013 January-June 2012

Directors and supervisors 495,729.10 439,000.00
Senior management 677,267.76 589,000.00
Total 1,172,996.86 1,028,000.00

7. Employee retirement benefits

As stipulated by the regulations of the PRC, the Group has participated
in defined contribution retirement plans organised by the local
authorities for its employees. Under this arrangement, the Group is
required to make contributions to the retirement plans at an applicable
rate on the basic salary, bonus and certain allowances of its employees.
Each employee is entitled to an annual pension equal to a fixed
proportion of his basic salary at the retirement date. The Group has
no material obligation for the payment of pension benefits beyond its
annual contributions.
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HH #

Item

B Wi Bk

Accounts receivable

TR K

Accounts receivable

TR 3K

Accounts receivable

FoAb FE AR
Other receivables
HoA BE AR

Other receivables

HoAth FE ek
Other receivables
HoAt R ik
Other receivables
oAl e iR
Other receivables
FEfT IR
Accounts payable
JEAT AR K
Accounts payable
JEAT AR
Accounts payable

iR

Payments received in advance

FiR®

Payments received in advance

TR

BEZF-ZHEAAZ A A FERE G TR (b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

8. Receivables and payables of related parties

B W
Related party

IR A R AT

Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd.

W BB T LR AT PR

Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.

3% P 3 O R 4 R A PR

CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited

TR 4 B i i O A LA IR BT

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited

o A I R TR A PR

China Triumph International Engineering
Company Limited

V8 15 HE M BB AT PR

Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd.

I (L) B TRA R A

CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd.

I E R E A RA T

Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co., Ltd.

V8 15 HE M BB AT PR

Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd.

I L) B TRA R A

CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd.

& I 1 I A A PR )

Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.

R IR 41 O A A

Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.

% BSE B0 BN T )

CLFG Luoyang Jingrun Coating Glass Co., Ltd.

V& BT T AR IR AT PR

Payments received in advance Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.

HABRER 3
Other payables
HARERT 3
Other payables
oA AT R
Other payables
HABRER 3
Other payables
HARERT 3
Other payables
oA AT R
Other payables
HABRER 3
Other payables
HAREAT 3
Other payables
oA AT R
Other payables

HEM A
China Building Materials Glass Company
R 3% i O A IR E AT A
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited
T B I B A R A R
CLFG Warehousing & Logistics Company Limited
V1 0 S A PR R
Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.
HE AR R AR
Luoyang Longxin Glass Co. Ltd.
TR IR 45 L IO A R )
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.
VA 15 3 T R A PR
Luoyang Jiaye Commerce and Trade Co., Ltd.
TR A T A R AL A
Henan Zhonglian Glass Co., Ltd.
VWA VR I B R R AT B TS A PR
CLFG Luoyang Glass Engineering Design
and Research Co.,Ltd.

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

WABRH

Closing Balance

1,341,989.51
1,562,898.55

1,650,000.00

82,796.95

3,000.00

77,000.00
3,450.00
347,185.00
7,752.72

712.26

2,000.00

349,261.08
98,176.40
217,000.00

6,300.00
20,000.00

25,000.00

ERBRE

Opening Balance
44,823,788.56
15,000.00
1,341,989.51
761,186.78

1,650,000.00

454,787.91
82,796.95
3,000.00
1,017,004.53
77,000.00
3,450.00
1,007,741.34
7,152.72
712.26
29,000,000.00
2,000.00
1,081,110.20
349,261.08
98,176.40
32,000.00
6,300.00
20,000.00

45,000.00
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A S VIII. CONTINGENCIES

B 1E20134F6 H30H » A4 B £ Y Bl s 75 & M
i R F 81 09 22 $$353,005,908.225C (Hip o AN
BT T F B RERAT I B B B A A
A B BT T B AR 4 ) A SR AT A O I 22
270,000,000.007C) ©

. BEARRE IX.

R20134F6 H30H » AN A EA R W T

As at 30 June 2013, the bills that the Group had discounted or endorsed but
not yet matured amounted to RMB353,005,908.22 (of which, bank acceptance
bills issued by the Company or its subsidiaries that the Company or its
subsidiaries had discounted or endorsed amounted to RMB270,000,000.00).

CAPITAL COMMITMENT

As at 30 June 2013, capital commitments of the Company are as follows:

¥ H Item 201346 J130H 20124F12H31H
30 June 2013 31 December 2012
B RT & [RE A R s Contracted for but not provided for
— ER LR — Construction projects 104,642,906.17 100,591,800.00
— EHER RS — Upgrading accounting system 287,280.00 287,280.00
&5t Total 104,930,186.17 100,879,080.00
+. BAREAMXHEFH X.  EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE
FLls Nil
b Mol R XI. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

L oEbdy

Fy 07 A B> A 4 W ) 0 2 T R K68 )
A o A% S 14 2L 5 )9 B R (8] 20 S Y
P05 S DA R 1) ML U - AR 3

He

A AEE AT

. WP ROBCE S Rk LR
TEUE P IOBCR 5 M8 6 AR A ik
AR B R A o

T OREREER R B S R
o

S ] RS A 22 MR ) 5 = 7 B B T R
FAE A% B E -
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1. Segment Reporting

The Group divides it business activities into two segments for the sake
of management convenience. The management of the Group regularly
reviews the financial information of these segments to decide resources
allocation and assess their performance.

The two business segments are as follows:

1. Float sheet glass business — production and sales of float sheet
glass; and sales of raw materials for production of float sheet
glass.

2. Silicon powder business — manufacturing, selling and

distribution of silicon powder.

The prices for inter-segment movements are determined by reference
to the prices offered to a third party.
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XI. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

1.

20134F1-6 7 R 5#20134F6 /130 H 4

A IE LT IT

HH

- EAHRA

S BRI AA

= HERA

Mo AR

L HEHERE

A TEBRNEHR

€ MEAH
(EHL - I 521

A BB

piPR it
(DL - 15E81)

. HESH

. ARAH

To HEEN R 2EA

Hof MBS B
DA A
FEEE
SR (B L
[ J5801)

Item

I Income from transactions
with third parties

I Income from inter-segment
transactions

I Interest income

IV.  Interest expense

V. Asset impairment loss

VL. Depreciation and
amortization expenses

VIL  Total profit (- for loss)

VIII.  Income tax expense

IX.  Netprofit (“-” for loss)

X, Total assets

XL Total liabilities

XII.  Other important

non-cash items

Including: Increase in other

Segment Reporting (Continued)

(1)

non-current assets

other than long-term

equity investment

(“” for decrease)

Segments information for the first half of 2013 and as at 30

June 2013:

it
Float sheet glass

114,208,594.43

3,040,180.91
606,956.55

31,633,707.74

-49,910,767.22

2,812,742.28
-52,723,509.50

1,195,227.321.90
1,197,928,690.53

-15,146,946.98

3

Silicon sands

19,109,083.80

1,108,529.01

3,565.77
643,500.00

964,263.59

411,632.91

574.23
411,058.68

55,504,158.99
36,531,655.00

1,278.42

L]

Elimination

-1,108,529.01

-643,500.00
-643,500.00

1,787.48

1,787.48

-31,119,625.41
-33,347,060.45

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

ait

Total

133,317,678.23

2,400,246.68
606,956.55

32,597,971.33
-49.497,346.83

2,813,316.51
-52,310,663.34

1,219,611,855.48

1,201,113,285.08

-15,145,668.56
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+—. b EELH (4F) XI. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)
L s 4 1. Segment Reporting (Continued)
(2)  20124F1-6 7 R 2012412731 H (2)  Segments information for the first half of 2012 and as at 31
S EBIE BTN December 2012:
BH Item FUBE 537 i} #it
Float sheet glass Silicon sands Elimination Total
—  EARHWA I. Income from transactions 292,165,075.94 16,041,202.45 308,206,278.39
with third parties
s T ON II. Income from inter-segment 686,776.74 ~686,776.74 0.00
transactions
= FEA II1. Interest income 3,603,559.15 21,809.48 -643,500.00 2,981,868.63
W, R IV. Interest expense 1,664,845.34 643,500.00 -643,500.00 1,664,845.34
i BEHERE V. Asset impairment loss 6,651,113.80 6,651,113.80
N FTEBREEE VI. Depreciation and 36,207,290.60 934,125.22 37,141,415.82
amortization expenses
t. FlEAH VILTotal profit (“” for loss) -45,407,291.32 —447,066.64 -186,23843  -46,040,596.39
(BRI — |55 H51)
A BB A VIIL Income tax expense 6,366,523.28 6,366,523.28
. FAHE IX. Net profit (“-” for loss) -51,773,814.60 —447,066.64 -186,23843  -52,407,119.67
(B4R AT — | 55351)
. BELE X. Total assets 1,277,759,405.20 5320976441  -28,186,836.09  1,302,782,333.52
+— ARAE XI. Total liabilities 1,227,737,264.33 34817,136.10  -30,412,483.65  1,232,141916.78
o HtEEREBSIEE  XILOther important non-cash items
Heb o RN & Incl:  Increase in other -59,594,748.37 3,678,885.05 -55,915,863.32
PAAM HoAts non-current assets
FREE R other than long-term
BEEE (5D equity investment
[ — 5EH5]) (“” for decrease)
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+— AU E B (47)

1.

IR (4F)
3) SR

“)

VAR 250 7 A B A 4 1 I A 51 56
& F AR A S Y I i By
AV NG EA <N 1B )
B ) 0 BB R - B R
M B RARE AR EF YT
HFIR o Wil i v S
TE T T T A L B A O i 2
iz B 40 R A B LR E
TE B T D4R T AT Al R G M
o7 i A 4 T ) b B T
T g 2 TR B B H A B Y
{57 ) e HL 7 B T o

BHH Item
E China
At Total
FHEEF

REBMZEFEBRZ UL K
BH—2FEF 2L EBRAE
B A Z210% ° %% % 7 T 4 13
SR RHE AR B 7] 2 B N ] o
A20134F1-6 1 » ) H 85 8 7% 17
MR B BE 2 W A £520,151,366.657C >
B A B2 5 (A 73 0 T WU 38 4y
02 1 11 ] A A A AT o

XI.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

1.

Segment Reporting (Continued)

(3)

(4)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Geographic information

The following table sets out information about the geographical
location of the Group’s revenue from external customers and
the Group’s non-current assets (excluding financial assets
and deferred income tax assets). The geographical location of
customers is based on the location at which the goods delivered.
The geographical location of the fixed assets, construction
in progress and lease prepayments under non-current assets
is based on the physical location of the assets; in the case of
intangible assets and exploration and evaluation assets, the
location of operations; in the case of interests in associates and
other investments, the location of their respective operations.

K A% P RA
Revenues from external customers
20134161 20124F1-64
January - January -
June 2013 June 2012

Fe By ¥ e
Non-current assets
201346300 20124F12A31H

30 June 2013 31 December 2012

133,317,678.23 308,206,278.39 676,837,740.03 691,983,408.59

133,317,678.23 308,206,278.39 676,837,740.03 691,983,408.59

Major customers

The Group has a diverse customer base. Only one customer,
which is an associated company of China National Building
Material Group Corporation, entered into transactions with
amounts surpassing 10% of the Group’s income. In the first half
of 2013, the Group recorded an income of RMB20,151,366.65
for selling float sheet glass to this customer, and such
transactions took place within the region in China where our
float sheet glass segment operates.
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ANRIERE—FHA R LA L
11809,478.475C J F & = 20094F9 H
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5 ) BRVL R RO 4 R o
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A 2 S5

Ly S U 18 AL T A BR 2 712007
AF F20084F » BL/A R 2 WOEAT H
B A 5 20084E5H8H » A Al M
R #K7,480,341.297C © 16 i 2 & LA
ANTFURGR S > TR BEAR R
20094FS H 31 H {7 & i A R ik
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XI.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

2. Litigation matters pending as at 30 June 2013

(1)

(2)

Luoyang Zhuoyuan Trading Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as
“Zhuoyuan Company”) prosecuted the Company for payment
dispute case

In May 2007, Zhuoyuan Company negotiated with the Company
that they would provide the Company with coal. On 8 October
2008, Zhuoyuan Company filed a suit to the court against the
Company for payment in default of RMB809,478.40. On 9 June
2009, a judgment of payment of RMB809,478.40 including
interests was made through the first instance judgment by the
People’s Court of Xigong District, Luoyang. On 16 September
2009, according to the judgment of Jiangyin People’s Court,
Jiangsu Chenzhou Company took the matured creditor’s right of
Zhuoyuan Company, and the Company and Jiangsu Chenzhou
Company reached an agreement on installment payment of the
debt. As at 30 June 2013, the remaining amount of RMB79,
478.40 is still in process of performance.

Shandong Linyi Hengrun Chemical Co., Ltd. (hereinafter
referred to as “Hengrun Company”) prosecuted the Company
for heavy oil payment dispute case

From 2007 to 2008, Shandong Linyi Hengrun Chemical Co,.
Ltd. carried out many trade transactions with the Company.
On 8 May 2008, the Company had outstanding payment of
RMB7,480,341.29. Then Hengrun Company appealed to
court for the Company’s default on payment. On 31 May
2009, the final judgment by High People’s Court of Henan
Province judged that the Company should pay a total amount
of purchasing price of RMB7,480,341.29 and interests within
ten days after judgment took effect. After the award took effect,
Hengrun Company applied for enforcement. As at 30 June 2013,
the remaining amount of RMB532,341.29 is still in the process
of performance.
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XI. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

2. Litigation matters pending as at 30 June 2013 (Continued)

(3)

(4)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Henan Baoshun Huagong Technology Co., Ltd. (77 5 B 4FF T
FHE H R 2N A]) (hereafter referred to as “Baoshun Company”)
sued the Company over the goods payment case

As at 31 December 2009, the Company defaulted on the goods
payment of RMB11,887,586.62 during business activities
between Henan Baoshuo Tar Chemical Co., Ltd. (later named
“Henan Baoshun Huagong Technology Co., Ltd.”) and the
Company, so Baoshuo Company filed a suit to the Intermediate
People’s Court of Luoyang. In the process of placing the case
on file, both parties reached a settlement of installments through
mediation. On 13 May and 26 June 2011, the Company signed
two sales and purchase contracts with Baoshun Company
pursuant to which Baoshun Company supplied goods to the
Company. The Company paid partially for the goods supplied
and there was still certain amounts in default. In November
2011, Baoshun Company filed a suit at the People’s Court of
Xigong District of Luoyang City, demanding for payment for
goods of RMB926,699.2 and the interests accrued thereon. On
28 November 2011, the two parties reached settlement to pay by
installments through mediation of the court. As at 30 June 2013,
the total outstanding amount was RMB1,269,227.14.

The arrears case of Boai Hongda Chemical Co., Ltd.

In 2009, Boai Hongda Chemical Co., Ltd. provided fuels to
the Company. In October 2010, Boai Hongda Chemical Co.,
Ltd. filed a lawsuit at the People’s Court of Xigong District
of Luoyang City and demanded for the payment of RMB68S,
045.96. Through mediation of the court, both parties reached a
settlement and the Company could pay in installments. As at 30
June 2013, the remaining amount of RMB228,045.96 is still in
the process of performance.
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XI.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

2. Litigation matters pending as at 30 June 2013 (Continued)

(3)

(6)

The creditor’s rights transfer contract dispute sued by Luoyang
Yuanheng Photoelectric Network Equipment Company (Liang
Tianmao) against the Company and Mengjin Jinma Industrial
Trade Co., Ltd.

In 2008, the Company owed Mengjin Jinma Industrial Trade
Co., Ltd. RMB244,465.45 of packaging paper expenses. On
29 September 2010, Mengjin Jinma Industrial Trade Co.,
Ltd. transferred the creditor’s rights to Luoyang Yuanheng
Photoelectric Network Equipment Company (Liang Tianmao),
which filed the suit at the People’s Court of Laocheng District
of Luoyang City. On 9 June 2011, through mediation of the
court, a settlement for payment by installments was reached. As
at 30 June 2013, the remaining amount of RMB44,465.45 is still
in the process of performance.

The debt case of Henan Jinshan Chemical Company Limited
(“Jinshan Chemical”) against the Company

Henan Jinshan Chemical Company Limited and Henan Jindadi
Chemical Company Limited (“Jindadi Chemical”) had business
transaction with the Company. As at 20 September 2011,
the Company owed Jinshan Chemical RMB2,677,444.34
and Jindadi Chemical RMB3,429,451.05. In August 2011,
Jindadi Chemical transferred the creditor’s rights to Jinshan
Chemical. In August 2011, Jinshan Chemical filed a suit at
the Intermediate People’s Court of Luoyang, demanding the
Company to pay RMB7,570,951.66 in default and the interests
accrued thereon. On 16 January 2012, the Intermediate People’s
Court of Luoyang gave a judgment that the Company shall
pay RMB6,106,895.39 in default. As at 30 June 2013, the
remaining amount of RMBS, 194,495.79 is still in the process
of performance.
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XI. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

2. Litigation matters pending as at 30 June 2013 (Continued)

(7)

(8)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Sanmenxia Xinhai Trading Co., Ltd. (=[]l 77 25 /4 i & # R
2V A]) (“Xinhai Company”) sued the Company for default on
payment

On 10 December 2010, Xinhai Company and the Company
entered into a sale and purchase contract in respect of supply
of coal by Xinhai Company to the Company. After the contract
was executed, Xinhai Company supplied coal worth RMBI,
674,144 to the Company. The Company made part of the
payment and the balance of RMB24,144 was left unpaid. In
January 2012, Liuyuan Coal Processing Co., Ltd. of Shenmu
County (P AR BRI IFHE 5 Pk 388 4 BR 2> 7)) transferred RMB690),
168.20 debts due from the Company to Xinhai Company.
As at 1 March 2012, the Company owed Xinhai Company
an aggregate of RMB714,312.20. Xinhai Company sued the
Company in the People’s Court of Xigong District, Luoyang.
On 25 June 2012, the said court ordered the Company to repay
the RMB714,312.20 debts and interests accrued thereon from 10
April 2012. Xinhai Company applied for compulsory execution.
As at 30 June 2013, the remaining amount of RMB436,312.20
is still in the process of performance.

Linzhou Jianzong Construction and Engineering Co., Ltd. (#k
MEBEET A RLA) (“Linghouw Company”) applied
for arbitration regarding default on payment on the part of
Longmen Glass Co. Ltd. (“Longmen Company”)

Linzhou Company entered into projects construction contracts
with Longmen Company on 3 August 2009, 25 August 2010, 8
November 2010 and 18 November 2010 regarding construction
of projects of Longmen Company such as reinforcement of
furnace foundation, coal gas seam equipment groundwork,
fire pond and pump house. The cost of these projects, as
determined by the two parties, was RMB7,117,410.27, among
which RMB4,261,298.33 was paid and RMB2,856,111.94 was
outstanding. For this reason, Linzhou Company applied to
Luoyang Arbitration Commission for arbitration. On 30 May
2012, Luoyang Arbitration Commission decided that Longmen
Company should pay RMB2,856,111.94 for the projects along
with RMB119, 814.52 accrued interests. As at 30 June 2013, the
remaining amount of RMB2,058,959.64 is still in the process of
performance.
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XI.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

2. Litigation matters pending as at 30 June 2013 (Continued)

9)

(10)

Zhongchu Development Co., Ltd. Luoyang Branch sued the
Company for default on payment

Both parties entered into a contract in respect of sale and
purchase of petroleum coke powder. As at 27 April 2011,
the Company defaulted on the goods payment of RMB6,
283,397.32. Later, the Company made part of the payment and
the balance was left unpaid. On 1 September 2012, Zhongchu
Development Co., Ltd. Luoyang Branch filed a suit against
the Company to the Intermediate People’s Court of Luoyang,
requiring the Company to pay arrears and interests. On 4
January 2013, a judgment of payment of RMBS5,783,397.52
and interests was made by the Intermediate People’s Court of
Luoyang with the paper of civil judgment Luo Min Yi Chu Zi
(2012) No. 33. The judgment has taken effect. As at 30 June
2013, the remaining amount of RMB3,699,733.52 is still in the
process of performance.

Luoyang Yufeng Mining Co., Ltd. (1% /% #2034 R 4
A]) (hereinafter referred to as “Yufeng Company”) sued the
Company and Longhao Company for default on payment

Yufeng Company and the Company entered into a purchase and
sale contract in respect of supply of silicon sands by Yufeng
Company to Longhao Company. During business activities
between both parties, RMB4,657,795.6 was outstanding. Yufeng
Company filed a suit against the Company to the People’s Court
of Ruyang County, Henan Province, requiring the Company
to pay arrears and interests. On 10 April 2013, a judgment
of payment of RMB4,657,795.60 and interests was made by
the People’s Court of Ruyang County with the paper of civil
judgment Ru Min Chu Zi (2013) No. 5. As at 30 June 2013, the
remaining amount of RMB4,607,795.61 is still in the process of
performance. On 5 August 2013, Yufeng Company applied for
compulsory execution.
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OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

2.

Litigation matters pending as at 30 June 2013 (Continued)

(11)

(12)

(13)

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Luoyang Tianhui Energy Engineering Co., Ltd. (7585 K REW
LFAHRLNA]) (hereinafter referred to as “Tianhui Company”)
sued the Company for default on payment

Tianhui Company had supplied lump coal to the Company since
December 2010, and the Company made part of the payment.
As at August 2011, an amount of RMB1,365,322.4 was still
outstanding. On 3 April 2013, Tianhui Company filed a suit
against the Company to the People’s Court of Xigong District,
Luoyang, requiring the Company to pay arrears and interests.
On 4 July 2013, a settlement of payment by installments was
reached between the two parties through mediation.

Jiangsu Taihe Metal Industry Co., Ltd. (TEFFE K2 /E L ¥
F R F]) (hereinafter referred to as “Taihe Company”) sued
Longfei Company for default on payment

Both parties had business activities with each other in respect
of the purchase and sales of “Copper Oxide” for many times.
Longfei Company made part of the payment and an amount of
RMB1,996,350.96 was left unpaid. On 16 April 2013, Taihe
Company filed a suit against the Company to the Intermediate
People’s Court of Sanmenxia, Henan Province, requiring
Longfei Company to pay arrears and interests losses. The case
is still pending after hearings.

Jiangsu Taihe Metal Industry Co., Ltd. (/T FE K2 B LEH
BRZNE]) (hereinafter referred to as “Taihe Company”) sued the
Company for default on payment

Both parties had business activities with each other in respect
of the purchase and sales of “Copper Oxide” for many times.
Longfei Company made part of the payment and an amount
of RMB566,900 was outstanding. On 16 April 2013, Taihe
Company filed a suit against the Company to the People’s
Court of Xigong District, Luoyang, requiring the Company to
pay arrears and interests losses. The case is still pending after
hearings.
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. ol BB YR (4F) XI. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)
2. B IE20134E6 H30H » R T &5 ah b £ 14 Litigation matters pending as at 30 June 2013 (Continued)
(%)
(14)  HEI & K iif Kk # #L A R 2 7l 57 e (14) Zhengzhou Far East Refractory Materials Co., Ltd. (H5/ %
VATV C €3 FHIIK T F G RLA]) (hereinafter referred to as “Far East
Company”) sued Longfei Company for default on payment

2 PR E) BB 2N W A T 85 ) & Far East Company and Longfei Company entered into an
HWEE AR mRAFAEITLE agreement in relation to the purchase and sale of zirconia-
FUE - BEMRA B SOATE A B corundum refractory brick. Longfei Company made part of
W F 317,003 7T & fiE 3 £,20134F4 the payment after Far East Company’s fulfillment of delivery,
H2H » @RAFRFEMEE and an amount of RMB317,003 was left unpaid. On 22 April
WA AN RIERE > ERFERA A 2013, Far East Company filed a suit against the Company to the
AT R K BN - 5% %A R A People’s Court of Xinmi City, Henan Province, requiring the

Peo Company to pay arrears and interests. The case is still pending.
T+ A MBI E REEH R XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS
L RECERSK Accounts receivable

¥H Item W i ¢ 7 R

Carrying amount Opening balance

JRE Ui H 3K Accounts receivable 515,231,094.79 541,783,808.20

BB AR YEA Less: provision for bad debts 46,453,275.37 46,453,275.37

JHE i R R I A Net amount 468,777,819.42 495,330,532.83
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Generally, the Company sells its products by receiving advances
from customers while 30 days of credit period are granted to a few
customers.
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XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

Aging

Within 1 year
1-2 years

2-3 years

3-4 years

4-5 years
Over 5 years

Total

(2)

Category

3.

. Accounts receivable with

significant single amount
and individual provision
for bad debts

Accounts receivable provided
for bad debts in groups

The group with provision for
bad debts based on
aging analysis

The group without provision
for bad debts

Group subtotal

Account receivables
with insignificant
single amount and
individual provision for
bad debts

Total

(1)

is analysed below:

A B

Closing balance

The aging of accounts receivable based on their recording dates

R R

Opening balance

32,097,338.14 135,866,967.09
436,942,221.77 359,725,306.23
1,734,780.03 1,734,780.03
173,616.60 1,095,404.38
986,327.04 786,599.65
43,296,811.21 42,574,750.82
515,231,094.79 541,783,808.20

Accounts receivable by category

WA SR
Closing balance
S i B 2 R e
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
&H 2] & sl
Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
58,070,004.34 11.27 46,453,275.37 80.00
457,161,090.45 88.73
515,231,094.79 100.00 46,453,275.37 9.02
515,231,094.79 100.00 46,453,275.37 9.02

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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T A BB RRE RN H R () XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. JRESC 3K (4EF) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
2) YR AL R (4E) (2)  Accounts receivable by category (Continued)
AR
Opening balance
Carrying amount Bad debt provision

TS Category B LAl & FHE
Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)

| BHEEERGHEEFE 1. Account receivables with

SRR R MR 3K significant single amount and
individual provision
for bad debts
2. HALAFHEERE A 2. Accounts receivable provided
M B 3k for bad debts in groups
R B 2 AT s R The group with provision for 63,781,566.16 11.77 46,453,275.37 72.83
BRERNALE bad debts based on aging
analysis
AR A S The group without provision 478,002,242.04 88.23
for bad debts
HE /NG Group subtotal 541,783,808.20 100.00 46,453,275.37 8.57

3. HHSHEMATEAMEIE 3. Account receivables with
FAR R T 11 B MR 3k insignificant single amount

and individual provision

for bad debts

il Total 541,783,808.20 100.00 46,453,275.37 8.57

A WIS E N HIEGHERR Note: Accounts receivable with significant single amount and
A AR R B B AR A individual provision for bad debts refer to the single amount that
WK ERES% A b i B A accounts for more than 5% of the net assets at the end of the
B 95 R WY AT P A A period and there are positive evidence indicating that impairment
S S B0 A0 A 0 kT 4 test can be performed individually and provided for bad debts
B R el o 1R AL A AT R EIR due to significant difference in the recoverability. The accounts
e 485 110 R SOOI R i A E T receivable provided for bad debt in group refer to the group that
B AN AEAE W - 2 2 Hi R e there is no impairment loss after the impairment test and can be
A3 AT R RS MR M A A R SR divided into the group with provision for bad debts and the group
BUREMMAS - without provision for bad debts based on aging analysis.
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T BA M B RRE TR H R () XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. JRESC S K (4EF) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
) BEYIRIAL IR (4E) (2)  Accounts receivable by category (Continued)
HAh o H RS BT ik SRR In the group, accounts receivable with bad debt provision based
e A 1 TR ISR AN D on the aging analysis
LIRS AF-A0 B
Closing balance Opening balance
i Aging e T i 780 whl S e AR T B Fe f SRR
Carrying Bad debt Carrying Bad debt
amount Rate provision amount Rate provision
% %
ERLR Within 1 year 8,114,701.17 13.97 13,826,262.99 21.68
1%24F 1-2 years 3,763,768.29 6.48  1,129,130.50  3,763,768.29 590  1,129,130.50
2% 34 2-3 years 1,734,780.03 2,99 867,390.02  1,734,780.03 272 867,390.02
KEKD 34 years 173,616.60 0.30 173,616.60  1,095,404.38 1.72 1,095,404.38
4F 54 4-5 years 986,327.04 1.70 986,327.04 786,599.65 1.23 786,599.65
SR B Over 5 years 43,296,811.21 74.56 43,296,811.21 42,574,750.82 66.75 42,574,750.82
GEi) Total 58,070,004.34 100.00 46,453,275.37 63,781,566.16 100.00  46,453,275.37
A s A EEEE IR E A Y R K In the group, accounts receivable without bad debt provision
MR DL
L0 4 &% R AT
Name Amount Age  Reason
YRR A R A A 137,227,497.41 YEUR  ARFZFRE > BATEE A L
CLFG Longfei Glass Co. Ltd Within 2 years A subsidiary of the Company, basically determined
to be recoverable
YRR R B A A R 121,703,709.81 YEUR  ARTZFRT - BATEE AL
CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd. Within 2 years A subsidiary of the Company, basically determined
to be recoverable
EBE MBI A A 106,570,917.74 VERAN AN Z AR A AL
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd. 106,570,917.74 Within 2 years A subsidiary of the Company, basically determined
to be recoverable
TR PSR MR A ) 91,658,965.49 VEUIR ART TR s AT A Pkl
CLFG Longxiang Glass Co. Ltd. 91,658,965.49 Within 2 years A subsidiary of the Company, basically determined

to be recoverable

L% 457,161,090.45
Total
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T2 A MBI R EREH R ()

1 BEORK (4)

Q) WG HIE R

4) IR A TFH L A5% (55%)
LU 6 B TR O 19 e B A 1

JRE WSz B R B A P R AR
F15% (£5% ) DA b 3% P HE % 1 1Y
[ B R B o

(5)  #1E201346H30H 5 FEWHR #
BRI 145 E AT 150

Wi 4

Name

AR A RA 7
CLFG Longfei Glass Co. Ltd
BRI AR AR AR
CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd.
EHEME AR AR
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.
B M B RA
CLFG Longxiang Glass Co. Ltd.
LI B S A A
Shanghai Shunsheng Glass Sales
Cooperation Company

#it

Total

162 I 2013 SR INTERIM REPORT

XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3)  There is no accounts receivable actually written-off during the
Reporting Period

(4)  Accounts receivable due from a shareholder who holds 5% or
more of the voting shares of the Company

As at 30 June 2013, no accounts receivable is due from a
shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the

Company.

(5)  Top five accounts receivable as at 30 June 2013

A% WS 5k

SRR B R &H et Bl

Percentage in total

Relationship with the Company Amount Aging  accounts receivable

(%)

SRAL 137,227,497.41 VLN 26.63
Subsidiary Within 2 years

T2H 121,703,709.81 2RI 23.62
Subsidiary Within 2 years

ERAL 106,570,917.74 2R 20.68
Subsidiary Within 2 years

AL 91,638,965.49 2RI 17.79
Subsidiary Within 2 years

T B 4757,122.32 1ERLE 0.92
Unrelated party Over | year

- 461,918,212.77 - 89.64
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T2 AR ER BRI R ()

L.

2.

JE WSR3 (47
©)  JEWET AR I

BG4

Name

U e P HE TR A7 PR 44 7]
CLFG Longtei Glass Co. Ltd
TS T 0 BE R B A R A R
CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd.
YR MR M I A IR EAE A W
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.
EISE H MY A A W
CLFG Longxiang Glass Co. Ltd.

XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(6)

TR ¥ I 1 T R A PR AT TR R MR [ R

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group)
Company Limited

it
Total

oAt B K

)

HA JEN S HL AT om0 T

o Category

L EEEFEALEEGHE L
SRORAE i 0 HE AL PR

2 AR FHERR M 2
HoAto ek
IR 0 B i 42
HREfE ALY
AR EM A A

ANt

3. HESHEMAEAMEE 3
HE IR Y
Hofib e

a3t Total

Accounts receivable from related party

A¥5 M MR
BLA 2 ) B4R 28 BT ol
Percentage in total
Relationship with the Company Amount accounts receivable
(%)
TaH 137,227,497.41 26.63
Subsidiary
T 121,703,709.81 23.62
Subsidiary
T 106,570,917.74 20.68
Subsidiary
SR 91,658,965.49 17.79
Subsidiary
1,341,989.51 0.26
Subsidiary of controlling shareholder
— 458,503,079.96 88.98
2. Other receivables
(1)  Other receivables by category
WA R
Closing balance
I i 45 Bk R
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
&H IeHl &H Al
Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
Other receivables with
significant single amount
and individual provision
for bad debts 40,061,466.63 15.55 25,308,704.00 64.42
Other receivable provided
for bad debts in groups
The group with provision for bad
debts based on aging analysis 21,154,805.27 8.20 19,276,230.41 9112
The group without provision
for bad debts 196,495,928.06 76.25
Group subtotal 217,650,733.33 84.45 19,276,230.41 8.86
Other receivables with
insignificant single amount
and individual provision
for bad debts
257,712,199.96 100.00 45,084,934.41 1749
RIEWBRHERAT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED E 163
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T B v W B H R (4 XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
2. HoAth K (AE) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1) HEN IR (4F) (1)  Other receivables by category (Continued)
FR R
Opening balance
i B BB e
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
it ) Category et | Hfil Ex A4 Ll
Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
1. BUESHHE R BIE R 1. Other receivables with
SR 0 S MR R significant single amount
and individual provision
for bad debts 39,376,741.05 13.55 25,808,704.00 65.54
2. AR RERN 2. Other receivable provided for bad
Rl e debts in groups
W 73 7 i 42 The group with provision for bad
FHRERNAL debts based on aging analysis 726 19,276,230.41 9145
AFHEFIRE R A A The group without provision for
bad debts 230,124,303.82 79.19
AE NG Group subtotal 251,203,024.54 86.45 19,276,230.41 1.67
3. BESHMATKMHEEE 3 Other receivables with
AHEE R insignificant single amount
HAb R and individual provision
for bad debts
At Total 290,579,765.59 100.00 45,084,934.41 15.52

Note: Other receivables with significant single amount and individual
provision for bad debts refer to the single amount that accounts

A BIEASETE RN EIEGHEEE
R 170 Al B W R FE B S
WA IF SR o N HA
il 2 2% 2 WA T g R A7 AE A
51 26 LTI 40 3 AT 9700 2t O
PRBUE IR A - A G RT IR
R A 5 17 EC il B o 3R 35 46 ok
(W A FEAE W0 - o Fy
HRE % 43 AT 1 T 4 5 R A A R R
FHEEIREMR A S -

for more than 5% of the net assets at the end of the period and
there are positive evidence indicating that impairment test can
be performed individually and provided for bad debts due to
significant difference in the recoverability. The other receivables
provided in group refer to the group that there is no impairment
loss after the impairment test and can be divided into the group
with provision for bad debts and the group without provision for
bad debts based on aging analysis.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B2 A B R R H R ()
2. HibEElGK ()
() HAES IR T ()

JI AR B L < A K LR M AT BB
PESERIT A ee i A

M ek 4

Contents of other receivables

AT HM RS AT

Zhengzhou Xili Branch of China
Construction Bank

TR ARA R

Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products
Industry Co., Ltd.

£t

Total

oAb iR I B A FHR IR
IR AR A4 A B AN DL

IR i Aging
VELLK Within 1 year
1 E24F 1-2 years
234 2-3 years
3EA4E 3-4 years

4T 54 4-5 years
R Over 5 years
&FF Total

XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  Other receivables by category (Continued)
Bad debt provision for other receivables with significant single
amount at the end of the period for which impairment test is
performed individually:
S T 4 HIRSH GiE-1: 4 I
Amount of
Carrying amount bad debt Rate  Reason
10,808,704.00 10,808,704.00 100.00% A ik i o i 22 A 4 OB AR
Provision for bad debts due to failure to collect
29,252,762.63 15,000,000.00 5128%  PREEE 2R R AR IR
Provision for bad debts due to failure to collect
40,061,466.63 25,808,704.00 - -
In the group, other receivables with bad debts provision based
on the aging analysis
J00 K B IR
Closing balance Opening balance
e i 5 78 Khl HOR W R T R i SRR e
Carrying Bad debt Carrying Bad debt
amount Rate provision amount Rate provision
% %
1,635,811.05 7.74 1,563,671.99 7.42
121,496.69 0.57 36,449.01 161,551.20 0.77 48,465.36
302,789.36 1.43 145,073.23 251,464.96 1.19 125,732.48
1,144,181.22 541 1,144,181.22 1,151,505.62 546 1,151,505.62
23,838.97 0.11 23,838.97 23,838.97 0.11 23,838.97
17,926,687.98 84.74 17,926,687.98 17,926,687.98 85.05 17,926,687.98
21,154,805.27 100.00 19,276,230.41 21,078,720.72 100.00 19,276,230.41

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

I 165



e Sk AV S NN N C R iR o E N E LR NEE: o R R P TR
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T2 A MBI R EREH R ()

2.

166 I

oM E oK (A7)
() AHR AR 5 09 A L

3

“)

2t
A

HA NS FFFT L F5% (55%)
LA |- SR fERR 019 18 B3 (7 1

S At B ol U A R R R AR
F5% (5% ) Lh L 2 P i 1y 14
e B H B 9 5 3 1 B 4R T A PR
AT ) K #K1,562,898.55 TG ©

#IF20139F6 130H - 2 BT K 1Y
Al JEE A S 1 7

Wb 44
Name
% B AR ERE M BB A REAE A A

CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.
UT R 2R 2R PR )

Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Industry Co., Ltd.

AT W VY R STAT

XII.

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

(2)  There is no other receivables actually written-off during the
Reporting Period

(3)  Other receivables due from a shareholder who holds 5% or
more of the voting shares of the Company

As at the end of the period, RMB1,562,898.55 is due from
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited, a
shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the
Company.

(4)  Nature or content of other receivables of relatively significant
amount as at 30 June 2013

&® JMBEEBGK I SN A
Nature or content of
Amount  other receivables

182,623,593.60  {EA K
Ordinary transaction amounts
29,252,762.63  HEAK
Ordinary transaction amounts
10,808,704.00  EHIfF K > O 2RI

Zhengzhou Xili Branch of China Construction Bank BRI

At

Total

2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

Time deposit, provided for
bad debts in full

222,685,060.23 —
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BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B2 A B R W H R ()
2. HABREWGK ()
(5)  HAbIEN BRI A

()

LR

Name

YRR ARREA A

CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.

TR R A R

Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Industry
Co., Ltd.

BTG RS

Zhengzhou Xili Branch of China
Construction Bank

B YR R B A R A R

CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd.

YR P s ST A R A F

Shenzhen New Xiya Industrial

Co., LTD
At
Total
JEEY B 7y WK1 2
LIREA
Name

8 PR HFE M B A IR B AR A7)

CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.

Ur g T AR E A R

Yinan Huacheng Minerals Enterprise
Company Limited

P B 55 V7 12 3T A 1A TR A D

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group)
Company Limited

o B b I B LR AR A R A

China Triumph International

Engineering Group Company Limited

e (L mt) BB TAR A R A H

CLFG (Beijing) International
Engineering Co., Ltd.

U AR R T FE R BB A IR )

CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd.

1% P i 2 1 B AT R )

Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co. Ltd.

aif
Total

XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
2. Other receivables (Continued)
(5)  Top five other receivables
A0 3 b B Bk
S ) AR &8 ER LA
Relationship with the Company Amount Age Percentage
(%)
ERAL 182,623,593.60 4ELLR 70.86
Subsidiary Within 4 years
AL 29,252,762.63 VEELLR B BL | 1135
Subsidiary Within and over 1 year
FE B 10,308,704.00 5L 419
Unrelated party Over 5 year
AL 7,031,727.60 VLA 2.73
Subsidiary Within 1 year
T By 4,600,000.00 SEERLE 1.78
Unrelated party Over 5 year
— 234,316,787.83 — 90.91
I I
6) Accounts receivable from related party
A 24t ME ek
B H Bl A £l iy el
Relationship with the Company Amount Percentage
(%)
TR 182,623,593.60 70.86
Subsidiary
AL 29,252,762.63 11.35
Subsidiary
P B R 1,562,898.55 0.61
Controlling shareholder
BRI W A7) 1,650,000.00 0.64
Subsidiary of the de facto controller
P2 TR e SR B 8 ) 60,000.00 0.02
Subsidiary of controlling shareholder
SR 7,031,727.60 2.73
Subsidiary
P TR SR B 2 R 3,000.00 0.00
Subsidiary of controlling shareholder
— 222,183,982.38 86.21

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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T A BB RRE RN H R () XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. RHIRERE 3. Long-term equity investment
(1)  RHREREEN (1)  Details of long-term equity investment
TERRHNA
FRIHR
[ 24 333 1 AW
f oy BiS it BT RA R WREH WARE  MEHREA MEERERH  F-ZbAN L WhEE  AWREHA
Reason for
difference of
voting right
Voting right  percentage and Impairment
Accounting Initial Opening Shareholding ~ percentagein  shareholding Tmpairment ~ provision for  Cash dividends
Name of investee method investment cost balance Changes ~ Closing balance in the investee the investee  in the investee provision the period  for the period
(%) (%)
BREMEN IR ARAE AR WA 6451338918 6451339018 64513,390.18 10000 100,00 64513.390.18
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd. Cost method
BHERERIBERAA WA 4000000000 4000000000 40,000,000.00 6398 6398 40,000,00000
CLFG Longfei Glass Co. Ltd Cost method
HRERARREETIRARAR Ak BUIASB BUASB 4894142508 10000 10000
CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Limited Cost method
BHRREDHRAA WA 00599817 9.0059%8.17 9.005998.17 6700 6700
Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Co. Ltd. Cost method
WHEARE R ARAR WA 4130035698 4130035693 4730035693 10000 100.00 4130035693
CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd. Cost method
HREEARAR Ak 500000000 5,000,000.00 5,000.000.00 10000 10000 152193278
Luoyang Glass Industrial Co., Ltd. Cost method
THEERETERRAR Rk 1456000000 14,560,000.00 14,560,000.00 5200 5200 1140346374
Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Industry Co., Ltd. Cost method
Nt 220321,169.56  229321,170.56 229.321,170.56 164.739,143.03
Subtotal
WHERRERERNARAR () k% 500000000 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 3668 ETLEE 500000000
CLFG Hoisting Machinery Company Limited (Nofe) Cost method No significant
effect
BB R RIRBEE A () k% 400000000 4,000000.00 4,000.000.00 3590 EERTE 400000000
CLFG Jingwei Glass fiber Co., Ltd. (Nore) Cost method No significant effect
BHEARERARRARAR () WAk 150000000 1500,000.00 1,500,000.00 3108 EEXTE 150000000
CLFG Luoyang Jingjiu Glass Products Cost method No significant
Company limited (Note) effect
BREERREERAERAR (2) WAk 29120753 229121753 209121753 2945 EELEE 2012008
CLFG New Lighting Company limited (Note) Cost method No significant
effect
ANt 19121753 1279121753 12,791.217.53 12,791.217.53
Subtotal
WS EREARAT i a2 20,553,030.00 4900 4900
Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co. Ltd. Equity method
TERG RN EEREARAT gk 1247531363 4029 4029
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Equity method
Company Limited
it 3302836363 -
Subtotal
L 20514075072 242,112,388.09 242,112,388.09 177,530361.16
Total
Ao\ EERARRANFE —K Note: The above mentioned companies are subsidiaries of CLFG,
R IE B EE A EHR the largest shareholder of the Company, and the Company’s
Ty B SR AN WA b el i shareholding percentage in such investees is above 20%, but the
o7 AR 1Y LA 4B 3 20% > {H % Directors believe that the Company has no significant impact
N E A e on them, so investment in them is classified as other equity
N I 5 B T L A o investment and accounted for using the cost method.

o MR TRA BRI -
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For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B0 v W 3 B H b R (A7) XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
4. EEWAMEERA 4. Operating income and operating cost
(1) HEFERAWHI R (1)  Details of operating income
¥H A0 B o i ok
Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
FEEFIA Income from principal operations 104,282,717.11 110,872,314.58
HA A WA Other operating income 2,639,180.78 56,017,975.11
BEBAGF Total 106,921,897.89 166,890,289.69
Q)  EELEGHIN T (2)  Details of operating cost
¥ H % 390 5% A e CF1 2258
Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
FEEB A Cost from principal operations 103,342,318.06 110,106,099.33
HoAth ZE 5 A Other operating cost 1,161,822.82 52,100,339.13
BEMA G Total 104,504,140.88 162,206,438.46
3) T EEFLITFESEI R (3)  Principal business by industry
L3 ER Wk s
January-June 2013 January-June 2012
LB Name of industry EBEEBRA EBEEBA FEEBRA FEEB A
Income from Cost of Income from Cost of
principal principal principal principal
operations operations operations operations
TR Float glass 104,282,717.11 103,342,318.06 110,872,314.58 110,106,099.33
&5 Total 104,282,717.11 103,342,318.06 110,872,314.58 110,106,099.33
4)  HMFEBANA R A FE A (4)  Other operating income and other operating cost
LN LR ] EE AR
January-June 2013 January-June 2012
¥H Items FARBRA  RMREERA  HMEHRA HMEHRE
Other Other Other Other

JEBERE > K RBIR - BT 4

Raw materials, water, electricity,
gas and technical service, etc.

Total

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

operating income

operating cost

2,639,180.78 1,161,822.82

operating income

56,017,975.11

operating cost

52,100,339.13

2,639,180.78 1,161,822.82

56,017,975.11

52,100,339.13
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T+ A BB R W H R () XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. BEBAREERA (H) 4. Operating income and operating cost (Continued)
(5) HIHZEEFPHIEEWRANGH (5)  Operating income from the top five customers
a2 ER
P 4B Customer BEBRA BCA 1 e il

Percentage to the
total operating income

Operating income of the Company
(%)
BRI A5 TE 45 4 A Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive 20,151,366.65 18.85
PHEA R Film Glass Co., Ltd.
VE I T 4 5 1% 3 A PR A7) Shenzhen Huangchao Glass Co., Ltd. 11,114,706.97 10.40
(YT LT B 3 A BR A WD)
HE A5 Bl H Ay A BR A ) Wuhu Changxin Technology Co., Ltd. 5,549,239.17 5.19
WHERETHRAH Luoyang Hengzhao Electronics Co., Ltd 4,238,095.88 3.96
(& IEE T A FRA A
HREEHIEA RN A Nanjing Ningshou Glass Co., Ltd. 3,424,975.27 3.20
(P RS E PO A PR )
Al Total 44,478,383.94 41.60
5. g =yl g 5. Investment income
5 & i i B 481 Details of investment income
7 39 5% A 7 bR
XH Items January-June 2013 January-June 2012
i I R R AR A N B i AR Income from disposal of long-term ~75.55
equity investment
PR FF A 2 5 04 G 0 I RS Investment income from investments 10,884,243.90 14,390,984.57
gy g held for maturity
&t Total 10,884,243.90 14,390,909.02

170 I 2013 SR INTERIM REPORT



+ .

B2 W W R I H R ()

B4y KA AR

Lo R O 2 R S B A

R

T L A

M€ EEATE - WREETHE
RN G ETE

T i
R 2 T
REFTEE - EEEERN
HibRBEENEE
(g BT — J953R51)
I8 2 i 4 2
(i BAT — 9381
AREEEHEE
(e BT — 5538510)
S5 e R (i AT — | 90511 )
BB K (g AT — | 5E851)
IR AE P 15 8 B
(BEmEAT — JE3R510)
IEIE P 5B A BT
(BT — J5RiEs0)
FrEH D (MU — J9EIRs))
BAMREIORA WD
(SEILAT — 381
AR IR
(AL — 3R E50)
At
BERBELNH SR E B

2 AYRIEWOCH
LVS:3:¢ika¢1 N

RH R EA
—AE R B AT A T R R
BB E & E

3. BERAEFMHTFEYNN
BLe M AR
W B EBE
T B4 S Y K B A
B BEFEM N ENRE
Bl& LB RS EY FEmE

BEZF-ZHEAAZ AR A FERE G R (5 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2013 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

XII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)
6. Supplementary information of cash flow statement

AW
Items January-June 2013

1. Net profit adjusted to cash flow of
operating activities:

Net profit -4,852,568.60
Add: Provision for assets impairment
Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion of oil 909,022.97

and gas assets, depreciation of
productive biological assets
Amortization of intangible assets 329,538.42
Amortization of long-term deferred expenses
Losses from disposal of fixed assets, 137,750.69
intangible assets and other long-term assets
(“” for gains)
Losses on scrapping of fixed assets
(“-" for gains)
Loss from fair value change
(“-" for gains)
Finance expenses (“-” for gains) 302,820.95
Investment losses (“~” for gains) -10,884,243.90
Decrease in deferred income tax assets
(“=" for increase)
Increase in deferred income tax liabilities

(“=" for decrease)

Decrease in inventories (“~” for increase) 478,117.78

Decrease in operating receivables 100,205,982.73
(“=" for increase)

Increase in operating payables 89,541,710.61
(“=" for decrease)

Others

Net cash flow from operating 176,168,131.65
activities

2. Significant investing and financing activities
that do not involve cash receipts
and payment
Conversion of debt into capital
Convertible bond due within one year
Fixed assets financed by finance leases
3. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Closing balance of cash 498,772.08
Less: Opening balance of cash 205,919.60
Add: Closing balance of cash equivalents
Less: Opening balance of cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 292,852.48

BBRBERHERAE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

L%
January-June 2012

-3,225,843.56
-70,760.00
3,983,872.76

112,092.42

846,964.90
-14,390,909.02

336,631.28
-201,535,404.45

69,740,201.98

-144,203,153.69

2,026,036.79
329,428.91

1,696,607.88
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T= WRER

XIII. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Lo AR ALH PR AR 1 DL
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2013 H & INTERIM REPORT

1. Details of extraordinary profit and loss in January to June 2013

(1)  According to “Notice on the Explanation of Information
Disclosure of Companies Offering Securities to the Public
No.l — Non-recurring Items (2008)” [Notice of CSRC (2008)
No. 43], issued by CSRC, non-recurring profit and loss of the
Company are as follows:

& it

Items Amount Note

1. Profit or loss on disposal of non-current -114,619.11 f 40
assets, including the portion offset for V. 40
assets impairment provision made

2. Tax refund, deduction and exemption as a
result of ultra vires or without formal
approval or of an incidental nature

3. Government grant recognized in current 2,331,162.81 40
profit or loss, except for those acquired in V. 40
the ordinary course of business or granted
continuously in certain standard quota
according to relevant national laws and
regulations

4. Funds occupation fee (included in the profit or
loss for the Reporting Period) collected
from non-financial enterprises

5. Profits arising from business combination
when the combination cost is less than
the recognized fair value of net assets of the
combined company

Profit or loss of non-monetary asset exchange
Profit or loss from entrusting others to invest
or manage assets
8. Provision of impairment of all assets due to force
majeure such as suffering from natural disaster
9. Profit or loss from debt restructuring 238,941.43 40
V. 40

10. Enterprise restructuring expenses such as

employee resettlement compensation and

integration expense, etc.
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XIII. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (Continued)

Details of extraordinary profit and loss in January to June 2013
(Continued)

(1)  According to “Notice on the Explanation of Information
Disclosure of Companies Offering Securities to the Public
No.l — Non-recurring Items (2008)” [Notice of CSRC (2008)
No. 43], issued by CSRC, non-recurring profit and loss of the
Company are as follows: (Continued)

Et it

Amount Note

. Profit or loss from transactions with obvious

unfair transaction price

Subsidiaries’ Year-to-Date net profit/loss
arising from business combination of
entities under same control

Profits or losses arising from
contingencies which are not related to
company’s main business

. Profits or losses on change in fair value from

financial assets and financial liabilities held
for trading, as well as investment income
from disposal of financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading and financial assets
and liabilities available for sales except for
effective hedging related with normal
businesses of the Company

. Reversal of impairment provision for account

receivables individually tested for impairment
Profits or losses from external entrusted loans
Profits or losses from change in fair value of
investment real estate adopting the fair value
mode to do the follow-up measurement

. The influence of the one-off adjustment of

current period profits or losses on the profits
or losses in current period in accordance with
the laws and rules of tax and accounting

. Fee and commission incomes arising from

trusted customer asset management business
Other non-operating income and expenses -430,626.78
except as listed above
Other profits or losses items within the
definition of extraordinary profit or loss
Effect of minority interest 63,320.20
Effect of income taxation -242,242.88

Total 1,845,935.67
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XIII. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (Continued)

2. Return on net assets and earnings per share

(1)  January-June 2013

T3 i
-1 e T4
Weighted

average return

Profit for the Reporting Period

on net assets

(%)

Net profit attributable to holders of -43.62
ordinary shares of the Company

Net profit attributable to holders of -45.32

ordinary shares of the Company after
deducting extraordinary item

(2)  January-June 2012

T2
ERE %
Weighted

average return

Profit for the Reporting Period

on net assets

(%)

Net profit attributable to holders of -43.12
ordinary shares of the Company

Net profit attributable to holders of —-44.26

ordinary shares of the Company after
deducting extraordinary item

e

Earnings per share

HAH IR AR R I B

Basic earnings Diluted earnings

per share per share
-0.0946 -0.0946
-0.0983 -0.0983
et
Earnings per share
REA s T 45 M e

Basic earnings Diluted earnings

per share per share
-0.0900 -0.0900
-0.0924 -0.0924
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= wWixEk (&) XIII. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (Continued)
3. TEEFHRERE B 05 B R A 3. Unusual conditions in respect of major financial statement items and
ot 1 explanation on the reasons
T 5 i 2 O 4 ) U 2 30% (9730% ) Analysis on financial statement items with a change of 30% or more
b BAR AR #RFE B G EMFES% (% or which accounted for 5% or more of the Company’s total assets as
5%) R 1R A AE10% (710% ) DA at the balance sheet date or 10% or more of the total profit for the
EIEHE T reporting period:
(1) BEARGE (1)  Balance sheet
B B EMEHH SHEH S B % it
WERH Item Closing balance ~ Opening balance ~ Change amounts Change (%) Remarks
JE R X Accounts receivable 25,051,316.22 76,455,808.54 -51,404,492.32 -67.23 i
Note
it FERE EHRBTE Note: Mainly attributable to the recovery of payments for goods.
2) VibEd (2)  Income statement
LN LR AR ZHEH SEHRE % it
Amount for Amount for the
#REH Item the period  previous period  Change amounts Change (%) Remarks
£ AN Operating income 133,317,678.23 308,206,278.39  -174,888,600.16 -56.74 #
Note
BERA Operating cost 110,078,534.75  272,420,641.11  —162,342,106.36 -59.59 i
Note
A THEAAWME  EEBIKN Note: mainly due to the decline in sales and decrease in the selling
o price during the period.
VAL I XIV. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AW 3 SR AR N F) 3@ R 20134E8 H 28 These financial statements were approved by the board of directors of the
H g uE - Company on 28 August 2013.
WA A Luoyang Glass Company Limited
ZE-=FN\HZT+N\H 28 August 2013
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IX.

DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

Copy of the interim report signed by the legal representative;

Financial statements signed and sealed by the Chairman, the Chief Financial

Controller and the Head of Financial Department;

All original copies of the Company’s documents and the original drafts of the
Company’s announcements as disclosed in the newspapers designated by the
CSRC and on the websites of stock exchanges during the reporting period;

Other related information.
Chairman: Ma Liyun

Luoyang Glass Company Limited
28 August 2013
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(a joint stock limited company incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)
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